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Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(a)
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INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO COMPLEDIN OR AMENDMENT. A REGISTRATION STATEMENT
RELATING TO THESE SECURITIES HAS BEEN FILED WITH THSECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. THESE
SECURITIES MAY NOT BE SOLD NOR MAY OFFERS TO BUY BECCEPTED PRIOR TO THE TIME THE REGISTRATION
STATEMENT BECOMES EFFECTIVE. THIS PROSPECTUS SHANOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL OR THE
SOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY NOR SHALL THERE BENY SALE OF THESE SECURITIES IN ANY STATE IN WHICH
SUCH OFFER, SOLICITATION OR SALE WOULD BE UNLAWFUPRIOR TO REGISTRATION OR QUALIFICATION UNDER THE
SECURITIES LAWS OF ANY SUCH STATE.

SUBJECT TO COMPLETION, DATED JUNE 7, 1996
LOGO
2,250,000 SHARES
COMMON STOCK

Of the 2,250,000 shares of Common Stock offeredthyet, 500,000 shares are being sold by Intevac(limtevac" or the "Company") and
750,000 shares are being sold by the Selling Shhters. See "Principal and Selling Shareholderee Tompany will not receive any of the
proceeds from the sale of these shares by thex§&hareholders. On June 5, 1996, the last sale pfithe Company's Common Stock as
reported on the Nasdaqg National Market was $19e2Spare. See "Price Range of Common Stock." Then@m Stock is quoted on the
Nasdaq National Market under the symbol "IVAI

THE COMMON STOCK OFFERED HEREBY INVOLVES A HIGH DEG REE OF RISK.
SEE "RISK FACTORS" BEGINNING AT PAGE 6.

THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED OR DISAPPROVED BY THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION NOR H AS THE COMMISSION OR ANY STATE SECURITIES
COMMISSION PASSED UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS PROSPECTUS. ANY REPRESENTATION

TO THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

UNDERWRITING PROC EEDS TO
PRICE TO DISCOUNTS AND PROCEEDS TO SE LLING
PUBLIC COMMISSIONS COMPANY(2) SHAR EHOLDERS
Per Share................ $ $ $ $
Total(2).....coveveeee. $ $ $ $

(1) Before deducting expenses, payable by the Commsstimated at $350,000.

(2) The Company has granted to the Underwriter@-d&/ option to purchase up to an additional 33¥ &itares of Common Stock solely to
cover over-allotments, if any. See "Underwritinif.Such option is exercised in full, the total Rrim Public, Underwriting Discounts and
Commissions and Proceeds to Company will be $nhdd$a, respectively.

The Common Stock is offered by the Underwriterstaged herein, subject to receipt and acceptantiedny and subject to their right to rej
any order in whole or in part. It is expected tthlivery of such shares will be made through tiee$ of Robertson, Stephens & Company
LLC ("Robertson, Stephens &

Company"), San Francisco, California, on or about , 1996.



ROBERTSON, STEPHENS & COMPANY HAMBRECHT & QUIST
The date of this Prospectus is , 1996.



[INSIDE FRONT COVER GRAPHICS TO COME]

IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, THE UNDERWRITER®AY OVER-ALLOT OR EFFECT TRANSACTIONS THAT
STABILIZE OR MAINTAIN THE MARKET PRICE OF THE COMMM STOCK OF THE COMPANY AT A LEVEL ABOVE THAT
WHICH MIGHT OTHERWISE PREVAIL IN THE OPEN MARKET. 8CH STABILIZING, IF COMMENCED, MAY BE
DISCONTINUED AT ANY TIME.

IN CONNECTION WITH THIS OFFERING, CERTAIN UNDERWRHRS AND OTHER SELLING GROUP MEMBERS, IF ANY, OR
THEIR AFFILIATES MAY ENGAGE IN PASSIVE MARKET MAKING TRANSACTIONS IN THE COMMON STOCK OF THE
COMPANY ON THE NASDAQ NATIONAL MARKET IN ACCORDANCEWITH RULE 10B-6A UNDER THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934. SEE "UNDERWRITING



NO DEALER, SALES REPRESENTATIVE OR ANY OTHER PERS®MS BEEN AUTHORIZED TO GIVE ANY INFORMATION OF
TO MAKE ANY REPRESENTATIONS IN CONNECTION WITH THI®FFERING OTHER THAN THOSE CONTAINED IN THIS
PROSPECTUS, AND, IF GIVEN OR MADE, SUCH INFORMATIOBR REPRESENTATIONS MUST NOT BE RELIED UPON AS
HAVING BEEN AUTHORIZED BY THE COMPANY, ANY SELLINGSHAREHOLDER OR ANY UNDERWRITER. THIS
PROSPECTUS DOES NOT CONSTITUTE AN OFFER TO SELL, ®BOLICITATION OF AN OFFER TO BUY, ANY SECURITIES
OTHER THAN THE REGISTERED SECURITIES TO WHICH IT RETES OR AN OFFER TO, OR A SOLICITATION OF, ANY
PERSON IN ANY JURISDICTION WHERE SUCH OFFER OR SQGITATION WOULD BE UNLAWFUL. NEITHER THE DELIVERY
OF THIS PROSPECTUS NOR ANY SALE MADE HEREUNDER SHALUNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES, CREATE ANY
IMPLICATION THAT THERE HAS BEEN NO CHANGE IN THE AFAIRS OF THE COMPANY SINCE THE DATE HEREOF OR
THAT THE INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN IS CORRECT A®F ANY TIME SUBSEQUENT TO THE DATE HEREOF.
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SUMMARY

The following summary is qualified in its entirdty the more detailed information, including "Ris&dfors," and the Consolidated Financial
Statements and Notes thereto, appearing elsewhénisiProspectus. This Prospectus contains fortearking statements which involve ris
and uncertainties. The Company's actual resultklatfier materially from those anticipated in tederwardlooking statements as a resul
certain factors, including those set forth undeiskRFactors” and elsewhere in this Prospectus.

THE COMPANY

Intevac, Inc. ("Intevac” or the "Company") is adeay supplier of static sputtering systems andiedlananufacturing equipment used to
manufacture thin-film disks for computer hard diskves. Sputtering is a complex vacuum depositi@mtess used to deposit multiple thin-
film layers on a disk. The Company's principal protl the MDP-250B, was introduced in 1994 and ésfturth generation of the Company's
Magnetic Disk Processing ("MDP") system. The MDRRSystem enables disk manufacturers to achiewreduagrcivities, high signal-to-
noise ratios, minimal disk defects, durability amdformity, all of which are necessary in the protilen of high performance, high capacity
disks. Additionally, the Company's static systettmmadisk manufacturers to achieve low productiasts through high yield, high uptime,
and low acquisition, operating and facilities co3tse Company's primary objective is to be the gtiduleader in supplying disk sputtering
equipment by providing disk sputtering systems Witiave both the highest overall performance andbthest cost of ownership in the
industry. To leverage its expertise in thin-filnskliproduction, the Company has acquired and intemdsquire technologies or businesses
that enable it to expand its current product offgsi In addition, the Company believes that itseetkgpe and technology may have applicati
other than for thin-film disk manufacturing andnshe process of expanding its product offerirgether areas, such as the flat panel display
industry.

The market for thin-film disks is growing rapidlgriven primarily by growing demand for personal garters and hard disk drives and by
increasing requirements for data storage capatitgse requirements for capacity are increasing thégtdevelopment of more memory
intensive software, including complex operatingtegss such as Windows 95 and programs such as nedigncomputing applications and
more powerful and faster microprocessors and atbewputer hardware. Because of the increasing defioaméliable, rapid access storage
and the intense competitiveness in the disk drideistry, disk drive manufacturers continually seegroduce higher capacity disk drives at a
lower cost per megabyte of storage.

Traditionally, thin-film disk manufacturers usedline systems for disk sputtering. In 1982, Varfarmed a business unit to design a disk
sputtering system to address certain inherentdiioits of the in-line sputtering architecture. Thasiness, acquired by the Company in 1991,
developed a single disk, multiple chamber statidteping system, similar in concept to the singdfev processing machines used by the
semiconductor industry. The Company's static systaiffer from in-line systems in that static spritig provides for deposition with no
relative movement between the sputtering sourcatandisk being coated. This provides advantagdsskuniformity and precise control of
process parameters. The benefits of the statimapprhave caused a number of leading disk manuéastto purchase the Company's static
systems.

The Company typically sells its static sputteriggtems for between $2.5 million and $3.0 milliorbtath captive and merchant thin-film disk
manufacturers. Since 1991, Intevac systems haveihstlled for or ordered by the following custameAkashic Memories, Fuji Electric,
Hitachi, HMT Technology, IBM, Komag, Mitsubishi, &gate Technology, Trace Storage Technology andaffeBligital. Based on data
published by TrendFOCUS, an independent marketarekdirm, the Company believes it has the largastber of installed static sputtering
systems worldwide. Based upon MDP shipments, thragamy believes it had 80 systems installed as oEMa0, 1996. The Company sells
and markets its products directly in the United&taand through exclusive distributors in Japaiw&n and Korea. The Company has
established a subsidiary in Singapore to suppatbeoters in Southeast Asia. The Company's backl@y$4&.6 million at March 30, 1996.

4



THE OFFERING

Common Stock offered by the Company................ . 1,500,000 shares

Common Stock offered by the Selling Shareholders... . 750,000 shares

Common Stock outstanding after the Offering........ . 13,750,959 shares(1)

Use of proceeds........ccccveveeveeeeiiniinccnnnns . For general corporate purposes, including
working capital and possible acquisitions

Nasdaqg National Market symbol...................... . IVAC

SUMMARY FINANCIAL DATA
(in thousands, except per share data)

THREE MONTHS ENDED P RO FORMA
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,  ---------mommmmeeees COMBINED
----------------------------- APRIL 1, MARCH 30, THREE
1993 1994 1995 1995 1996 M ONTHS(2)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and other........... $ 16,026 $ 18,266 $42,187 $ 4,674 $15,126 $ 17,596
MBE....coiiiiiieiiieeiieeee 6,370 2,185 695 695 - -
Total net revenues.............. 22,396 20,451 42,882 5,369 15,126 17,596
Cost of net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and other........... 9,749 11,799 27,280 3,244 9,203 11,029
MBE.....ciiiiiieiiieeiieeiieene 5,417 858 434 434 - -
Total cost of net revenues...... 15,166 12,657 27,714 3,678 9,203 11,029
Gross profit........ccceveeeeeeenennn. 7,230 7,794 15,168 1,691 5,923 6,567
Operating income..........cccceee..... 192 2,031 8,015 480 2,657 2,903
Income from continuing operations...... 66 1,675 5,765 467 1,897 1,971
Income (loss) from discontinued
operations 1,457 (267) 1,335 1,335 - --
Netincome.......cccoovveverreene $ 1,523 $ 1,408 $7,100 $ 1,802 $1,897 $ 1,971
Income per share from continuing
operations(3).......ccoveerveeennnn. $ 0.01 $ 016 $054 $ 005 $ 0.15 $ 0.16
Net income per share(3)................ $ 0.15 $ 014 $067 $ 0.18 $ 0.15 $ 0.16
Shares used in per share
calculations(3).......cccccouvennee. 10,305 10,285 10,606 10,295 12,631 12,631
MARCH 30,
1996
---------- PRO FOR MA
ACTUAL PRO FORMA(2) AS ADJUSTED (2)(4)
BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments ... $ 16,690 $ 6,194 $33,27 5
Working capital......cccovcvveiviiiieeeeeeee L 19,851 6,787 33,86 8
Total @SSetS....ccveveviiiieiiiieeeeees 58,604 57,246 84,32 7
Long-term liabilities.........ccccocvvveveeeee. L 730 730 73 0
Total shareholders' equity.........cccoeveeeeee. L 29,218 23,383 50,46 4

(1) Based on the number of shares outstanding baath 30, 1996. Excludes 928,304 shares of ComBtook issuable upon exercise of
stock options outstanding as of March 30, 1996w¢ighted average exercise price of $4.26 per sik@e "Management -- 1995 Stock
Option/Stock Issuance Plan," "-- Employee StockcRase Plan" and Note 11 of Notes to Consolidatedrigial Statements. Subsequent to
March 30, 1996 the Company issued options to pgeBa 2,500 shares of Common Stock at a weightedgeexercise price of $9.85 per
share.

(2) The pro forma condensed combined statemenpefadions presents the combined results of Inteévan,Jose Technology Corp. ("SJT")
and Lotus Technology, Inc. ("Lotus") and assumesS3&T acquisition took place on January 1, 199&famdlotus acquisition took place on
February 1, 1996. The pro forma condensed comtstedment of operations combines the historicétstant of operations information for
Intevac for the three months ended March 30, 19@6 tive historical statement of operations for ¥Tthe three months ended March 31,
1996 and the historical statement of operation& éus for the three months ended April 30, 1996 $5.8 million charge relating to these
acquisitions of in-process technology is excludedifthe pro forma condensed combined statementertions. The pro forma condensed
combined balance sheet assumes the acquisitiomredcas of March 31, 1996 for SJT and April 30,498 Lotus and combines Intevac's
March 30, 1996 balance sheet, SJT's March 31, h8Bice sheet and Lotus' April 30, 1996 balancetsBee"Management's Discussion
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems," and Unaudited Pro Forma Condensed Comlimethcial Statements.

(3) See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Finandiieshents.

(4) Adjusted to reflect the sale of 1,500,000 skafeCommon Stock offered by the Company herebg."Sapitalization.'



Unless otherwise indicated, all information conéainn this Prospectus assumes that the Underwitees-allotment option is not exercised.
See "Underwriting."



RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information in this Prospes, the following risk factors should be cons@tecarefully in evaluating the Company and
its business before purchasing shares of the Con8tawk offered hereby. This Prospectus containgdoa-looking statements which

involve risks and uncertainties. The Company'salaesults could differ materially from those aiated in these forwarkboking statemen
as a result of certain factors, including thoseagh in the following risk factors and elsewhémehis Prospectus.

FLUCTUATIONS IN OPERATING RESULTS

The Company's operating results have historicadgrbsubject to significant quarterly and annuatttlations. The Company derives most of
its net revenues from the sale of a small numbspaftering systems. The number of systems accégtedstomers in any particular quarter
has varied from zero to four and, as a resultChmpany's net revenues and operating resultsgartecular period could be materially
adversely affected if an anticipated order for espa system is not received in time to permit st@phand customer acceptance during that
accounting period. The Company's backlog at thénbétg of a quarter may not include all system osdeeeded to achieve the Company's
sales objectives for that quarter. Orders in baghkle subject to cancellation, and although the fizom generally requires a deposit on or
for its systems, such deposits may not be suffidizcover the expenses incurred by the Companthomanufacture of the cancelled
systems or fixed operating expenses associatedswithh systems to the date of cancellation. Frora totime, in order to meet anticipated
customer demand, the Company has manufacturedpligtering systems in advance of the receipt oérsrébr such systems. The Company
expects to continue this practice in the futurehimevent that anticipated orders are not receageekpected, then the Company could be
materially adversely affected as the result of Bighventory levels and increased exposure to sar@hd obsolete inventory write-offs.
Orders may be subject to delay, deferral or resdieglby a customer. From the date the Companyivesan order, it often takes more than
six months before the net revenues from such aerecognized and even longer before final paynseartceived. The relatively long
manufacturing cycles of many of the Company's petglhas caused and could cause shipments of sodhgts to be delayed from one
quarter to the next, which could materially advBrsdfect the Company's business, financial conditind results of operations for a
particular quarter. Announcements by the Comparigs@mompetitors of new products and technologmdd:cause customers to defer
purchases of the Company's existing systems, whathHd have a material adverse effect on the Conipdysiness, financial condition and
results of operations.

Installing and integrating new sputtering systents the thinfilm disk manufacturing process requires a subi&himvestment by a custom
Therefore, customers often require a significambiper of product presentations and demonstratianaedl as substantial interaction with the
Company's senior management, before making a psirghdecision. Accordingly, the Company's systeypgally have a lengthy sales cy
during which the Company may expend substantiad§utand management time and effort with no assurdiate sale will result.
Furthermore, the Company's expense levels are biasgdrt, on its expectations as to future neenexes. If revenue levels are below
expectations, operating results are likely to beceskly affected. Net income, if any, may be digprtionately affected by a reduction in net
revenues because a proportionately smaller amduhéCompany's expenses varies with its net resenbhe impact of these and other
factors on the Company's sales and operating seisudiny future period cannot be forecasted wittagaty. Due to all of the foregoing
factors, the Company expects its quarterly opegatsults to fluctuate significantly and may inteér quarters be below the expectations of
public market analysts and investors. In such eitésiikely the price of the Company's Common&tevould be materially adversely
affected.

The Company believes that its operating resultsagitinue to fluctuate on a quarterly and annaali® due to a variety of factors. These
factors include the cyclicality of the thin-filmsk manufacturing and disk drive industries, patterhcapital spending by customers, the
timing of



significant orders, order cancellations and shipmeschedulings, market acceptance of the Companmytiicts, unanticipated delays in
design, engineering or production or in customeeptance of product shipments, changes in pricjntdn& Company or its competitors, the
timing of product announcements or introductiongh®y Company or its competitors, the mix of systsoid, the relative proportions of
sputtering systems, system components and subalésgnalnd contract research and development nehtms, the availability and cost of
components and subassemblies, changes in produglbgeent costs, expenses associated with anysitigus and exchange rate
fluctuations. Over the last nine quarters the Camglsaoperating income (loss) as a percentage aenenues has fluctuated from
approximately (32)% to 27% of net revenues. The gamy anticipates that its operating margin will tiawe to fluctuate. As a result, the
Company believes that period-to-period comparigdnts results of operations are not necessarilgmireyful and should not be relied upon
as indications of future performance. See "Manag#'si®iscussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord Results of Operations."

CYCLICALITY OF THE MEDIA MANUFACTURING INDUSTRY

The Company's business depends upon capital expesglby manufacturers of thin-film disks, incluglimanufacturers that are opening new
fabrication facilities, expanding or upgrading ¢ixig facilities or replacing obsolete equipmentjebhin turn depend upon the current and
anticipated market demand for hard disk drives. disk drive industry is cyclical and historicallpdiexperienced periods of oversupply.
Within the past year, most media manufacturers laawm®unced programs for capacity expansion. IntiatdiHyundai has announced plan
commence media manufacturing. This industry-widedase in capacity may lead to a period of ovedgugfthin-film disks, resulting in
significantly reduced demand for thin-film disk drection and for the capital equipment used in gurdlduction, including the systems
manufactured and marketed by the Company. In reesns, particularly in very recent periods, thekdirive industry has experienced
significant growth, which, in turn, has caused #gigant growth in the capital equipment industrpplying manufacturers of thin-film disks.
There can be no assurance that such growth witiraos particularly in very recent periods. The Camyp anticipates that a significant port
of new orders will depend upon demand from thimfdisk manufacturers building or expanding fabraratacilities, and there can be no
assurance that such demand will exist. The Compdnuginess, financial condition and results of apens could be materially adversely
affected by downturns or slowdowns in the disk @nivarket. See "Business -- Industry Background."

Sales of the Company's systems depend, in signiffzart, upon the decision of a prospective custdmeeplace obsolete equipment or to
increase manufacturing capacity by upgrading oaegng existing manufacturing facilities or constimg new manufacturing facilities, all

of which typically involve a significant capital gonitment. In addition, the cyclicality of the didkive industry, among other factors, may
cause prospective customers to postpone decisgasding major capital expenditures, including pases of the Company's systems. In the
event customers delay the purchase of the Compsystems, the Company's business, financial camdénd results of operations could be
materially adversely affected. See "ManagemengsuBision and Analysis of Financial Condition andu®s of Operations."

INTENSE COMPETITION

The Company experiences intense competition woddviiom three principal competitors, Ulvac Japad, 'Ulvac"), Leybold A.G.
("Leybold") and Anelva Corporation ("Anelva"), eachwhich is a large manufacturer of complex vacwegquipment and thin-film disk
manufacturing systems



and has sold a substantial number of thin-film dislttering machines worldwide. Leybold is a mantufieer of static and in-line sputtering
systems, Ulvac is a manufacturer oflime systems and Anelva is a manufacturer of sgtatems, and each has substantially greater fila
technical, marketing, manufacturing and other resmsithan the Company. The Company also experiaurepetition from other
manufacturers of in-line sputtering systems useatimfilm disk fabrication facilities as well abd¢ manufacturers of thin-film disks that have
developed the capability to manufacture their oputtering systems. There can be no assurancenth&dmpany's competitors will not
develop enhancements to, or future generationsoafpetitive products that will offer superior priceperformance features or that new
competitors will not enter the Company's market$ @evelop such enhanced products. Furthermordailbee of manufacturers of thin-film
disks currently using ifine machines and manufacturers using internalyebiged sputtering systems to switch to statictepag systems i
the future could adversely affect the Company'btaltd increase its sputtering system market share

In addition, the Company's three principal compesitare based in foreign countries and have casgttates and system prices based on
foreign currencies. Accordingly, currency fluctwaas could cause the Company's dollar-priced predodbe less competitive than its
competitors' products priced in other currenciagréhcy fluctuations could also increase the Comjgacost structure relative to those of its
competitors, which could make it more difficult fille Company to maintain its competitiveness.

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the significamestment required to integrate a disk sputterysgesn into the manufacturing process, the
Company believes that once a thin-film disk mantufge has selected a particular supplier's disktepng equipment, the manufacturer
generally relies upon that equipment for the spepifoduction line application and frequently withintinue to purchase its other disk
sputtering equipment from the same supplier. They@my expects to experience difficulty in sellingatparticular customer for a significant
period of time if that customer selects a compesitdisk sputtering equipment. Accordingly, comieti for customers in the disk sputtering
equipment industry is particularly intense, andpdigps of disk sputtering equipment may offer prggiconcessions and incentives to attract
new customers, which could adversely affect the @amy's business, financial condition and resultspefrations. Because of these
competitive factors, there can be no assurancdattbatompany will be able to compete successfalhe future. See "Business --
Competition."

CUSTOMER CONCENTRATION

Historically, a significant portion of the Compasiyevenues in any particular period have beerbattible to sales to a limited number of
customers. The Company's largest customers chamgepieriod to period as large thin-film disk fatation facilities are completed and new
projects are initiated. Western Digital, Matsubad dmnace Storage Technology ("Trace") accounte@186, 14% and 11%, respectively, of
the Company's total net revenues during 1993, aadel Matsubo, Seagate Technology ("Seagate")aN@ssociates and Komag accounted
for 25%, 15% 13%, 12% and 10%, respectively, ofGbenpany's total net revenues during 1994. Seakjd, Technology and Matsubo
accounted for 40%, 20% and 17%, respectively, ®Gbmpany's total net revenues during 1995.

The Company expects that sales of its productslatively few customers will continue to account fohigh percentage of its net revenues in
the foreseeable future. For example, a majorithefCompany's backlog as of March 31, 1996 reptederders from Seagate for a new
facility Seagate is constructing in Singapore h@ ¢vent Seagate experiences a significant deldneinonstruction of the new facility, or to
the extent Seagate defers the completion of itsteaction, the Company's net revenues and operadggts could be materially adversely
affected. In addition, Seagate recently acquiredr@o Peripherals ("Conner"). Conner has significhsit media manufacturing operations,
uses an internally developed in-line disk sputggsgstem and has never purchased a system fro@otin@any. There can be no assurance
that the combined entity will not favor Conner's



internally developed disk sputtering system over@ompany's system or delay, reduce or cease maslodthe Company's products for
other reasons or that this acquisition will notesthise have a material adverse effect on the Cog'pansiness, financial condition and
results of operations. None of the Company's custethas entered into a long-term agreement reguitrbo purchase the Company's
products. As purchases related to a particulararesxpanded fabrication facility are completedesab that customer may decrease sharply
or cease altogether. If completed contracts areapdticed on a timely basis by new orders fronmstimae or other customers, the Company's
net revenues could be adversely affected. Thedbassignificant customer, any reduction in ordeosn any significant customer or the
cancellation of a significant order from a customcluding reductions or cancellations due to cosr departures from recent buying
patterns, financial difficulties of a customer oanket, economic or competitive conditions in thekdirive industry could materially advers
affect the Company's business, financial condisind results of operations. See "Management's Dismusnd Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations."

LIMITED NUMBER OF OPPORTUNITIES

The Company's business depends upon capital experslby manufacturers of thin-film disks, of whitlere are a limited number
worldwide. According to TrendFOCUS, an independaatket research firm, as of the end of 1995 thenew 87 installed disk sputtering
lines (sputtering systems and related equipmerit aa@lating, polishing, texturing, lubrication aedt equipment as well as related handling
equipment) worldwide and only 14 companies in tleelavwith five or more installed disk sputteringdis. Therefore, winning or losing an
order from any particular customer could signifitpaffect the Company's operating results. In tiddj the Company's opportunities to sell
its systems are further limited by the fact thahgnaf the manufacturers of thin-film disks have pigal an in-line approach as opposed to the
Company's static approach to thin-film disk mantifeing. These manufacturers have invested sigmifiaenounts of capital in their in-line
systems, and there may be significant resistanchdnge to a static approach in the future. Atsithe Company has derived a significant
proportion of its net revenues from sales of itst@yns to manufacturers constructing new thin-filek dabrication facilities. The construction
of new thin-film disk fabrication facilities invobs extremely large capital expenditures, resuitifigw thin-film disk fabrication facilities
being constructed worldwide at any particular tilesubstantial investment is also required by diglaufacturers to install and integrate
additional thin-film disk manufacturing equipmentdonnection with upgrading or expanding their gxgsfabrication facilities. These costs
are far in excess of the cost of purchasing the jgi2omy's system. The magnitude of such capital experd has caused certain thin-film disk
manufacturers to forego purchasing significant taiaial thin-film disk manufacturing equipment. Censiently, only a limited number of
opportunities for the Company to sell its systenay raxist at any given time. See "Management's Bson and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations" and "Businre&ales Channel, Customers and Marketing."

RAPID TECHNOLOGICAL CHANGE

The disk drive industry in general, and the thimfidisk manufacturing industry in particular, ateacacterized by rapid technological change
and evolving industry standards. As a result, tbem@any must continue to enhance its existing systam to develop and manufacture new
systems with improved capabilities. This has regpgisnd will continue to require substantial invesstts by the Company in research and
development to advance its technologies. The milardevelop, manufacture and market new systents,enhance existing systems, would
have a material adverse effect on the Companyiadsss financial condition and results of operatidn the past, the Company has
experienced delays from time to time in the intrcithn of, and certain technical difficulties witkrtain of its systems and enhancements. In
addition, the Company's competitors can be expdotedntinue to develop and introduce new and ecgtaproducts, any of which could
cause a decline in market demand for the Compaggtems or a reduction in the Company's margimsrasult of intensified price
competition.



Changes in the manufacturing processes for thin-disks could also have a material adverse effethe Company's business, financial
condition and results of operations. The Compattigigates continued changes in the requirementisenflisk drive industry and thin-film
disk manufacturing technologies. There can be sarasce that the Company will be able to develgmufacture and sell systems that
respond adequately to such changes. In additienddka storage industry is subject to constanthvawg technological standards. There can
be no assurance that future technological innomatwill not reduce demand for thin-film disks. TBempany's business, financial condition
and results of operations could be materially agklgraffected by any trend toward technology thatild replace thin-film disks as a storage
medium.

The Company's success in developing and sellingamehenhanced systems depends upon a varietytof§amcluding accurate prediction

of future customer requirements, technology advanoast of ownership, introduction of new produmtsschedule, cost-effective
manufacturing and product performance in the fi€lte Company's new product decisions and developomenmitments must anticipate the
requirements for the continuously evolving diskvdrindustry approximately two or more years in ambeaof sales. Any failure to accurately
predict customer requirements and to develop newrgdions of products to meet those requirementdditave a sustained material adverse
effect on the Company's business, financial coowligind results of operations. New product transiticould adversely affect sales of existing
systems, and product introductions could contribatguarterly fluctuations in operating resultagers for new products commence and
orders for existing products decline. There candassurance that the Company will be successfeélacting, developing, manufacturing
and marketing new products or enhancements ofilegiptoducts. See "Business -- Research and Dewvelop"

MANAGEMENT OF EXPANDING OPERATIONS

The Company has recently experienced a periodpid expansion in its operations that has placed,canld continue to place, a significant
strain on the Company's management and other i@uFhe Company's ability to manage its expandpegations effectively will require it
to continue to improve its operational, financald management information systems, and to tramtivate and manage its employees. If the
Company's management is unable to manage its eixgpoperations effectively, the Company's resuitsperations could be adversely
affected.

The Company's operating results will depend inificant part upon its ability to retain and attrgctalified management, engineering,
manufacturing, marketing, customer support andsgadesonnel. The Company has recently undertakatigmpt to hire a significant number
of qualified technical and marketing personnel. @etition for such personnel is intense and the Gomihas had difficulties attracting such
personnel, and there can be no assurance thabtheahy will be successful in attracting and retagrsuch personnel. The failure to attract
and retain such personnel could make it difficoiltithdertake or could significantly delay the Compsinesearch and development efforts and
the expansion of its manufacturing capabilitiesther activities, which could have a material adeezffect on the Company's business,
financial condition and results of operations. S&asiness -- Employees."

MANUFACTURING RISKS

The Company's systems have a large number of caenpoand are highly complex. The Company may egpee delays and technical and
manufacturing difficulties in future introductions volume production of new systems or enhanceméntsddition, some of the systems b
by the Company must be customized to meet indiVidustomer site or operating requirements. The Gomwifhas limited manufacturing
capacity and may be unable to complete the devedapor meet the technical specifications of its sggtems or enhancements or to
manufacture and ship these systems or enhancementsnely manner. Such an occurrence would metgradversely affect the Company's
business, financial condition and results of openatas well as its relationships with customarsaddition, the Company may incur
substantial unanticipated costs early in a prodlift' cycle, such as increased cost of materiaéstd expediting charges, other purchasing
inefficiencies and
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greater than expected installation and supporsaskich cannot be passed on to the customer. Asydif events could materially adversely
affect the Company's business, financial conditiod results of operations. Due to recent increimsésmand, the average time between c
and shipment of the Company's systems may incdsstantially in the future. The Company's abilityquickly increase its manufacturing
capacity in response to short-term increases iradenif any, could be limited given the complexifithe manufacturing process, the lengthy
lead times necessary to obtain critical componantsthe need for highly skilled personnel. Theufailof the Company to satisfy any such
short-term increases in demand and to keep pabecwitomer demand would lead to further extensibmelivery times, which could deter
customers from placing additional orders, and cauldersely affect product quality, which could haveaterially adverse effect on the
Company's business, financial condition and regifltsperations.

In certain instances, the Company is dependent apmte supplier or a limited number of suppliershas qualified only a single or limited
number of suppliers, for certain complex componentsub-assemblies utilized in its products. Initold, the Company makes extensive use
of suppliers serving the semiconductor equipmesirass, and such suppliers may choose to giveitgrtortheir semiconductor equipment
customers that are much larger than the Company pAsionged inability to obtain adequate delivegeslid require the Company to pay
more for inventory, parts and other supplies, sdtenative sources of supply, delay its abilitystap its products and damage relationships
with current and prospective customers. Any sudayder damage could have a material adverse effethe Company's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

The Company conducts substantially all of its mantufring activities at its leased facilities in 8a@lara, California. The Company's Santa
Clara facility is located in a seismically activea A major catastrophe (such as an earthquasher natural disaster) could result in a
prolonged interruption of the Company's businese. 'Business -- Manufacturing.”

FLAT PANEL DISPLAY MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT RISKS

In 1995, the Company spent approximately $2.5 amlto fund the development of equipment for usiaéflat panel display ("FPD")
industry, approximately 72% which was paid for byd parties. In exchange for certain developmanting, the Company has granted to
one of its development partners the exclusive sightmanufacture and market the Company's FPDesmgtsystems in Japan. The Company
has limited experience in the development, manufacsale and marketing of FPD manufacturing egaigtirhaving sold only two rapid
thermal processing ("RTP") systems to date andnigavot yet completed development of its FPD spiatgesystem. FPD sputtering systems
are designed to coat glass panels with thin filingadous materials. The coated glass panels aré asthe manufacture of FPD screens.
There can be no assurance that the market for Faifacturing equipment targeted by the Companydeilelop as quickly or to the degree
that the Company currently anticipates, or thatGbenpany's proposed FPD manufacturing equipmehtuliieve customer acceptance or
that the Company will achieve any net revenues fiteensale of proposed FPD manufacturing equipnTdrgre can be no assurance that the
Company will receive additional customer sponsaesgarch and development funding in the future.fathere to receive additional
customer sponsored research and development fondts esult in the Company internally funding thevelopment of such FPD
manufacturing equipment and the costs of such relseand development may have a material adversetadh the Company's results of
operations. There can be no assurance that the &gnip any event will continue to fund research dadelopment in the FPD area. See
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finarn€midition and Results of Operations" and "Busine$dat Panel Display Project" and "--
Research and Development.”

RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH INTERNATIONAL SALES AND OPERA TIONS

Sales to customers in countries other than theedr8tates accounted for 32%, 40%, 20% and 45%vehtees in 1993, 1994, 1995 and the
first three months of 1996, respectively. The Conypanticipates that international sales will conéirto account for a substantial portion of
net revenues in the future. In addition, the Compgdaas orders from Seagate, a domestic customdeliteer and
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install a significant number of machines in Seagatenufacturing facility in Singapore. In ordereffectively service customers located in
Singapore and the surrounding region, the Companyebtablished a sales and service operation gagime. Sales and operating activities
outside of the United States are subject to ceidiarent risks, including fluctuations in the valof the United States dollar relative to fore
currencies, tariffs, quotas, taxes and other mdrleiers, political and economic instability, régtons on the export or import of technology,
potentially limited intellectual property proteatiodifficulties in staffing and managing internatéd operations and potentially adverse tax
consequences. There can be no assurance that #rgseffactors will not have a material adverseotfén the Company's business, financial
condition or results of operations. In particulthough the Company's international sales have beaominated in United States dollars,
such sales and expenses may not be denominatetlarsdn the future, and currency exchange fluiitua in countries where the Company
does business could materially adversely affecCiimpany's business, financial condition and resafloperations. See "Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &w®bults of Operations.”

PATENTS AND OTHER INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

The Company currently has 23 patents issued iblttited States, and has pending patent applicatiotie United States and foreign
countries. Of the 23 patents, seven relate toeyodf, 11 relate to RTP, one relates to lubricaipstems and four relate to other areas not in
Intevac's mainstream business. The Company hagtiteto utilize certain patents under licensinthagements with Litton Industries, Vari
Associates, Stanford University, Lawrence LivermReaiation Laboratories and Alum Rock Technolodyere can be no assurance that any
of the Company's patent applications will be alldwee that any of the allowed applications will Bsued as patents. There can be no
assurance that any patent owned by the Companwyaetilbe invalidated, deemed unenforceable, circumeekor challenged, that the rights
granted thereunder will provide competitive advgatato the Company or that any of the Company'dipgror future patent applications v
be issued with claims of the scope sought by tha@amy, if at all. Furthermore, there can be no msse that others will not develop similar
products, duplicate the Company's products or desigund the patents owned by the Company. Iniaddihere can be no assurance that
foreign patent rights, intellectual property lawshee Company's agreements will protect the Comigantellectual property rights. Failure to
protect the Company's intellectual property rigtdald have a material adverse effect upon the Cagipdusiness, financial condition and
results of operations.

There have also been substantial amounts of litigan the technology industry regarding intelledtproperty rights. The Company has from
time to time received claims that it is infringitigrd parties' intellectual property rights. In Augy 1993, Rockwell International Corporation
("Rockwell") sued the Federal government alleginfgingement of certain patent rights with respedtie contracts the Federal government
has had with a number of companies, including lateWhe Federal government has notified Intevatitimaay be liable to the Federal
government in connection with contracts for cerf@ioducts from the Company's discontinued nighbuidusiness. Although the Company
believes it will have no material liability to theederal government under these contracts, therbecan assurance that the resolution of the
claims by Rockwell with the Federal government wit have a material adverse effect on the Compdmuginess, operating results and
financial condition. In addition, the Company hasantly become aware that a third party has serésmondence to a consortium, of which
the Company is a party, in a proposed governmatsspged research and development program clairhatghie work to be done under this
program may infringe patents owned by this thirdyparhe Company and its subcontractors have rexietiie correspondence and patents
and believe these claims are without merit; howethere can be no assurance that litigation willresult from such development program.
There can be no assurance that other third pavtiesot in the future claim infringement by the @pany with respect to current or future
patents, trademarks or other proprietary rightstireg to the Company's disk sputtering systemspfiael display manufacturing equipmen
other products. Any present or future claims, witlwithout merit, could be timeensuming, result in costly litigation, cause pratdshipmer
delays or require the Company to enter into royaitiicensing agreements. Such royalty or
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licensing agreements, if required, may not be atadl on terms acceptable to the Company, or adayl.of the foregoing could have a
material adverse effect upon the Company's busiogesating results and financial condition. Iniéidd, the Company believes that one of
its competitors may be infringing the Company'spatights in connection with products currentlynigeoffered by this competitor. Althou
the Company has not undertaken formal legal prangedthe Company has informed this competitor thetCompany believes its patent
rights are being infringed and that the Company majertake litigation to protect its patent rigtitsecessary. If undertaken, such litigation
could be costly, time-consuming and result in legaims being made against the Company. This doale a material adverse effect on the
Company's business, operating results and finanoiadition, and, in addition, there could be naigssce that the Company would ultimat
prevail in any such litigation. See "Business -teAts and Intellectual Property."

DEPENDENCE ON KEY EMPLOYEES

The Company's operating results will depend sigaiftly upon the continued contributions of its edfis and key management, engineering,
marketing, customer support and sales personnely mfavhom would be difficult to replace. The Comgaloes not have an employment
agreement with any of its employees or maintaingengon life insurance with respect to any employée loss of any key employee could
have a material adverse effect on the Companyligsédsss financial condition and results of operaidimployees of the Company are
currently required to enter into a confidentiabiyreement as a condition of their employment. Harehese agreements do not expressly
prohibit the employees from competing with the Campafter leaving its employ. See "Business -- Exygés."

ACQUISITIONS

The Company's business strategy includes acquiettynologies or businesses that enable it to exjpaiedrrent product offerings in the thin-
film disk manufacturing market. The Company has pleted three acquisitions during 1996 and expéetsit may pursue additional
acquisitions in the future. Any future acquisitianay result in potentially dilutive issuances ofigy securities, the incurrence of debt, cash
payments and contingent liabilities and amortizagapense related to intangible assets acquirgdpfamhich could materially adversely
affect the Company's business, financial conditind results of operations. In particular, the Comypaill not be able to use the "pooling of
interests" method of accounting, due to a sharehdiding greater than a 50% holder of the Compayemon Stock prior to the Compar
initial public offering, in connection with any agigition consummated prior to November 21, 1997, tie Company will therefore be
required to amortize any intangible assets acquirednnection with any additional acquisitions sommated during that period.

The Company expects to incur a charge to operationmently estimated to be approximately $5.8 wnillin the quarter ended June 29, 1996,
to reflect the purchase of in-process researchdamdlopment pursuant to the two acquisitions sulesatcto March 30, 1996. In addition, the
Company intends to amortize intangible assets pfagimately $10.1 million of costs relating to ttveo acquisitions subsequent to March
1996 as well as the acquisition completed durirgdfittst quarter of 1996. The amortization perioddoch costs will be over useful lives,
which range from two years to seven years. Suctuatsare preliminary estimates and therefore subjethange. Additional, unanticipated
expenses may be incurred relating to the integraifdechnologies and research and developmenadmihistrative functions. Any
acquisition will involve numerous risks, includiddficulties in the assimilation of the acquiredngpany's employees, operations and
products, uncertainties associated with operatingeiv markets and working with new customers, titetial loss of the acquired compar
key employees as well as the costs associatectwtitipleting the acquisition and integrating the aeglicompany. See "Use of Proceeds,"
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finarn€@idition and Results of Operations" and "Busine&trategy."
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ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS

The Company is subject to a variety of governmemtglilations relating to the use, storage, disahargndling, emission, generation,
manufacture, treatment and disposal of toxic oeoktazardous substances, chemicals, materialsste wany failure to comply with current
or future regulations could result in substantiall penalties or criminal fines being imposed twe Company, or its officers, directors or
employees, suspension of production, alteratiagtsahanufacturing process or cessation of operstiSach regulations could require the
Company to acquire expensive remediation or abateetpiipment or to incur substantial expenses toptyp with environmental regulation
Any failure by the Company to properly manage tbe, wlisposal or storage of, or adequately redhéctelease of, hazardous or toxic
substances could subject the Company to significanitities. See "Business -- Environmental Regtjolzs."

VOLATILITY OF STOCK PRICE

The Company believes that factors such as annowerasrof developments related to the Company's bsisjriluctuations in the Company's
operating results, failure to meet securities astalyexpectations, general conditions in the diskedand thin-film media manufacturing
industries and the worldwide economy, announcentechnological innovations, new systems or pob@nhancements by the Company
or its competitors, fluctuations in the level obperative development funding, acquisitions, changegovernmental regulations,
developments in patents or other intellectual priypgghts and changes in the Company's relatigrsshith customers and suppliers could
cause the price of the Company's Common Stockittudite substantially. In addition, in recent yehesstock market in general, and the
market for small capitalization and high technolaggycks in particular, has experienced extremeeghituations which have often been
unrelated to the operating performance of affectadpanies. Such fluctuations could adversely affezimarket price of the Company's
Common Stock. Many companies in the disk drive §tidy including the Company, have recently expemehhistoric highs in the market
price for their common stock. There can be no asse that the Company's Common Stock will not deddiubstantially from its historic
highs or otherwise experience significant fluctoasi in the future. See "Price Range of Common Stock

CONCENTRATION OF STOCK OWNERSHIP

Upon completion of this offering, the present dioes and their affiliates and executive officerdl vim the aggregate, own beneficially
approximately 64.8% of the Company's outstandirsgeshof Common Stock assuming no exercise of tdemmiters' over allotment option,
and 63.3% of the Company's outstanding shares wintm Stock assuming full exercise of the underwgitever-allotment option. As a
result, these shareholders, acting together, woeilable to effectively control all matters requirimpproval by the shareholders of the
Company, including the election of a majority of tthirectors and approval of significant corporaasactions. See "Principal and Selling
Shareholders."

SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE

Sales of a substantial number of shares of Comnmrk$ the public market following this offeringald adversely affect the market price
for the Company's Common Stock. The number of shar€ommon Stock available for sale in the publarket is limited by restrictions
under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended @leeurities Act"), and lock-up agreements under twitie holders of such shares have
agreed not to sell or otherwise dispose of anyeif tshares for a period of 90 days after the dhtkis Prospectus without the prior written
consent of Robertson, Stephens & Company LLC. HeweRobertson, Stephens & Company LLC may, indts discretion and at any time
without notice, release all or any portion of tieewrities subject to lock-up agreements. As a tedlbck-up agreements, based on
13,750,959 shares outstanding as of March 30, B8@pllowing shares of Common Stock will be ddigi for future sale. On the date of this
Prospectus, 4,907,448 shares, including the 2,28Gbares offered hereby, will be eligible for séeaddition,
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6,043,511 shares (and, to the extent vested, dticadd 928,304 shares subject to outstanding stgtions as of March 30, 1996) will be
eligible for sale 90 days after the date of thisdpectus upon expiration of lock-up agreementsnldpe expiration of the lock-up period (or
earlier upon the consent of Robertson, Stephens®&gany LLC), 5,883,333 of these shares (includmayes issuable upon exercise of
outstanding options) will become eligible for saldbject to the volume restrictions of Rule 144 466,178 of these shares will become
eligible for sale without restrictions under Ruk&41In addition to these shares, 2,800,000 shaslelshly one of the Company's principal
shareholders are not subject to lock up and woeldligible for sale subject to the volume restoics of Rule 144. If, however, those shares
are distributed by such shareholder to its partreessibstantial number of those shares would békdifor sale without restrictions under
Rule 144. See "Shares Eligible for Future SaletéAthis offering, the holders of 7,950,622 share€ommon Stock will be entitled to cert
demand and piggyback registration rights with respesuch shares. If such holders, by exercidieg lemand registration rights, cause a
large number of shares to be registered and sdhipublic market, such sales could have an ad\adfsct on the market price for the
Company's Common Stock. If the Company were reduoenclude a Company-initiated registration skdreld by such holders pursuant to
the exercise of their piggyback registration rigistech sales may have an adverse effect on the &voyrispability to raise needed capital. See
"Description of Capital Stock -- Registration Riglit

The Company has filed registration statements amF®-8 to register shares of Common Stock resefioreidsuance under its stock incentive
and employee stock purchase plans. Shares of CorSitechk issued pursuant to these plans from tintente will be available for sale in the
public market, subject to Rule 144 volume limitasapplicable to affiliates.
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THE COMPANY

Intevac, Inc. ("Intevac” or the "Company") was feann 1990 for the purpose of acquiring certainitesses, assets and liabilities from
Varian Associates, Inc. ("Varian"). In February 19¢he Company acquired Varian's disk sputteringm@gent business, night vision device
business and molecular beam epitaxy ("MBE") equipnbeisiness. The night vision device business desigmanufactured and sold night
vision goggles and devices for military and comrisrcustomers. The MBE business designed, manutatiand sold molecular beam
epitaxy machines used for the design and producti@uvanced materials.

In October 1993, certain assets of the MBE divisi@ne exchanged for a 20% ownership in the outstgrstock of Chorus Corporation
("Chorus"), a St. Paul, Minnesota manufacturer ofaoular beam epitaxy products. The Company reddine rights to sell certain residual
assets of the MBE business not exchanged with Ghoouporation. Disposition of these assets was teteghduring the first quarter of 19¢

In 1994, the Company purchased certain assetsAtdim Corporation and purchased certain patents fiBaccarat Electronics, Inc. which
formed the genesis of the Company's Rapid ThermuaeBsing ("RTP") business. The Company is devetpph RTP system for use in the
production of flat panel displays under governmestearch and development contracts with the UiStates Department of Defense's
Advanced Research Projects Agency ("ARPA"). To daeCompany has sold two RTP systems.

In May 1995, the Company completed the sale afight vision business to Litton Systems, Inc. faslt. The Company retained certain
engineering personnel from the night vision busireswell as some government contracts for reseaathievelopment work in
photocathodes, various applications of that teatmyobhnd development of processes for making thin-fiansistors with sputtered materials.
This activity was organized with the RTP businesttm the Advanced Technology Division ("ATD"). Alexpects to continue this type of
work and will seek continued customer support é&search and development activities.

In July 1995, the Company entered into an agreetoenansfer its leasehold interest in the Grourdde with The Board of Trustees of the
Leland Stanford Junior University for the formeldPAlto site of its discontinued night vision opgoas (the "Palo Alto Site") to 601
California Avenue LLC, a California limited liabiyi company (the "LLC"), a company formed and owbgdnost of the shareholders of the
Company, in which the Company owns an interesténform of a Preferred Share. The Ground Leasdlisgaid and expires in the year
2053. The leasehold interest was transferred ihange for a Preferred Share in the LLC valued & #8llion and having an aggregate
liquidation preference equal to the current fairkeavalue of the Palo Alto Site. The Company dmelltLC will cross-indemnify each other
for potential environmental claims relating to got®r to and subsequent to the transfer of the Réb Site, respectively. The Preferred
Share in the LLC accrues an annual 10% cumulatiefeped return which is not payable until the ndyp is developed and is generating
operating cash flow, which is not expected priotht® end of 1998, if at all. The Preferred Shamiisently recorded on the Company's books
at $2.4 million which represents the Company'shisal carrying value with the leasehold interestrie Palo Alto Site. The Company is
accounting for the investment under the cost metfibd annual 10% cumulative preferred return ispagtable until the Site is developed
generating cash flow. There is no assurance teatumulative preferred return will ever be paid.

In August 1995, the Company agreed with its Seki€seferred shareholders to exchange all of itstanting Series A Preferred shares for
shares of Common Stock. Each share of Series ARPeef Stock was exchanged for two-thirds of a sh&f@ommon Stock and $0.76, which
was based on a valuation from an independent aggrdihe Company paid a total of $9.9 million toSeries A Preferred shareholders as
part of this exchange transaction.

16



In August 1995, the Company declared a one timigleind of $0.495 per outstanding share of CommonokSthn aggregate of $4.9 million
dividends were paid to the Company's Common shédefs The Company has no plans to pay dividendisariuture. See "Dividend
Policy."

In August 1995, the Company sold its 20% ownerghiphorus, which represented 1,250,000 shares ofuShstock to an individual for
$500,000 in cash and a note for $2,380,000. This bears interest at 12.5% per year with principal interest payable in installments
through August 1997. The note is secured by 1,@8Bshares of Chorus stock. The sales price of HwuE stock exceeded the net carrying
value of the Company's investment in Chorus by @gprately $1,800,000. Due to the inherent uncefisregarding the performance of an
individual making the remaining installment payngeoh the note, the Company will defer the gainhendale and recognize it under the cost
recovery method.

During 1995, the Company redeemed all the outstanshares of its redeemable Series 1 Preferred &&d by Varian for $6.1 million in
cash. The Series 1 Preferred Stock was issuedriarMia connection with the acquisition of certsfarian assets by the Company in 1991.

In January 1996, the Company acquired Cathode Déotpn Corporation, a developer of advanced spsttarce technology for the
production of disks used in computer hard diskeljfor approximately $1.1 million in cash and $2i0ion in notes. The notes bear interest
at 5.58% compounded monthly and payable quarterigcipal payments on the notes are made quattadgd on unit sales of Cathode
Technology sputter sources. Any remaining balaneeah the notes on January 24, 2001 is due, inréghrdless of sputter source sales.

In May 1996, the Company acquired San Jose Techpd@orp., a manufacturer of systems used to lutaitan-film disk, for approximately
$3.7 million in cash.

In June 1996, the Company acquired Lotus Technedodinc., a manufacturer of contact stop/startegstpment for disk drives and drive
components, for approximately $8.3 million in cash.

The Company was incorporated under the laws oSthte of California in October 1990. Its executifiices are located at 3550 Bassett
Street, Santa Clara, California 95054, and itpted@e number is (408) 986-9888.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

The net proceeds to the Company from the saleeot #500,000 shares of Common Stock offered by tmagany hereby at an assumed
public offering price of $19.25 are estimated tcapproximately $27,081,250 ($33,253,281 if the Uwndligers' overallotment option is
exercised in full), after deducting estimated umd#ing discounts and commissions and offering exgas. The Company expects to use the
net proceeds of this offering for general corpopatgposes, including working capital and also ekp#tat a portion of the net proceeds may
be used for the acquisition of businesses, produsigechnologies that are complementary to thbfedCompany. The Company has no
present plans, agreements or commitments and isunently engaged in any negotiations with resp@einy such transaction. Pending such
uses, the net proceeds of this offering will beegted in investment grade, interest-bearing séestrit

The Company will not receive any proceeds fromsile of the shares of Common Stock offered by #ién§ Shareholders hereby.
PRICE RANGE OF COMMON STOCK

The Company's Common Stock commenced trading oNdseaq National Market following the Company'sidthipublic offering on
November 21, 1995 and is traded under the symMd#CL." Prior to the initial public offering, thereas no public market for the Compan
Common Stock. The following table sets forth fog freriods indicated the high and low closing saileep for the Common Stock as reported
on the Nasdaq National Market. See "Risk Factov&latility of Stock Price."

HIGH LOW
Year ended December 31, 1995
Quarter ended December 31, 1995 (from November 21, 1995).......cc...... $ 7 $61/4
Year ended December 31, 1996
Quarter ended March 30, 1996.........ccccccee.. e $81/4 $61/8
Quarter ended June 30, 1996 (through June 5, 1 996)....eeiiieiiiieens $ 26 $65/8

On June 5, 1996, the closing sales price of ther@@mStock as reported on the Nasdaq National Mavket$19.25 per share. As of March
30, 1996, there were approximately 550 holdergodrd of the Common Stock.

DIVIDEND POLICY

In August 1995, the Company paid a cash divider80o495 on each share of Common Stock outstandimng the August 25, 1995 record
date. The Company currently anticipates that it sgilain its earnings, if any, for use in the opieraof its business and does not expect to pay
cash dividends on its capital stock in the forebkefuture. See "The Company."
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CAPITALIZATION

The following table sets forth the capitalizatidittee Company (i) as of March 30, 1996, (ii) onra forma basis giving effect to the
acquisitions of SJT and Lotus and (iii) on a prorfa as adjusted basis to reflect the sale by timepaay of 1,500,000 shares of Common
Stock offered hereby at an assumed public offepice of $19.25 per share after deducting the edéchunderwriting discounts and
commissions and offering expenses. See "Use oeRdsc"

MARCH 30,
1996 PRO FORMA
ACTUAL PRO FORMA(1) AS ADJUSTED

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT SHARE DATA)

Long-term liabilities........ccccococevvvceeeeee. L $ 730 $ 730 $ 730
Shareholders' equity:
Undesignated Preferred Stock, no par value, 10,00 0,000
shares authorized, no shares issued and outsta nding

actual, pro forma or pro forma as adjusted.... ... --
Common Stock, no par value, 50,000,000 shares
authorized, 12,250,959 shares issued and

outstanding actual and pro forma, and 13,750,9 59
shares issued and outstanding pro forma as
AdjUSLEA(2).ec e 15,305 15,305 42,386
Retained earnings.....ccccceceveeeeeeevevieeeeeee L 13,913 8,078 8,078
Total shareholders' equity........cccoceeeeee. L 29,218 23,383 50,464
Total capitalization..........coeeeeee. L $29,948 $ 24,113 $51,194

(1) The pro forma condensed combined balance sisseines the acquisition occurred as of March 36 1& SJT and April 30, 1996 for
Lotus and combines Intevac's March 30, 1996 balaheet, SJT's March 31, 1996 balance sheet and'LAyuil 30, 1996 balance sheet. See
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finarn€@idition and Results of Operations" and UnauditeriForma Condensed Combined
Financial Statements.

(2) Excludes (i) 928,304 shares of Common StoadkaBke upon exercise of stock options outstandingf &&arch 30, 1996 at a weighted
average exercise price of $4.26 per share, (ii)@8Dshares of Common Stock reserved for granitafé options or direct issuances under
the Company's 1995 Stock Option/Stock Issuance d&tdr(iii) 250,000 shares of Common Stock resefeedsuance under the Employee
Stock Purchase Plan. Subsequent to March 30, H@96ampany issued options to purchase 312,500ssh&ftommon Stock at a weighted
average exercise price of $9.85 per share. Seedianent -- 1995 Stock Option/Stock Issuance PlanEmployee Stock Purchase Plan,"
and Note 11 of Notes to Consolidated Financialestants.
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data should badre@aconjunction with the Company's consolidatedficial statements and notes thereto
unaudited pro forma condensed financial statemamdshe notes thereto and "Management's Discuasidnalysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations," which are includedveigze in the Prospectus. The historical consoltlatatement of operations data for the
years ended December 31, 1993, 1994 and 1995harmbhsolidated balance sheet data as of Decertib834 and 1995, are derived fri
audited consolidated financial statements of them@any included herein. The historical consoliddiehnce sheet data as of December 31,
1991, 1992 and 1993, and the historical consoliiatatement of operations data for the years ebDadegmber 31, 1991 and 1992 have been
derived from audited consolidated financial statet®@ot included herein. The historical consolidat@atement of operations data for the
three month periods ended April 1, 1995 and Mafthl®96 are derived from the Company's unauditedensed consolidated financial
statements included herein, which have been prdpmarehe same basis as the Company's audited atateol financial statements and, in the
opinion of management, contain all adjustmentssisting of only normal recurring adjustments, nsaeg for a fair presentation of the
results of operations for such periods. The unadditlected pro forma financial data are deriveohfthe unaudited pro forma combined
condensed financial statements, appearing elsevileeedn, which give effect to the SJT and Lotusuésitions, and should be read in
conjunction with the pro forma statements and ntitegeto. The pro forma information is presentadlifastrative purposes only and is not
necessarily indicative of the operating resultfirancial position that would have occurred if ®&T and Lotus acquisitions had been
consummated as of the earliest period presentedianessarily indicative of the future operatingutes or financial position of the Company.

THREE MONT HS ENDED
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, ---eseeeee e PRO FORMA
—————————— APRIL 1, MARCH 30, = COMBINED
1991(1) 1992 1993 1994 1995 1995 1996  THREE MONTHS(2)

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS DATA:
Net revenues:

Disk, flat panel and other........... $22,118 $17,744 $16,026 $18,266 $42,187 $4,674 $15,126 $17,596
MBE(3)..ecvveiieeiieireniieieieen 6,723 9,606 6,370 2,185 695 695 - -
Total net revenues............. 28,841 27,350 22,396 20,451 42,882 5,369 15,126 17,596
Cost of net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and other........... 12,127 10,946 9,749 11,799 27,280 3,244 9,203 11,029
[Y1=] =) PR 4,576 6,564 5,417 858 434 434 - -
Total cost of net revenues..... 16,703 17,510 15,166 12,657 27,714 3,678 9,203 11,029
Gross Profit........cceceeeeeinencns 12,138 9,840 7,230 7,794 15,168 1,691 5,923 6,567
Operating expenses:
Research and development............. 1,788 2,887 3,142 3515 2,603 340 1,379 1,568
Selling, general and
administrative..................... 3,560 3,743 3,896 2,248 4,550 871 1,887 2,096
Total operating expenses....... 5,348 6,630 7,038 5,763 7,153 1,211 3,266 3,664

Operating income........... 3,210 192 2,031 8,015 480 2,657 2,903
Other income (expense), ne 826 (201) 470 929 234 261 130
Income (loss) from continuing

operations before income taxes....... 5,221 4,036 (9) 2,501 8,944 714 2,918 3,033
Provision for (benefit from) income

TAXES. oo 1,369 1,655 (75) 826 3,179 247 1,021 1,062
Income from continuing operations...... 3,852 2,381 66 1,675 5,765 467 1,897 1,971
Income (loss) from discontinued

Operations...........ccceeveinnenns (1,911) 2,610 1,457 (267) 1,335 1,335 - -
Net income $4,991 $1523 $1,408 $7,100 $ 1,802 $1,897 $1,971
Per share:

Income from continuing operations.... $ 0.40 $ 024 $ 001 $ 016 $ 054 $ 0.05 $ 0.15 $ 0.16

Net income . $ 0.20 $ 050 $ 015 $ 014 $ 067 $ 0.18 $ 0.15 $ 0.16
Shares used in per share

calculations(4)........cccccveennen. 9,678 10,056 10,305 10,285 10,606 10,295 12,631 12,631
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DECEMBER 31,

-------- MARCH 30,
1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 PRO FORMA(2)
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term
investments...........ccoccevennne $ 159 $6,114 $19,877 $13,347 $20,422 $16,690 $ 6,194
Working capital... 6,711 16,021 21,792 23,229 21,327 19,851 6,787
Total assets............. ... 44,427 45,624 44,233 42,749 51,937 58,604 57,246
Long-term liabilities.................... 1,875 1,375 - -- - 730 730
Redeemable Series 1 Preferred Stock...... 6,100 6,100 6,100 6,100 - - -
Total shareholders' equity............... 14,961 20,051 21,588 22,987 27,320 29,218 23,383
Cash dividends declared per common
share........cccooeeiiciine, - - - -- 0.495

(1) Includes certain insignificant expenses of@menpany commencing upon the formation of the Compau®ctober 1990. Operations
represent the acquired Varian businesses from Bgpdb, 1991.

(2) The pro forma condensed combined statemenperfations presents the combined results of Inteé¥3€,and Lotus and assumes the SJT
acquisition took place on January 1, 1996 and tited.acquisition took place on February 1, 199& fito forma condensed combined
statement of operations combines the historicétstant of operations information for Intevac foe three months ended March 30, 1996
with the historical statement of operations for $Jthe three months ended March 31, 1996 antiiterical statement of operations for
Lotus for the three months ended April 30, 1996 Pto forma condensed combined balance sheet asshenacquisition occurred as of
March 31, 1996 for SJT and April 30, 1996 for Lotusl combines the Intevac's March 30, 1996 balaheet, SJT's March 31, 1996 balance
sheet and Lotus' April 30, 1996 balance sheet.

The pro forma statement of operations data asstimeescquisitions of SJT and Lotus took place omdanl, 1996 and February 1, 1996,
respectively. Such unaudited pro forma informait®hased on the historical three month statemeapefations for Intevac, SJT and Lotus
and gives effect for the pro forma adjustments ciihmncluded amortization of intangibles of $0.5lioi, reduced interest income of $0.2
million and an income tax benefit of $0.3 millioor the period. Historical net revenues and netnmeof Lotus and SJT, before pro forma
adjustments, were $2.5 million and $0.5 million floe period, respectively. The $5.8 million chargkating to these acquisitions of meces:
technology is excluded from the pro forma stateneéiiperations as it represents a nonrecurring deectly related to the transaction.

(3) In the fourth quarter of 1993, the Company stddVIBE operations and acquired 20% of the outlitejcapital stock of Chorus, a
manufacturer of MBE products. The Company retaimgiuts to sell certain other residual used systehtke MBE business that were not
exchanged with Chorus. The sale of these usedmgstas completed during the first quarter of 1995.

(4) See Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Finandiaeshents.
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following Management's Discussion and Analgéiginancial Condition and Results of Operationstams forward-looking statements
which involve risks and uncertainties. The Compsagtual results could differ materially from th@sgicipated in these forward-looking
statements as a result of certain factors, inclyithiose set forth under "Risk Factors" and elsee/rethis Prospectus.

OVERVIEW

Intevac is a leading supplier of static sputtesggtems used to manufacture thin film disks for potar hard disk drives. Sputtering is a
complex vacuum deposition process used to depasiipte thin-film layers on a disk. The Company llasee primary sources of net
revenue: sales of disk sputtering systems andeckldisk manufacturing equipment; sales of systempoments; and contract research and
development activities. The Company's disk sputtesiystems, which generally represent the majofithe Company's revenue, are sold to
vertically integrated disk drive manufacturers amdriginal equipment manufacturers that sell adisddia to disk drive manufacturers.
Intevac's system component business consists plyrofisales of spare parts and after-sale semagairchasers of the Company's disk
sputtering systems, as well as sales of componemitier manufacturers of vacuum equipment. Contemearch and development revenues
have been primarily derived from contracts with ARfBr development projects for the flat panel dégpindustry. Revenues from the sale of
FPD products have not been material.

Until the first quarter of 1995, the Company alsogived revenues from sales of molecular beamxapitMBE") systems. MBE systems are
used for the design and manufacture of materialibahe characteristics of a semiconductor thatused to produce transistors, opto-
electronic devices and integrated circuits. The @amy acquired the MBE business from Varian in 188d sold the business to a third party
in October 1993. MBE revenues in 1994 and the fjustrter of 1995 were derived from sales of used=EMBuipment that had not been sold
in the acquisition and from other activities in nention with the winding down of the MBE busineBee Company does not expect any M
revenues in future periods.

Income (loss) from discontinued operations reprissessults from the Company's sales of night vigimducts, primarily sales of night visi
goggles and devices. In May 1995, the Company cetaplthe sale of its night vision business to hitBystems, Inc. for cash. The Company
retained certain engineering personnel from thatnigsion business as well as some government actstfor research and development w

in photocathodes, various applications of thatnetdgy and development of processes for makingfihimtransistors with sputtered
materials.

Historically, a significant portion of the Compasiyevenues in any particular period have beerbattible to sales to a limited number of
customers. The Company's largest customers chamgepieriod to period as large thin-film disk fatation facilities are completed and new
projects are initiated. The Company expects thasgaf its products to relatively few customersl wiintinue to account for a high percentage
of its net revenues in the foreseeable future.éample, a majority of the Company's backlog dglafch 31, 1996 represented orders from
Seagate for a new facility Seagate is construdtirgingapore. In the event Seagate experiencemdisant delay in the construction of the
new facility, or to the extent Seagate defers tirapletion of its construction, the Company's ngereies and operating results could be
materially adversely affected. In addition, Seagatently acquired Conner. Conner has significésk thedia manufacturing operations, uses
an internally developed iline disk sputtering system, and has never purchasystem from the Company. There can be no as=ithat th
combined entity will not favor Conner's internatlgveloped disk sputtering system over the Compaygtem, or delay, reduce or cease
purchases of the Company's products for other nsasw that this acquisition will not otherwise bavmaterial adverse effect on the
Company's business, financial condition and resiflaperations. None of the Company's customer&ehtesed into a long-term agreement
requiring it to purchase the Company's products. As
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purchases related to a particular new or expanalerication facility are completed, sales to thagtomer may decrease sharply or cease
altogether. If completed contracts are not replawoed timely basis by new orders from the samelwracustomers, the Company's net
revenues could be adversely affected. The losssafraficant customer, any reduction in orders frany significant customer or the
cancellation of a significant order from a customcluding reductions or cancellations due to cor departures from recent buying
patterns, financial difficulties of a customer oanket, economic or competitive conditions in thekdirive industry could materially advers
affect the Company's business, financial conditind results of operations.

The Company's business depends upon capital expesglby manufacturers of thin-film disks, of whitiere are a limited number
worldwide. According to TrendFOCUS, an independeatket research firm, as of the end of 1995, theme 187 installed disk sputtering
lines worldwide and only 14 companies in the wavlith five or more installed disk sputtering linGherefore, winning or losing an order
from any particular customer can significantly affthe Company's operating results. In additioa,@lompany's opportunities to sell its
systems are further limited by the fact that mafhthe manufacturers of thin-film disks have adoptedn-line approach as opposed to the
Company's static approach to thin-film disk mantifeing. These manufacturers have invested sigmifiaenounts of capital in their in-line
systems, and as such there may be significantaesis to change to a static approach in the fugge."Risk Factors -- Limited Number of
Opportunities."

The disk drive industry is cyclical and historigalias experienced periods of oversupply. Withinghst year, most media manufacturers |
announced programs for capacity expansion. In mtdiHyundai has announced plans to commence mealiaifacturing. This industrydde
increase in capacity may lead to a period of oygpluof thin-film disks resulting in significantiseduced demand for thin-film disk
production and for the capital equipment used ghgaroduction, including the systems manufacturetimarketed by the Company. In rec
years, particularly in very recent periods the diske industry has experienced significant growthich, in turn, has caused signific:

growth in the capital equipment industry supplymgnufacturers of thin-film disks. There can be ssuaance that such growth will continue.
The Company anticipates that a significant porabnew orders will depend upon demand from thimfdisk manufacturers building or
expanding fabrication facilities, and there cambeassurance that such demand will exist. The Cagpéusiness, financial condition and
results of operations could be materially adverségcted by downturns or slowdowns in the diskerinarket. See "Risk Factors --
Cyclicality of the Media Manufacturing Industry."

The Company's business strategy includes acquetynologies or businesses that enable it to expsiedrrent product offerings in the thin-
film disk manufacturing market. The Company has pleted three acquisitions during 1996 and expéetsit may pursue additional
acquisitions in the future. In January 1996, thenBany acquired Cathode Technology Corporationyvaldper of advanced sputter source
technology for the production of disks used in catep hard disk drives, for approximately $1.1 roifliin cash and $2.0 million in notes. In
May 1996, the Company acquired San Jose Techn@ogy., a manufacturer of systems used to lubritatefilm disks, for approximately,
$3.7 million in cash. In June 1996, the Companyuaeg Lotus Technologies, Inc., a manufactureraftact stop/start test equipment for t
disk drives and drive components, for approxima$&y8 million in cash.

Any future acquisitions may result in potentialijutive issuances of equity securities, the incocesof debt, cash payment and contingent
liabilities and amortization expense related tamgfible assets acquired, any of which could makg@aversely affect the Company's
business, financial condition and results of openat In particular, the Company will not be aldause the "pooling of interests" method of
accounting in connection with any acquisition canmated prior to November 21, 1997, and the Compalhyherefore be required to
amortize any intangible assets acquired in conoretith any acquisition consummated during thaiqaer
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The Company expects to incur a charge to operatiomently estimated to be approximately $5.8 wrilin the quarter ended June 29, 1996,
to reflect the purchase of in-process researctdamdlopment pursuant to the two acquisitions sulesatcfo March 30, 1996. In addition, in
connection with the SJT, Lotus and Cathode acduisitin 1996, the Company anticipates capitaliziigngibles of approximately $10.1
million consisting of current technology, goodvéld non-compete covenants. A full quarter's ametitia is expected to be approximately
$644,000. Such amounts are preliminary estimatégtarefore subject to change. Additional, unaptiteéd expenses may be incurred relz

to the integration of technologies and researchdavelopment and administrative functions. Any asitjon will involve numerous risks,
including difficulties in the assimilation of theguired company's employees, operations and preduistertainties associated with operating
in new markets and working with new customers pibeential loss of the acquired company's key eng#eyas well as the costs associated
with completing the acquisitions and integrating #tquired company. See "Risk Factors -- Acquisstid

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth certain consolidas¢atement of operations data as a percentagéabhiet revenues and certain gross margin
data for the periods indicated:

THREE MONTHS ENDED

YEAR ENDED DECE MBER 31,  -------mrmmemmeeeee- PRO FORMA
------------------------- APRIL1, MARCH 30, COMBINED
1993 1994 1995 1995 1996 THREE MONT HS
Net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and other..... 71.6% 89.3% 98.4% 87.1% 100.0% 100.0%
MBE.....ccooiiiiiiiieeiins 28.4 10.7 1.6 12.9 - -
Total net revenues..... 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%  100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and other..... 435 57.7 63.6 60.4 60.8 62.7
MBE.....ccooiiiiiiiieeiins 24.2 4.2 1.0 8.1 - --
Total cost of net
revenues............. 67.7 61.9 64.6 68.5 60.8 62.7
Gross profit.......cccceeeeenn.. 323 381 35.4 315 39.2 37.3
Operating expenses:
Research and development....... 140 172 6.1 6.3 9.1 8.9
Selling, general and
administrative.............. 174 110 10.6 16.3 125 11.9
Total operating
expenses............. 314 282 16.7 22.6 21.6 20.8
Operating income................. 0.9 9.9 18.7 8.9 17.6 16.5
Other income (expense), net...... (0.9 23 2.1 4.4 1.7 0.7
Income from continuing operations
before income taxes............ - 122 20.8 13.3 19.3 17.2
Provision for (benefit from)
income taxes.........cccee.... (0.3) 4.0 7.4 4.6 6.8 6.0
Income from continuing
operations.........ccceeeeeees 0.3 8.2 13.4 8.7 12.5 11.2
Income (loss) from discontinued
operations.........ccccee...... 6.5 (1.3) 3.1 24.9 -- -
Net income..........ccceeeennne 6.8%  6.9% 16.5% 33.6% 12.5% 11.2%
Gross margin:
Disk, flat panel and other..... 39.2% 35.4% 35.3% 30.6% 39.2% 37.3%
MBE.....cooiiiieieiiis 15.0% 60.7% 37.6% 37.6% -- -
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THREE MONTHS ENDED APRIL 1, 1995 AND MARCH 30, 1996

Net revenues. Disk, flat panel and other net regsmonsist primarily of sales of the Company's digkttering systems and related ¢
manufacturing equipment and flat panel equipmedt tma lesser extent, system components and comésearch and development. Net
revenues from the sales of systems are recognjzedl customer acceptance. System component salescagnized upon product shipment,
and contract research and development is recogimizactordance with contract terms, typically asts@re incurred. MBE net revenues
consist primarily of sales of used MBE equipmerttinoluded in the sale of the MBE business. Neemeies increased to $15.1 million for
three months ended March 30, 1996 from $5.4 milllenthree months ended April 1, 1995. The incr@aset revenues was primarily due to
an increase in the sales of disk sputtering systems

There were no net revenues from the sale of MBEegys for the three months ended March 30, 1996&mpared to net revenues of $0.7
million for the three months ended April 1, 199%heTCompany wound down the MBE business followiregggkchange of substantially all of
the assets related to this business with a thiry fiar stock in late 1993.

International sales increased to $6.7 million far three months ended March 30, 1996 from $0.8amifbr the three months ended April 1,
1995. The increase in revenues from internatioalalsswas primarily due to an increase in the safielisk sputtering systems. International
sales constituted 45% of net revenues for the tm@@ths ended March 30, 1996 and 14% of net rewefarghe three months ended April 1,
1995.

Gross profit. Cost of net revenues consist primarilpurchased materials, fabrication, assemb#t, tastallation, international distributor
costs, warranty costs and, to a lesser extents etstbutable to contract research and developn@moiss margin from disk, flat panel and
other sales was 39.2% for the three months endedVBD, 1996 as compared to 30.6% for the threeimsanded April 1, 1995. The higher
gross margins were primarily due to increased naiufing efficiencies resulting from higher prodantvolume and to a lesser extent to
favorable product mix. Margins fluctuate with trenfiguration of systems sold in any given period #me system configurations for the th
months ended March 30, 1996 were higher marginigorstions. The Company believes that gross mamgipgrienced in the first quarter of
1996 were higher than should generally be expeateldare not indicative of gross margins in futuedaqas.

Research and development. Research and developwymarise consists primarily of prototype materisddaries and related costs of
employees engaged in ongoing research, designen@dogppment activities for disk sputtering equipmamti FPD manufacturing equipment.
Company funded research and development expensaged to $1.4 million for the three months endeddd 30, 1996 from $0.3 million

for the three months ended April 1, 1995, represgrt.1% and 6.3%, respectively, of net revenue iflerease in research and development
expense was primarily the result of increased espéor the development of disk sputtering prodacid FPD manufacturing machines.

Research and development expenses do not inclstie @o$0.4 million in each of the three monthsezhiarch 30, 1996 and April 1, 1995,
reimbursed under the terms of a research and dawelot cost sharing agreement with the Companyanéee flat panel manufacturing
equipment ("D-Star") development partner. On Felyrdd, 1996, this research and development cosinghagreement was amended to
increase the development partner's total fundimgredment from $4.3 million to $5.5 million. Unddre terms of the research and
development cost sharing agreement, Intevac amitslopment partner each pay half of all D-Staettpment costs. At March 30, 1996,
$0.9 million of the $5.5 million development fundicommitted by the Company's development partrmaaiged to be spent on the D-Star
development project. In addition, research and ldgweent expenses do not include expenditures inection with contract research and
development activities since these are chargedsbaf sales.
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The Company also expects that it will take a chafgks.8 million in the quarter ended June 30, 189éting to the purchase of in-process
research and development of Lotus and SJT. Théasecprice was allocated to tangible and intangibéets of Lotus and SJT based on the
fair values of those assets using a risk adjuswmbdnted cash flow approach. The valuation ofrimepss research and development
considered, among other factors, the stage of dprednt of each project, the time and resourcesetkedcomplete each project, expected
income and associated risks. The in-process rdseadt development did not have alternative futsesu

Selling, general and administrative. Selling, gahand administrative expense consists primarilgedling, marketing, financial, travel,
management, legal and professional services. Daorszdes are made by the Company's direct sales fehereas international sales are
made by distributors that typically provide salestallation, warranty and ongoing customer suppoternational distributor costs are
included in cost of net revenues. Selling, genanal administrative expense increased to $1.9 miftio the three months ended March 30,
1996 from $0.9 million for the three months endemtiAl, 1995 representing 12.5% and 16.2%, respelgti of net revenue. The increase in
selling, general and administrative expense wasagrily the result of increased expense associatédtiae marketing and customer service
and support of disk sputtering systems, the onesistomer evaluation of a system and increasedgodinpany costs subsequent to the
Company's initial public offering in November 19%&Iministrative headcount grew to 55 employees atdid 30, 1996 from 34 employee:
April 1, 1995.

Other income, net. Other income, net consists pilynaf interest income on the Company's short-témrestments, and to a lesser extent,
early payment discounts on the purchase of invezgpgoods and services. Other income, net incddagd 1% to $0.3 million for the three
months ended March 30, 1996 from $0.2 million foe three months ended April 1, 1995, as the re$uficreased interest income from
higher cash balances, offset partially by the Camgshifting a portion of its cash and short-termeistments into tax exempt short-term
investments with lower pretax yields.

Discontinued operations. In March 1995, the Compadgpted a formal plan to discontinue its nightoridusiness. The Company sold its
night vision business to Litton Systems, Inc. inyMé 1995. Accordingly, the results of operatiordadfor the three months ended April 1,
1995 reflect the night vision business as a disnart operation. Net revenues included in discomtihoperations for the three months ended
April 1, 1995 were $4.2 million. Included in incorfrem discontinued operations of the three montided April 1, 1995 is a net gain after
taxes of approximately $1.3 million, net of a reseof approximately $2.6 million to provide for isated closing, environmental remediat
and warranty costs from the sale of the night vidiasiness.

Provision for income taxes. Income tax expense@ereentage of pretax income for the three montde@ March 30, 1996 and April 1,
1995, was 35% and 36%, respectively. The Compaay'sate for these periods differs from the aplieastatutory rates primarily due to tax
exempt interest income and state income taxes.

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993, 1994 AND 1995

Net revenues. Net revenues totaled $42.9 milli@0,% million and $22.4 million in 1995, 1994 an®B9respectively. Net revenu
increased from 1994 to 1995 primarily due to a $28illion increase in net revenues from sales sk dputtering systems and other
components partially offset by a $1.5 million deelin MBE sales. Net revenues decreased from 199994 due to a $4.2 million decline in
MBE sales, partially offset by a $2.1 million inese in net revenue from sales of disk sputteristesys and other components. Seagate,
HMT Technology and Matsubo accounted for 40%, 20% H/%, respectively, of the Company's total neémeiles during 1995. Trace,
Matsubo, Seagate, Varian Associates and Komag atethior 25%, 15%, 13%, 12% and 10%, respectivdlyhe Company's total net
revenues during 1994 and Western Digital, MatsuttbErace accounted for 21%, 14% and 11%, respégtiobthe Company's total net
revenues during 1993.
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MBE accounted for $0.7 million, $2.2 million and.46nillion of net revenues in 1995, 1994 and 1988pectively. The Company sold
substantially all of the assets related to its Mteration in October 1993 in exchange for 20% efdhtstanding stock of Chorus. This
investment is accounted for under the equity metfibeé Company continued to dispose of residuatasgdéhe MBE business through the
first quarter of 1995. In the third quarter of 198% Company sold its investment interest in Choru

International sales totaled $8.7 million, $8.2 milland $7.2 million in 1995, 1994 and 1993, refipely, International sales accounted for
20%, 40% and 32% of net revenues in 1995, 19941888, respectively. Substantially all of the Compsusales were denominated in Uni
States dollars.

Gross profit. Gross margin for disk, flat panel aler was 35.3%, 35.4% and 39.2% in 1995, 19941888, respectively. Gross margin
declined in 1994 as the result of a larger portibtotal net revenues in 1994 being representdduwgr margin component sales and contract
research and development. Gross margin for MBE3¥a8%, 60.7% and 15% in 1995, 1994 and 1993, réispc MBE gross margin
increased to 60.7% in 1994 and 37.6% in 1995 dtlectoesale at high margins of used MBE machinasttie Company retained after the
sale of the MBE business.

Research and development. Company funded reseadatleaelopment expense decreased from $3.5 miilid®994 to $2.6 million in 1995.
The $0.9 million decrease was caused by a $1.lomillecrease in expenses related to the developpherfPD machine and a $0.2 million
decrease in MBE research and development expembkis were partially offset by a $0.4 million inee in research and development
spending on disk sputtering equipment. Researcldandlopment expense increased by 12% to $3.5omilhi 1994 from $3.1 million in
1993. The increase was primarily the result of ® $dillion increase in expenses related to devekarof a FPD machine and was partially
offset by a $0.6 million decrease in MBE reseanuth development expenses.

Research and development expenses do not inclstie @iob1.1 million, $2.0 million and $0.9 millidghat were incurred by the Company in
1995, 1994 and 1993, respectively, reimbursed utigeterms of a research and development costnghagreement with the Company's
Japanese development partner. In addition, reseatidevelopment expenses do not include experditarconnection with contract
sponsored research and development activities Hiese are charged to cost of sales.

Selling, general and administrative. Selling, gahand administrative expense totaled $4.6 milli&h2 million and $3.9 million in 1995,
1994 and 1993, respectively, representing 10.6%0% 5nd 17.4% of revenue. The $2.4 million incraasselling, general and administrat
expenses from 1994 to 1995 was primarily the rasfliicreased expenses associated with marketstgsgiuttering systems and, to a lesser
extent, the increased costs of administering asaring a public company as a result of the Comgadgvember 21, 1995 initial public
offering. These costs were driven by an increasslministrative head-count to support the Compangigased level of business and
administrative activities. The reduction in selliggneral and administrative expense to $2.2 miitin1994 from $3.9 million in 1993 was
result of a significant decrease ($2.0 milliongkpenses related to the MBE business which wasisd@dtober 1993, partially offset by
increases in expenses related to the disk spujtbririness.

Other income (expense), net. Other income (expensejotaled $0.9 million, $0.5 million and $(0rR)llion, in 1995, 1994 and 1993,
respectively. Other income during 1994 and 1996lted primarily from interest income. Other expedseing 1993 resulted primarily fronm
$0.8 million charge related to the sale of the MBEiness, partially offset by interest income.

Discontinued operations. In March 1995, the Compaahgpted a formal plan to discontinue the nighibvidusiness. The Company sold its
night vision business to Litton Systems, Inc. inyM#&95. Accordingly, the results of operations datahe years ended December 31, 1995,
1994 and 1993 reflects the night vision business discontinued operation. Net revenues includetiscontinued
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operations for the years ended December 31, 1988, dnd 1993 were $4.2 million, $18.4 million ar&¥ $ million, respectively.

Provision for (benefit from) income taxes. Incorag €xpense as a percentage of pretax income waaB868%3% in 1995 and 1994,
respectively. The Company's tax rate differs frbm applicable statutory rates primarily due toutikzation of research and development tax
credits, tax exempt interest income and state irctaxes. In 1993, the Company recorded a tax hesfe$ir5,000 on a pretax loss of $9,000
primarily due to the utilization of research andelepment tax credits.

A net deferred tax asset of $3.2 million is reféetin the financial statements at December 31, 1B85ed on the Company's historical
taxable income and projected future earnings, mamagt believes that it is more likely than not tih@ Company will realize the benefit of
this assets. The valuation allowance of $0.5 mmillielates to certain future state income tax deciust
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QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth certain unauditeduerly financial information for the nine quartémshe period ended March 30, 1996 as-
as such data expressed as a percentage of the @gmimal net revenues and certain gross marganfdathe periods indicated. In the
opinion of management the data has been preparadasis consistent with the Company's auditedatimiaded financial statements incluc
elsewhere in the Prospectus and includes all negeadjustments, consisting only of normal recgecruals that management considers
necessary for a fair presentation. The Compangbedi that the results of operations for the intgrériods are not necessarily indicative of

the results to be expected for any future period.

THREE MONTHS ENDED

JULY
APRIL2, 2, OCT. 1, DEC.31, APRIL1, JULY 1, SEPT.30, D
1994 1994 199 4 1995

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
DATA:
Net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and
other.........cc..... $3,138 $1,337 $9, 641
MBE systems.. 495 745 431

Total net

revenues...... 3,633 2,082 10, 072
Cost of net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and

other.........c..... 2,080 1,150 5, 716
MBE systems............ 114 362 250
Total cost of
net
revenues...... 2,194 1512 5, 966
Gross profit............. 1,439 570 4, 106

Operating expenses:
Research and

development.......... 1,113 757 679
Selling, general and
administrative....... 515 484 671

Total operating
EeXPEenses............. 1,628 1,241 1, 350
Operating income
[([e151) PP (189) (671) 2, 756
Other income, net........ 133 138 111

Income (loss) from
continuing operations

before income taxes....  (56) (533) 2, 867
Provision for (benefit

from)

income taxes........... (18) (175) 945

Income (loss) from

continuing

operations............. (38) (358) 1, 922
Income (loss) from

discontinued

operations............. 110 (485) ( 176)

(IN THOUSANDS)

$4,674 $11,105 $12,071 $

12,071

7,702

7,702

4,369

746

1,106

1,852

2,517
186

2,703

973

1,730

$1,802 $1637 $1,730 $

MARCH 30,
1996

$15,126



THREE MONTHS ENDED

APRIL 2, JULY 2, O CT.1, DEC.31, APRIL1, JULY 1, SEPT. 30, DEC. 31, MARCH 30,
1994 1994 1994 1994 1995 1995 1995 1995 1996

PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL NET
REVENUES:

Net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and

other.........c....... 86.4% 64.2% 95.7% 89.0% 87.1% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
MBE......cccoieernennns 13.6 35.8 43 11.0 12.9 - - - -

Total net

revenues........ 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

Cost of net revenues:
Disk, flat panel and

other.........c........ 57.3 55.2 56.7 61.2 60.4 64.1 63.8 64.3 60.8
MBE......ccccoieerernnns 3.1 17.4 25 2.8 8.1 - -- - -
Total cost of net
revenues........ 60.4 72.6 59.2 64.0 68.5 64.1 63.8 64.3 60.8
Gross profit............... 39.6 27.4 40.8 36.0 315 359 36.2 35.7 39.2

Operating expenses:
Research and

development............ 30.6 36.4 6.7 207 6.3 5.2 6.2 6.5 9.1
Selling, general and
administrative......... 14.2 23.2 6.7 124 16.3 10.2 9.1 10.1 125
Total operating expenses... 44.8 59.6 13.4 331 22.6 154 153 16.6 21.6
Operating income (loss).... (5.2) (32.2) 27.4 2.9 8.9 20.5 209 19.1 17.6
Other income (expense),
net.....cccevvvvveennnns 3.7 6.6 1.1 1.9 4.4 2.5 1.5 1.6 1.7

Income (loss) from
continuing operations

before income taxes...... (1.5) (25.6) 285 4.8 13.3 23.0 224 20.7 19.3
Provision for (benefit

from)

income taxes............. (0.5 (8.4) 9.4 1.6 4.6 8.3 8.1 7.3 6.8

Income (loss) from

continuing operations.... (1.0) (17.2) 19.1 3.2 8.7 147 143 13.4 12.5
Income (loss) from

discontinued

operations............... 3.0 (23.3) (1.8) 6.1 24.9 - - - -
Net income (loss) 2.0% (40.5)% 17.3% 9.3% 33.6% 14.7% 14.3% 13.4% 12.5%
Gross profit:

Disk, flat panel and

other......cccceueee. 33.7%  14.0% 40.7% 31.3% 30.6% 35.9% 36.2% 35.7%  39.2%
MBE........ccccvvinnnnns 77.0% 51.4% 42.0% 74.3% 37.6% - - - -

Net revenue. The Company's quarterly operatingteedapend upon the volume and timing of net reesrftom system sales from quarte
quarter. Disk, flat panel and other net revenuastdiated from the first quarter of 1994 throughftret quarter of 1996 primarily as the result
of the number of disk sputtering systems shippetamtepted in each particular quarter. From tls¢ diuarter of 1994 through to the first
quarter of 1996, the number of disk sputteringeyst accepted by customers per quarter ranged foorta four systems. Disk sputtering
systems sold during the periods ranged dependingaply on configuration between $2.0 million to.$3nillion per system and the number
and configuration of units sold and accepted byausrs in any quarter had a major effect on the @my's net revenues and operating p
for that particular period.

Gross profit. Gross profit and gross margin fokdftat panel and other fluctuated from the firgacter of 1994 through the first quarter of
1996 primarily as the result of the number and igpmétion of disk sputtering systems sold in anstipalar quarter. In periods when net
revenue from sales of disk sputtering systems a&sdross margin decreased as a result of lowegimaomponent sales and net revenue
from contract research and development represeatiagger proportion of total net revenues. In@asiwhen net revenue from sales of disk
sputtering systems was relatively higher, grosggmancreased as a result of higher margin disktepng system sales representing a larger
proportion of total net revenue. In the first geantf 1996, gross margin was 39.2% which was
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significantly higher than the gross margin in pgoiarters and higher than gross margins expectidure quarterly periods.

Research and development. Company funded reseadatiexelopment expenses fluctuated from the firartgr of 1994 through the first
quarter of 1996 primarily as the result of varylagels of expenses related to the D-Star developpreject and MDP-250 product
development and the timing of receipt of cost sttadredits from the Company's D-Star developmerthpa D-Star development expense:
1994 included the cost of producing the initial B4Sprototype. Research and development costsglt85 do not include significant Star
prototype expenses. The Company expects that additexpenses for development of furtheSiar prototypes are likely to be incurred in
future. There can be no assurance the Companysagenent partner will continue to share D-Star digwaent costs in the future. A
reduction or elimination of D-Star cost sharinghatihe Company's D-Star development partner couldethe Company to incur greater D-
Star development expense or to curtail or elimifiatder D-Star development efforts.

Selling, general and administrative. Selling, gahand administrative expenses have generally &iseie in each quarter from the first quarter
of 1994 through the first quarter of 1996 as ttiiteof the Company adding marketing, financiaimadstrative and management personnel
and related expenses consistent with expansidmeoEbmpany's business. The Company is expandiregstemer support organization to
support its installed customer base and expectsresgs associated with such expansion to increadesolute dollar amounts in future
periods and fluctuate as a percent of net revebeiléing, general and administrative expenses fatetas a percentage of revenue primarily
due to fluctuations in revenue.

The Company's operating results have historicalgrbsubject to significant quarterly and annuatflations. The Company derives most of
its net revenues from the sale of a small numbspaftering systems. The number of systems accéptedstomers in any particular quarter
has varied from zero to four and, as a resultCbepany's net revenues and operating resultsgartecular period could be materially
adversely affected if an anticipated order for espa system is not received in time to permit st@phand customer acceptance during that
accounting period. The Company's backlog at thénbéty of a quarter may not include all system osdeeeded to achieve the Company's
sales objectives for that quarter. Orders in bagkle subject to cancellation, and although the fizom generally requires a deposit on or
for its systems, such deposits may not be suffidiecover the expenses incurred by the CompanthBomanufacture of the cancelled
systems or fixed operating expenses associatedswith systems to the date of cancellation. Frora tartime, in order to meet anticipated
customer demand, the Company has manufacturedpligtering systems in advance of the receipt oémertbr such systems. The Company
expects to continue this practice in the futurehimevent that anticipated orders are not receageekpected, then the Company could be
materially adversely affected as the result of Bighventory levels and increased exposure to sar@hd obsolete inventory write-offs.
Orders may be subject to delay, deferral or readiveglby a customer. From the date the Companyivesan order, it often takes more than
six months before the net revenues from such @erecognized and even longer before final paynsartceived. The relatively long
manufacturing cycles of many of the Company's petglbhas caused and could cause shipments of sodhgts to be delayed from one
quarter to the next, which could materially advbrséfect the Company's business, financial conditind results of operations for a
particular quarter. Announcements by the Comparngsaompetitors of new products and technologmddcause customers to defer
purchases of the Company's existing systems, whithHd have a material adverse effect on the Conipdysiness, financial condition and
results of operations.

Installing and integrating new sputtering systents the thinfilm disk manufacturing process requires a subi&himvestment by a custom:
Therefore, customers often require a significambiber of product presentations and demonstratiawedl as substantial interaction with the
Company's senior management, before making a psirghdecision. Accordingly, the Company's systeypgcally have a lengthy sales cy
during which the Company may expend substantiad§utand management time and effort with no assurdiate sale will result.
Furthermore, the Company's
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expense levels are based, in part, on its expeotads to future net revenues. If revenue leveldalow expectations, operating results are
likely to be adversely affected. Net income, if amay be disproportionately affected by a reductionet revenues because a proportionately
smaller amount of the Company's expenses varidsitsinet revenues. The impact of these and otetorls on the Company's sales and
operating results in any future period cannot hedasted with certainty. Due to all of the foregpiactors, the Company expects its quarterly
operating results to fluctuate significantly andynracertain quarters be below the expectatiorth@fpublic market analysts and investors. In
such event it is likely the price of the Compargsmmon Stock would be materially adversely affected

The Company believes that its operating resultsagiftinue to fluctuate on a quarterly and annaali® due to a variety of factors. These
factors include the cyclicality of the thin-filmsk manufacturing and disk drive industries, patterhcapital spending by customers, the
timing of significant orders, order cancellatiomslahipment reschedulings, market acceptance dtonepany's products, unanticipated
delays in design, engineering or production oristomer acceptance of product shipments, changetcing by the Company or its
competitors, the timing of product announcementstwoductions by the Company or its competitang, mix of systems sold, the relative
proportions of sputtering systems, system companami subassemblies, and contract research anibplensnt net revenues, the availability
and cost of components and subassemblies, chamgesduct development costs, expenses associate@my acquisitions and exchange
fluctuations. Over the last nine quarters the Camgsaoperating income (loss) as a percentage aenenues has fluctuated from
approximately (32)% to 27% of net revenues. The amy anticipates that its operating margin will thawme to fluctuate. As a result, the
Company believes that period-to-period comparisidnits results of operations are not necessarilgmreyful and should not be relied upon
as indications of future performance.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company's operating activities in 1995 providash of $10.5 million due to net income, increasesistomer advances and accounts
payable from continuing operations and a decreaaedounts receivable from continuing operationiglly offset by increases in inventor
related to continuing operations. The Company'saipey activities used cash of $1.3 million for theee months ended March 30, 1996. The
decrease was due primarily to increased accoucgsvable and increased inventories which were gfrtoffset by increased customer
advances and net income.

Investing activities in 1995 provided cash of $&lion due to proceeds of $7.5 million from thdesaf the night vision business, $4.1
million from net sales of short-term investmentd 9.9 million from the sale of the investment inctus, partially offset by $3.0 million for
the purchase of property and equipment. The Conmipamyesting activities used cash of $5.0 millionthe three months ended March 30,
1996. The decrease was due primarily to the puecbfshort-term investments, the purchase of fexegkts and the Company's purchase of
Cathode Technology Corporation ("Cathode"). In Zap1996, the Company acquired Cathode for appratain $3.1 million of cash and
notes.

Financing activities in 1995 used cash of $8.9iamilldue to the cash payment on the conversioneoPtieferred Stock to Common Stock of
$9.9 million, the payment of the dividend on then@oon Stock of $4.9 million and the redemption affBrred Stock for $6.1 million
partially offset by $12.1 million from the sale @dmmon Stock, net of repurchases. The Companyading activities provided cash of
$1,000 for the three months ended March 30, 1986.ificrease was due primarily to the exercisearfksoptions by employees.

At March 30, 1996, the Company had $14.1 millioash and cash equivalents. Subsequent to Marct996, the Company used cash of
approximately $12 million to fund two acquisitiois.May 1996, the Company acquired SJT, for appnately $3.7 million in cash. In June
1996, the Company acquired Lotus, for approxima$&y3 million in cash. In addition, the Company he&10.0 million
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revolving line of credit which expires March 13,910 Borrowings under the agreement are based giblelireceivables. Borrowings bear
interest, at the option of the Company, at the priate, of the London Interbank Offering Rate (LIBlus two and one-half percent per
annum and are secured by substantially all the @owlp assets. The line of credit agreement reqtile€ompany to maintain certain
financial ratios and other financial conditions eT@ompany intends to undertake approximately $2l®min capital expenditures during t
next 12 months. The Company believes the net pdscieem this offering and its existing cash anchoeguivalent balances and credit
facilities will be sufficient to meet its cash réguments for at least the next 12 months. Whilerafieg activities may provide cash in certain
periods, to the extent the Company may experienmety in the future, the Company anticipates ttebperating and investing activities n
use cash and, consequently, such growth may retipgreompany to obtain additional sources of fifrecThe Company may also from time
to time consider additional acquisitions of compdatary businesses, products or technologies, whaghrequire additional financing.
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BUSINESS

The following Business section contains forwardkiog statements which involve risks and uncertasitirfhe Company's actual results could
differ materially from those anticipated in thesedard-looking statements as a result of certaitofs, including those set forth under "Risk
Factors" and elsewhere in this Prospectus.

INTRODUCTION

Intevac, Inc. ("Intevac" or the "Company") is adeay supplier of static sputtering systems andtedlananufacturing equipment used to
manufacture thin-film disks for computer hard diskves. Sputtering is a complex vacuum depositi@mtess used to deposit multiple thin-
film layers on a disk. The Company's principal proil the MDP-250B, was introduced in 1994 and ésfturth generation of the Company's
Magnetic Disk Processing ("MDP") system. The MDRRSystem enables disk manufacturers to achiewreduagrcivities, high signal-to-
noise ratios, minimal disk defects, durability amdformity, all of which are necessary in the protilen of high performance, high capacity
disks. Additionally, the Company's static systettmmadisk manufacturers to achieve low productiasts through high yield, high uptime,
and low acquisition, operating and facilities co3tse Company's primary objective is to be the gtiduleader in supplying disk sputtering
equipment by providing disk sputtering systems Witiave both the highest overall performance andbtest cost of ownership in the
industry.

INDUSTRY BACKGROUND

The market for computer disk drives is large ar@gng rapidly, driven primarily by the demand fawm personal computers ("PCs") and
upgrades to existing PCs. Requirements for datagocapacity are also increasing with the devedopiraf more memory intensive softwa
including complex operating systems such as Windasvand programs such as multimedia computing egipdins, and more powerful and
faster microprocessors and other computer hardwaeause hard disk drives are the principal meanstéring and rapidly retrieving large
amounts of digital data, the market for hard digket has also grown at a rapid rate. Accordinbpternational Data Corporation ("IDC"),
hard disk drive shipments were 50 million unitd 893, are expected to reach 115 million units i861l8nd are projected to reach over 201
million units in 1999. IDC expects the worldwide et for hard disk drives to be $28 billion in 1996

The disk drive industry is characterized by shoodpict lives, frequent technological advances atehse competition. These technological
advances have resulted in significant increaseéssinstorage capacity and lower cost per megakfysoage. Typical disk drive storage
capacity has increased more than tenfold in thefilasyears, from approximately 30 to 60 megabytes989 to approximately 500 to 1,000
megabytes in 1995. While the amount of storageagphas increased significantly during this peritygpical disk drive form factors have
decreased from 5.25 inches to 3.5 inches. Harddligk storage capacity can be increased by adding disks to the disk drive or by
increasing the areal density (the number of bitdaté stored per unit of area)of the disks. Althotige number of disks used in disk drives
begun to increase recently, it had remained appratdly the same over the last five years whileatteal density of the disks has increased
rapidly during this period. The increase in diskércapacity has therefore been primarily accorhplisby increasing the storage capacity of
the disks themselves. According to TrendFOCUSndependent market research firm, the number offilmndisks produced in 1993 was
134 million, is expected to be 336 million in 1988&d is projected to reach 609 million in 1999. THE®CUS expects the worldwide market
for thin-film disks to be $4.2 billion in 1996.

The Company's business depends upon capital experslby manufacturers of thin-film disks, of whitiere are a limited number
worldwide. According to TrendFOCUS, as of the ehd295, there were 187 installed disk sputteringdi (sputtering systems and related
equipment such as plating, polishing, texturingyrication and test equipment as well as relatedilanequipment)
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worldwide and only 14 companies in the world witrefor more installed disk sputtering lines. Then@any's opportunities to sell its syst¢
are limited by the fact many manufacturers of tilim-disks have adopted an in-line approach as spgdo the Company's static approach to
thin-film disk manufacturing.

DISK MEDIA TECHNOLOGY

The disks in a hard disk drive are substratestthe¢ been coated with several thin-film layers aredused as a storage medium for digital
data. A thin magnetic film on the disk is capaldistoring information in the form of magnetic patte written and read by the disk drive
recording head. The production of thin-film disksadlves several complex process steps requiringiaizEed and expensive manufacturing
equipment and facilities. The following briefly sorarizes the steps in this manufacturing process:

- Plating, polishing and texturing. The disk suatgr(typically aluminum), which must be flat, sntoaind free of surface defects, is plated
with a non-magnetic layer for strength and durghillhe substrate is then polished and texturgat@aduce a controlled roughness on the
disk's surface. This improves the friction charasties so that the disk drive head will not stiokhe disk during operation.

- Sputtering. Sputtering is a complex vacuum dedjmrsprocess used to deposit multiple thin-filmstioa disk. The initial thin-film layers are
various alloys that produce the magnetic qualiies disk. The final thin-film layer is a proteaticarbon overcoat. The layers vary in
thickness but are all very thin, typically lessrtta2,000th the thickness of a piece of paper.folhewing diagram depicts the layering of the
thin films on a disk substrate:

LOGO
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- Lubrication. After thin-film sputtering, a microspic layer of lubricant is applied to the diskisface to improve durability and reduce
surface friction.

- Test and certification. In the test and certifica process, each disk is electronically scanoedbdth film integrity and asperity control and
to ensure that the disk operates to the custoseefications.

Improvements in the disk sputtering process hawdribmted significantly to increases in disk st@agpacity through increasing areal der
(the number of bits of data stored per unit of aréhe most significant advances in disk mediatetdgy have been the achievement of
better magnetic characteristics and improved machbproperties permitting lower flying heightsyfig height, the distance between the
head and the disk while the disk drive is operatilgpends on the smoothness and flatness of thesuliface.

CHALLENGES FACING THIN-FILM DISK MANUFACTURERS

Because of the increasing demand for reliabledrapcess storage and the intense competitivendise dgisk drive industry, disk drive
manufacturers continually seek to produce highpaciy disk drives at a lower cost per megabytstofage. Many thin-film disk
manufacturers address this requirement by produdiyiger capacity disks capable of higher arealitiessAs thin-film disk manufacturers
do this, they face technical and operational chghs that fall into two principal categories: thiedquction of high performance disks and the
control of disk production costs.

Production of high performance disks.

The ability of thin-film disk manufacturers to puek disks capable of high areal density is direelgted to the manufacturer's ability to
consistently control disk attributes that are largketermined in the sputtering process. The disibates include the following:

- Coercivity. Coercivity, a measure of the magnstiength of the disk, is expressed in Oersted'(j:ade magnetic strength of the disk is
determined by the types of disk substrate andfilimmaterials used; substrate surface conditicefede disk sputtering; and the conditions
that exist during the sputtering process, includamgperature, vacuum and possible sources of distamination. Coercivity is increasingly
important as areal density increases because higleecivity permits sharper transitions between metiged regions, essentially allowing bits
of data to be closer together and therefore maiee tdebe stored in the same disk area. Advancee designs today require coercivities in
range of 1800 to 2200 Oes compared to a rangefd®5,200 required five years ago. The Companigbes$ coercivity requirements will
continue to increase significantly over the nextesal years.

- Signal-to-noise ratio. The proper choice of mdigraloy material and the uniform deposition ostmaterial on the disk help to reduce
"noise" (unwanted signals), thereby improving tlgmal-to-noise ratio of the data that is read fitve disk. Higher signal-to-noise ratios
permit higher recording density and better datastat

- Defects. Suitability of the disks for use in dives with high areal density is dependent upath bhe number and the size of surface
imperfections on the disk. Surface imperfectiorsultefrom a variety of factors, including preexigtisubstrate surface imperfections, minor
damage, contaminants trapped in the sputteredafiichnon-uniform sputtering of the thin-film layefs more data is stored in the same disk
space, the number and size of disk defects thabeaolerated must be reduced.
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- Smoothness and flatness. As areal density ineseassmaller magnetized region stores each ditaf The lower the disk head flying
height, the more accurately the head can read #umetic signal. The smoother and flatter the difies]Jower the flying height that can be
achieved without the head contacting the disk.

- Durability. Because the head and disk come ihtgsjzal contact when the disk drive is turned affirotective carbon overcoat is sputtered
over the magnetic layer to minimize wear on thé&,dis protect the information stored on the disll &mincrease the useful life of the disk
drive. The thickness of this overcoat must nevéedsbe minimized in order to allow the head tcaflyclose as possible to the magnetic I

- Uniformity. The performance of a disk is affectgdthe uniformity of all of the above charactadstacross the entire surface of the disk.
Such uniformity is substantially affected by thelify of the disk sputtering process.

Control of disk production costs

It is important for thinfilm disk manufacturers to control disk producticssts in order to be competitive. Some of the ramgtificant costs i
the disk manufacturing process are influenced bydibk sputtering equipment. Disk manufacturer& seéower their per disk manufacturing
costs as part of the sputtering process by attetdio

- Yield. Overall yield significantly affects perski manufacturing costs. The capability and perforeeaof the sputtering equipment can
significantly affect overall yield.

- Equipment acquisition and operating costs. Altffoacquisition costs are substantial, the cossfguthe sputtering equipment, including
operators, maintenance, spare parts and consunwdethe life of the equipment is more significant

- Increasing uptime and throughput. Operating pestdisk produced is directly related to the uptamd throughput realized from the
equipment.

- Facilities costs. The loading and unloading pogiof the sputtering machine must be in a cleamrd&lean room space is very expensiv
build, operate and maintain. Both the size andpigiot of sputtering systems affect the amount efinlroom space required to house thern
the degree to which the manufacturing facility mustcustomized to accommodate the sputtering egripm

- Time and cost of making process adjustmentsimag during the production of disks it is necessarglesirable to add, remove or make
adjustments to certain process steps. To the ettanprocess engineers are able to do so quicikdyefficiently, the disk manufacturer is able
to reduce equipment and line downtime and therefmtace its per disk manufacturing cost.

- Flexible production scheduling. OEM customer s$fpeations for disks and the mix of different diskoduced by thin-film disk
manufacturers vary. To the extent that the diskufasturer has the flexibility to quickly and efféitly alter the product mix and volume of
disks produced through its production lines, trek dhanufacturer is able to rapidly respond to chagustomer requirements.
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THE TRADITIONAL "IN-LINE" THIN-FILM DISK SPUTTERING APPROACH

Traditionally, thin-film disk manufacturers typitglused in-line systems for disk sputtering, aresthsystems continue to play a significant
role in media manufacturing. An in-line machinediues the use of a pallet typically holding 16 arrendisks. The pallet begins at one end of
the machine and travels on a long conveyor thraaglous chambers in which all of the disks in tladlgi are processed while the pallet is
moving. The following drawing depicts a typicalline system:

LOGO

As the specifications and tolerances for media feomme more demanding, several features typidhleoin-line system architecture have
created increasingly significant challenges for medanufacturers using in-line systems. These ehgéls include the following:

- Limited vacuum isolation. The architecture ofitgl in-line systems makes it very difficult to &he optimum conditions for each process
step because of imperfect vacuum isolation as digkge from one process step to the next.

- Contamination from the pallet. In an in-line |mst disk substrates are processed while on thetpAb the pallet goes through the machine
repeatedly the pallet collects sputtered matecah@ensate). When the pallet is exposed to thesgthewe, the condensate absorbs gas which
is partially released on the next cycle throughrtteehine. This background gas degrades the prepatithe magnetic film. In addition,
condensate can flake off the pallet and contamidiztesurfaces, reducing yields.
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- Spatial variations. The large size of the paléetd the movement of the pallets during sputtelioidp result in spatial variations in process
conditions and disk temperatures. Even small teatper variations can cause a variation in magmetiperties, which may result in a lack of
uniformity on a given disk or from disk to disk.

- Size of the machines. In-line machines are lg§offen more than 30 feet long), and the time rexflifor the machine to reach stable
operating conditions is longer than for smaller hiaes. In addition, the large size and linear gunfation of in-line systems make it difficult
to add process steps after installation.

Those thin-film disk manufacturers that have addgte in-line approach have typically made significavestments in manufacturing
equipment and processes. Therefore, some haverctmegercome the challenges outlined above by ngagktensive modifications to their
equipment in order to extend its useful life. Thelsallenges are increasingly difficult to overcorier example, reduced bit sizes associated
with increased coercivities and reduced flying h&sgsubstantially narrow the range of permissiletect levels and signal-to-noise ratios,
which can require manufacturers using in-line systéo make substantial modifications to their mantufring systems. In addition, as disk
production evolves to require additional procespstmanufacturers using in-line systems may bainejto add additional chambers and
processes to their systems, which may be cumberdtiffieult and expensive. The technical challenfgsng manufacturers using in-line
systems may become even more difficult to addi@tiset extent that new technological developmenish &s magneto-resistive heads and
alternative substrates such as glass and ceragniesge and gain market acceptance. While a nunfilaéslomedia manufacturers are
expected to continue to employ in-line systemserstihave chosen to implement alternative approaohgisk media manufacturing.
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INTEVAC'S STATIC MANUFACTURING APPROACH

In 1982, Varian formed a business unit to desigdisk sputtering system to address the inherentdiions of the in-line sputtering
architecture. That business, acquired by Intevd®Bil, developed a single disk, multiple chambaticssputtering system, similar in concept
to the single wafer processing machines used bgehgconductor industry. The Company's static systéiffer from in-line systems in that
static sputtering provides for deposition with etative movement between the sputtering sourcelandisk being coated. Each disk is
placed sequentially in fully isolated chambers tmchk various process steps are performed. Thalinitist-generation static system,
introduced in 1985, produced high performance dmksad low throughput compared with in-line syste The Company's current, fourth-
generation static system has a throughput of ajipeadrly 450 disks per hour, more than three tirheshroughput of the first-generation
system. The Company believes this system is cotiysetiith in-line systems on a cost per disk bashe capability for making high
performance disks has also been improved. For eleaitine current system has twelve process chansbenpared to six chambers for the
initial model. These improvements have led to alpemof thin-film disk manufacturers adopting thatist sputtering approach much as
semiconductor manufacturers have moved away fraohlrocessing systems to single wafer multiplexdber processing systems. The
following drawing depicts the Company's MDP-2508tist sputtering system:

LOGO
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The Company's static sputtering system enables faetawers to achieve high coercivities, high sigioahoise ratios, minimal defects, high
durability and high uniformity, all of which are cessary in the production of high performance, laigal density disks. Additionally,
Intevac's static system allows the disk manufactierachieve low production costs through highdiiébw equipment acquisition and
operating costs, high uptime and low facilitiestsos

The key features and benefits of the Intevac stgtittering approach are:

- Isolated process chambers. The Company's spufteystems have isolated vacuum process chambech wdun be separately controlled
optimized for each process step, enabling manufactto more efficiently achieve high levels of @bety.

- Single disk processing. Each disk substratedwidually processed under the same process paeasriatthe Company's system. Disk to
disk repeatability is high in the Company's spittgsystems because every disk is subjected tdyridantical static process conditions, and
the thin-film coating is uniform due to the cylinchl shape and other design features of the spdteces.

- Reduced contamination. In an Intevac system tiseme pallet that is exposed to the atmospherdlzintroduced into the process
chambers; thus no absorbed gas on a pallet frosideuthe vacuum system can contaminate the smgtprocess. The short time intervals
between process steps further minimizes contanoimaii the disk surface and makes it possible ferGbmpany's disk sputtering systems to
produce thin-film disks with high coercivity.

- Precise temperature control. Intevac's sputtesysems afford precise temperature control and i@dpnges in substrate temperature. This
permits optimization of the conditions for depasitiof the magnetic film in order to achieve higkei@ivity, while creating different process
conditions for the top coat deposition in ordemaximize durability.

- Rapid process development. The Company's sygtemsit rapid and precise change in process parasa&tability of process conditions is
achieved quickly, which significantly shortens pres development time and new product qualificad®mell as disk production ramp up.

- Cost-effective, high throughput. The Companystems have short transport time intervals and sjghtering rates, which enable high disk
production throughput. Intevac has designed itstepaources for high target utilization; this @&, together with the ability to use either
platinum or non-platinum alloy targets to produaghhcoercivity disks, significantly reduces opemgtcosts.

- Flexible manufacturing. The Company's multi-chamlstatic systems fit well into relatively smatbe production lines that can be
installed, modified or expanded relatively quicklyd comparatively inexpensively. This allows thekdnanufacturer to incrementally char
production levels and mix, to rapidly adapt mantifdng equipment to new product technology andctuieve fast production ramp up. The
Company's static manufacturing systems thus alteathin-film disk manufacturer to meet its custogh@rcreasingly rapid time-to-market
demands.

- Reduced facilities costs. The Company's systetnfmes approximately 370 square feet of factorgrflspace, including less than 30 square
feet of clean room space. A critical cost factardisk manufacturers is clean room facility costhjch can cost several hundred dollars per
square foot for initial construction and are vexpensive to operate. The size of the Company'ssystherefore reduces the cost of building
and operating the manufacturing facilities.

The Company has continuously introduced statictspgng systems that give manufacturers more coofrtiie disk manufacturing process
thereby allowing manufacturers to produce highgrenfince high density disks. The advanced technalagyporated in the static system
design has allowed
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Intevac to meet the rapidly changing needs of thle drive industry. For instance, the design ofliitevac system allows the manufacture of
disks that can be used with psuedo-contact reapiaiinl magneto-resistive disk drive heads as weliesputtering of thin-films onto
alternative substrates.

STRATEGY

The Company's primary objective is to be the induigiader in supplying disk sputtering equipmenpbyviding disk sputtering systems
which have both the highest overall performancetaedowest cost of ownership in the industry. Kégments of the Company's strategy
include the following:

Maintain Industry Leadership. The Company is ailegdupplier of static sputtering systems for tfiim- disk manufacturing. Intevac intends
to maintain this leadership position while contimyito advance the role of static sputtering inttiie-film disk manufacturing industry.

Advance Technology Leadership. The Company beligvesurrently a technology leader in the desagid manufacture of static sputtering
systems for thin-film disks. The Company intend#eteerage the static architecture of its produetsrthance the functionality of its static
sputtering systems through development of advapoeekss techniques, higher system performance raadeg throughput, while lowering
the overall cost of the sputtering process to diskufacturers.

Provide the Lowest Overall Cost of Ownership. Tlienpany has focused and will continue to focus avipling to its customers sputtering
systems and related disk manufacturing equipmethttve lowest overall cost of ownership in the isityp The Company intends to achieve
this goal by continuously seeking to improve sysferformance, throughput, uptime and product yéeld by reducing costs related to
operating and maintaining its systems.

Leverage Strategic Customer Relationships. The @oylp customers include many of the world's leadiagufacturers of thin-film disks.
The Company works and intends to continue to wiokaty with these customers to meet their curresmtufiacturing needs, to develop future
generations of disk sputtering systems and to ingfabrication processes and manufacturing cosiie wieeting performance expectations.

Achieve High Level of Customer Service. The Compuaillcontinue to place a strong emphasis on quyickkponding to customer needs
supporting each customer from the initial conthobtigh the delivery, installation, ramp up and agien of the Company's equipment. The
Company seeks to provide the industry's highed lefvservice to its customers.

Minimize Manufacturing Cost. The Company's manufeing strategy is to produce high quality, coseefive systems and low cost
replacement parts and to be able to respond efédgtio changes in volume. To do this, the Compamyently designs its products to use
standard parts where possible. The Company perforamufacturing activities that add value or thaguiee unique technology or specialized
knowledge and, taking advantage of its Silicon 8albcation, utilizes subcontractors to performestimanufacturing activities.

Expand Product Offerings. The Company believessiugtificant opportunities exist in the thin-filnist manufacturing industry. It intends to
acquire technologies or businesses that enatldesitgand its current product offerings to thin-fitisk manufacturers. In this regard, the
Company made three acquisitions in the first sixithe of 1996. The Company acquired certain advaspatter source technology and
products; a company that sells lubrication equipmosed in the manufacture of thin-film disks; ancbanpany that sells contact stop/start test
equipment for computer hard disk drives and driwegonents. In addition, Intevac believes thatxtseetise and technology may have
applications other than for thiiim disk manufacturing and intends to expand ieduct offerings to other applicable markets thioirgerna
development or acquisitions of products or techgiel®. In this regard, the Company is currently ¢égviag products for the flat panel display
industry.
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PRODUCTS AND TECHNOLOGY
HOW SPUTTERING WORKS

Sputtering is a vacuum deposition process for trgahin uniform layers of very pure materials lyntbarding a target of the desired mate
with energetic ions of a noble gas, usually Argbime Argon ions strike the surface of the targehwitfficient energy to dislodge atoms from
the target and propel them away from the targdasar These dislodged atoms coat the surface cfubstrate and form the desired film.
Conditions for sputtering are achieved throughptaper combination of vacuum level, electric fialtd magnetic field. The following
diagram depicts the sputtering of a thin-film lagera disk:

LOGO
THE MDP-250B DISK SPUTTERING SYSTEM

The Company's principal product is the MDP-250B diguttering system, introduced in 1994, and iddlieth generation of the Company's
"Magnetic Disk Processing" systems. The MDP-250fllly automated, has 12 independent process sttad achieves throughput of
approximately 450 disks per hour. Including salke&/hrian prior to the acquisition, the Company kakl 80 MDP systems, of which 13 are
MDP-250B systems. The Company's list prices folMiixP-250B range from $2.0 million to $4.0 million, depiémg upon configuration, wi
the most common configurations resulting in end psiees of $2.5 million to $3.0 million.

The MDP-250B was designed by the Company to maeticurequirements for the production of media ngdrovide the capability to meet
future requirements. The MDP-250B is capable oflpoing disks with coercivity in excess of 2,500v@th or without a costly platinum
based magnetic layer. In addition, the MDP-250Bthascapability to sputter multi-layers (multiplegnetic layers with interspersed non-
magnetic layers) onto alternative substrates (ssajlass and ceramic), as well as conventionalialumsubstrates, and also to make media
with the appropriate characteristics for use witR Keads.

The mechanical design of the MDP-250B has chaiatiter which are similar to the cluster tools wharle widely used in semiconductor
manufacturing since each process station is segharstcuum pumped and is vacuum isolated duringgesing. The MDP-250B does not
require a carrier or pallet to transport disks tigio the system. Cassettes containing 25 substegesitomatically
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moved one at a time to pedestals located on thefritme disk transfer wheel. This wheel moves up @own and rotates, moving the disks
sequentially into and out of the process chamien the wheel is in its up position, each proobssnber is vacuum isolated from the
transport chamber and from other process statidmes disks pass through up to 12 process statiolsai@® then placed in a cassette, which
when full, moves into the exit load lock, from whiit moves into the exit conveyor.

The following drawing shows the transport mechani&signed into the MDP-250B disk sputtering system:
LOGO

Any number of process steps, up to 12, can bettadfas the customer requires. The process stapitons include the direct current ("DC")
or radio frequency ("RF") sputter process stati@amsinfrared substrate heating station, a gas adiwfusubstrate cooling station and a sputter
etch cleaning station. The Company designed its B8B with twelve stations, more than current needgire, in order to support future,
more complex manufacturing processes. The 12 indkgre process stations make it possible to prodistes with multitayers, which reduc
noise and thereby increase the signal to noisé¢ tévibe data stream that is read from the disks Permits higher recording density and data
rates. Furthermore, process stations can be mogeddny machine process position to any other sdyeaccommodate process changes.

The sputtering sources have been designed to gréeichigh utilization of the target material tmeslucing the cost of depositing the various
thin films. The Company is currently redesignirg@M-GUN, the sputtering source currently usedhinMDP-250B, to provide for greater
target utilization and longer target life. The Canp is planning to incorporate the ES-GUN sputtgsaurce acquired from Cathode into the
MDP-250B. The ES-GUN electrically sweeps plasmaathdat the target which results in greater tangtiiization, longer target life and
permits the deposition of two different materiadgsentially in the same chamber. In addition, tben@any is developing the RM-GUN
sputtering source which uses a special rotatingneiagssembly designed to achieve greater tardization and longer target life for both
magnetic and non-magnetic targets.
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MDP-250B operation is controlled by a computer pang which displays commands and process informatioa color monitor. A user
interface is provided which allows an operator tmnitor process and to access the programmableatientrA color display unit and a
keyboard located in the clean room enable an opeoatengineer to access the computer programrtsaaleposition or other processes
through appropriate menu choices, to monitor deéjoosdata, or to call up certain access-protectediee mode subroutines. A data logging
feature of the system enables users to transmaitimst computer the values of the parameters iegiatieach process station, providing
valuable quality control information.

A "top coat" is sputtered onto the disk immediatgr the magnetic recording layer to protect geording layer from corrosion and
mechanical damage due to head contact and to grevédirface condition that in conjunction with khigrication layer minimizes "stiction,"
the tendency of the head to stick to the disk serfahe top coat is typically carbon or a carbosebasubstance. The Company believes that
optimum deposition of carbon occurs at a lower terajure than is required for the magnetic layee MDP-250B incorporates a patented
cooling station which permits the required reduciid disk temperature to be achieved within a feaosids. The Company believes that this
feature plus the capability to sputter carbon injeoction with hydrogen or nitrogen makes it poksior the MDP250B to produce disks tf
are highly durable.

The MDP-250B sputters 3 1/4 inch and smaller diameisks. The Company is currently developing tHeRvR50C sputtering system which
will have all the features of the MDP-250B but veiutter 5 1/4 inch diameter disks.

RELATED DISK MANUFACTURING AND TEST EQUIPMENT

The Company has recently acquired two companids priduct lines that complement the MDP-250B. IryM&96, the Company acquired
San Jose Technology Corp. ("SJT"), a leading seppfisystems used to lubricate thin-film disksbtication is the production step that
typically follows disk sputtering in the manufactuf thin-film disks. During lubrication, a micrasuic layer of lubricant is applied to the
disk's surface to improve durability and reducdasg friction. SJT's products allow thin-film digkanufacturers to uniformly lubricate disks
in a temperature controlled, low vibration, contaation free environment with a minimal amount disat loss. In June 1996, the Company
acquired Lotus Technologies, Inc. ("Lotus"), a legdnanufacturer of contact stop/ start ("CSS") éegiipment for hard disk drives and dr
components. The Lotus family of PC-based CSS tgspenent performs precise measurements of disk,iéetron, stiction and start-stop
torques related to the interface of the read-wréad with the thin-film disk. The Company intendsise the Lotus expertise in head-disk
interface and CSS testing to further improve thenGany's disk sputtering and disk lubrication equepm

INTEVAC TECHNOLOGY AND SKILLS

The design and fabrication of sputtering systemshim film disk production requires a broad ramjeéechnologies and skills, including:

- - Sputtering processes - Thermal sys tems design

- - Sputter source design - Design of ¢ omplex electromechanical systems
- - Thin film characterization - Material tr ansport systems and robotics

- - Vacuum system design - Computer ba sed control systems

The Company's scientists and engineers are knoegdxg about disk manufacturing processes and wibhktle Company's customers to
design hardware and software systems to meet #ieroars' requirements. The Company has a MDP-2508 iaboratories to run various
process tests for customers to determine the dlititadd the machine for their production proceasd also for the Company's design
engineering department to test newly designed psocapabilities. The Company
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believes that its process expertise, and the yhbiitommunicate with its customer's process sisiEsngives it an important competitive
advantage.

The Company has the expertise to design apparmatuagid, uniform substrate heating and coolingpsttate cleaning using glow discharge
and sputter etch techniques, as well as both DQR&nsputtering. A particular area of Company experis computer modeling, as well as
practical design of the electromagnetic magnetparitering sources which are at the heart of theeaysThe Company believes that the
ability to control magnetic field strength usingetromagnetic magnetrons is an advantage in mainggpiight process control. The
Company's computer programs also are used to addctlle uniformity of sputtered film thickness amdgnetic characteristics and the ove
utilization of target materials.

NEW BUSINESS PROJECT: FPD MANUFACTURING EQUIPMENT

In recent years, flat panel displays ("FPDs") haneerged as a display technology for a variety gfiegtions such as PCs, workstations and
video displays. The manufacture of several typdtabpanel displays such as STN, AMLCD and FEDuisgjthe use of a sputtering process
to deposit thin-film layers of different materiagsto a glass substrate.

In 1992, after evaluating the dynamics of the FP&kat and the technical requirements of meetingrtieaket need, the Company initiated a
program to develop a sputtering system for thisketaas the first step to enter this business diea.Company believes that the skills and
technologies that it has developed for the thimfilisk manufacturing industry are directly applieato the FPD manufacturing industry.
These skills and technologies include its expegise experience in sputtering, rapid heating, hituum, isolated process chambers and
material handling. In addition, as with the thilrfidisk manufacturing industry, the FPD industrydives providing complex, expensive
capital equipment to a small number of customenddmade.

Since inception, the Company has invested apprdri;n&8.6 million in the flat panel sputtering déyament effort, of which approximately
half has been paid by Ebara Corporation ("Ebai@f® Company entered into its agreement with Eba&eptember 1992. Under the
agreement, as amended, Ebara has agreed to pdnalbioéthe development costs of the flat panektgping system, up to a maximum
amount of $5.5 million, in exchange for joint owsleip of the intellectual property rights, the exsthe right to manufacture flat panel
sputtering systems in Japan and the exclusive tigimarket and sell such systems in the Far Eagtetlthe agreement, the Company has
retained the exclusive right to manufacture flatgdaputtering systems in the United States an@xbkisive right to market and sell such
systems in the United States and Europe. Each gartgjuired to pay royalties to the other partyiterflat panel sputtering system sales. The
agreement expires five years following completibthe joint development project. The Company hasyebcompleted development of its
flat panel sputtering systems.

In 1994, the Company identified an additional oppoity in the FPD market. Certain advanced FPDsirecamorphous silicon deposited on
the substrate to be converted into poly-silicon.effiective way to accomplish this is to rapidly v amorphous silicon to a high
temperature. In 1994, the Company acquired ceatssets of Aktis Corporation and certain patents fBaccarat Electronics, Inc. and
continued a project to develop a rapid thermal gssing ("RTP") system for converting amorphousailiinto poly-silicon. The Company
has sold two RTP systems. Also in 1994, ARPA awattle Company a contract to develop an "All Spettefhin Film Transistor."

The Company currently has contracts with ARPA pitong for maximum funding over the lives of the qawits of approximately $3.3
million. As of March 30, 1996, the cumulative billis were approximately $1.1 million, unspent bagklader these contracts was
approximately $1.3 million and approximately $0.Blion had not yet been funded under the contrdatd995, the Company spent $4.6
million on research and development, which inclugigd million that was spent on research and devedmt related to the Company's FPD
efforts. Of the amounts spent on FPD projects durin
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1995, approximately 72% of the funding was provibdgatustomer sponsored research and developmetnactnand/or cost sharing
agreements.

The Company has limited experience in the developmmeanufacture, sale and marketing of flat parmldy manufacturing equipment,
having sold only two RTP systems to date and hamotg/et completed development of its FPD sputtesiystem. There can be no assurance
that the market for flat panel display manufactgréguipment targeted by the Company will developuaskly or to the degree the Company
currently anticipates, or that the Company's preddsPD manufacturing equipment will achieve custoateeptance or that the Company
will achieve any net revenues from the sale gpitspposed FPD manufacturing equipment. There camlassurance the Company will
receive additional customer sponsored researclilewnelopment funding in the future. The failure éoeive additional customer sponsored
research and development funds could result il€repany internally funding the development of sE&fD manufacturing equipment, and
the costs of such research and development mayshmagerial adverse effect on the Company's restitiperations. There can be no
assurance that the Company in any event will coetio fund research and development in the of FiRR. &ee "Risk Factors -- Flat Panel
Display Manufacturing Equipment Risks."

SALES CHANNEL, CUSTOMERS AND MARKETING

The selling process for the Company's product$téna multi-level and longerm process involving individuals from marketieggineering
operations, customer service and senior manageifieaprocess is lengthy and involves making sartitefilm disks for the prospective
customer and responding to individual needs forenate levels of machine customization. The Compsatlg and markets its products
directly in the United States, and through excleglistributors in Japan (Matsubo), Taiwan (Scienéeid Korea (Chung Song). The
Company has established a subsidiary in Singapaeagport its customers in Southeast Asia. The @Goms also in the process of
increasing its sales and marketing efforts by edpanits marketing and technical support staff. SRiek Factors -- Management of
Expanding Operations."

Historically, a significant portion of the Compasiyevenues in any particular period have beerbattble to sales to a limited number of
customers. For example, Western Digital, MatsulmBrace accounted for 21%, 14% and 11%, respegtivéthe Company's total net
revenues during 1993, and Trace, Matsubo, Seadat@n Associates and Komag accounted for 25%, 15%, 12% and 10%, respective
of the Company's total net revenues during 1994g&e, HMT Technology and Matsubo accounted for, 480%% and 17%, respectively, of
the Company's total net revenues during 1995.natemal sales accounted for 32% of revenue in 180% in 1994, and 20% in 1995. The
Company expects that international sales will cargito be a significant portion of its revenuethimforeseeable future.

Intevac sells static sputtering systems to bothivaand merchant thin-film disk manufacturers. tBapthin-film disk manufacturers produce
disks to be used in disk drives they manufacturd,raerchant thin-film disk manufacturers producskslito be included in disk drives
manufactured by third parties. Since 1991 Inteystesns have been installed for or ordered by thewiing customers:

Akashic Memories
Fuji Electric
Hitachi

HMT Technology
IBM

Komag

Mitsubishi
Seagate

Trace

Western Digital

The Company participates in trade shows, publishiésles, makes presentations at technical meetpagticipates in industry trade groups
and consortiums, and distributes promotional lite See "Risk Factors -- Customer Concentrataoml'"-- Limited Number of
Opportunities."”
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CUSTOMER SUPPORT

Since media production lines are often operatedd@#s per day, seven days per week, continuingcgesupport is of vital importance and
thus the Company provides process and applicasiopgort, customer training, installation and stgrtassistance and emergency service
support to its customers. Over the past 18 moha€£bmpany has taken several steps to substantighpve customer support including
expanding the training program, increasing the remalf service engineers, adding product supporineeging capability, reducing delivery
times for spare parts and providing 24 hour perréaponse.

Process and applications support is provided bypetwgnt process scientists who have access to aatediMDP-250B in the Company's
applications laboratory, and who also visit custmsva their plants to assist in process developimemcts.

The Company conducts training classes for proaaestists, machine operators and machine servicmpeel. Additional training is also
given during the machine installation.

Installation and start up of the sputtering systenesprovided within the United States by the |ategustomer service organization. This
group also assists with the installation and starof sputtering systems in overseas locationgauined.

The Company provides a standard warranty for upvédve months from customer acceptance or 2,00@shafuoperation, whichever occurs
first. During this warranty period any necessarg4tonsumable parts are supplied and installed.e@tiyrthe Company has seven full time
trained servicemen to provide service to UnitedeStaustomers. Overseas service is provided bgdmepany's distributor and
representatives using personnel who have recefgédrig at Intevac. Intevac stocks consumablessaade parts to support the installed base
of systems. These parts are available on a 24gerutay basis. Intevac distributors provide a simservice for overseas customers.

Consistent with the Company's strategy to provideindustry's highest level of service to its costes, the Company is currently establist
operations in Singapore. The subsidiary Intevasiablishing in Singapore will provide customeiniirag, installation, start-up assistance,
spare parts and service support to customers ithSast Asia.

BACKLOG

The Company's backlog was $45.6 million and $251kam at March 30, 1996 and April 1, 1995, respeely. The Company includes in its
backlog only those customer orders for systems poorant parts and contract research and developgoramhich it has accepted signed
purchase orders with assigned delivery dates.drcéise of a cancellation of a system order, thepaosis system sales contracts generally
provide for a non-refundable deposit, dependingupben the order is cancelled, typically 30%. Theipment requirements for thin-film
disk manufacturers cannot be determined with acgund therefore the Company's backlog at angicediate may not be indicative of
future demand for the Company's manufacturing syst&ee "Risk Factors -- Customer Concentration.”

Due to recent increases in demand, the averagebitmeeen order and shipment of the Company's sgsteay increase substantially in the
future. The Company's ability to quickly increatemanufacturing capacity in response to short-iagreases in demand, if any, could be
limited given the complexity of the manufacturinggess, the lengthy lead times necessary to obtaical components and the need for
highly skilled personnel. The failure of the Compaa satisfy any such short-term increases in dehsandl to keep pace with customer
demand would lead to further extensions of delitanes, which could deter customers from placinditémhal orders, and could adversely
affect product quality, which could have a matédyiadverse effect on the Company's business, finhoondition and results of operations.
See "Risk Factors -- Manufacturing Risks."
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

The disk drive industry in general, and the thimfdisk manufacturing industry in particular, atecacterized by rapid technological change
and evolving industry standards. The Company hassied substantial amounts in research and develupior its disk sputtering systems
and flat panel display manufacturing equipment. Thenpany's research and development expenses 3 1994, 1995 and the first three
months of 1996 were $3.1 million, $3.5 million, 2xillion, and $1.4 million respectively, and repeated 14.0%, 17.2%, 6.1% and 9.1%,
respectively, of net revenues. Research and developexpenses do not include costs of $1.1 millk@Q million and $0.9 million that were
incurred by the Company in 1995, 1994 and 1993e@svely, reimbursed under the terms of a reseanchdevelopment cost sharing
agreement with the Company's Japanese developragnep In addition, research and development esgmedo not include expenditures in
connection with contract research and developmetittities since these are charged to cost of sales.

The Company expects to continue an active developpregram to make sputter system improvementsd@ase machine throughput, add
additional capabilities that will improve disk penfnance, permit optimum utilization of alternatsugbstrates, lower cost of ownership and
respond to future market requirements. The Compaabyjlity to remain competitive has required antl @antinue to require substantial
investments in research and development to advitsmterhnologies. The failure to develop, manufecand market new systems, or to
enhance existing systems, would have a materiaradweffect on the Company's business, financralition and results of operations. In the
past, the Company has experienced delays fromttirtime in the introduction of, and certain tectaidifficulties with, certain of its systems
and enhancements. In addition, the Company's catmzetan be expected to continue to develop amddnce new and enhanced products,
any of which could cause a decline in market denfanthe Company's systems or a reduction in the@amy's margins as a result of
intensified price competition. With respect to @empany's research and development activitieseckkat flat panel display manufacturing
equipment, See "-- New Business Project: FPD Martufang Equipment.” See also, "Risk Factors -- Panel Display Manufacturing
Equipment Risks."

Changes in the manufacturing processes for thin-disks could also have a material adverse effethe Company's business, financial
condition and results of operations. The Compattigigates continued changes in the requirementisenflisk drive industry and thin-film
disk manufacturing technologies. There can be sarasce that the Company will be able to develgmufacture and sell systems that
respond adequately to such changes. In additienddka storage industry is subject to constantvawg technological standards. There can
be no assurance that future technological innomatwill not reduce demand for thin-film disks. TBempany's business, financial condition
and results of operations could be materially agklgraffected by any trend toward technology thatild replace thin-film disks as a storage
medium.

The Company's success in developing and sellingamehenhanced systems depends upon a varietytof§amcluding accurate prediction

of future customer requirements, technology advanoest of ownership, introduction of new produmtsschedule, cost-effective
manufacturing and product performance in the fi€lte Company's new product decisions and developomenmitments must anticipate the
requirements for the continuously evolving diskvdrindustry approximately two or more years in ambeaof sales. Any failure to accurately
predict customer requirements and to develop newerggions of products to meet those requirementdditave a sustained material adverse
effect on the Company's business, financial coowligind results of operations. New product transiticould adversely affect sales of existing
systems, and product introductions could contribatguarterly fluctuations in operating resultaders for new products commence and
orders for existing products decline. There candassurance that the Company will be successful in
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selecting, developing, manufacturing and marketieqy products or enhancements of existing prodSes."Risk Factors -- Rapid
Technological Change."

MANUFACTURING

Substantially all of the Company's manufacturingdaducted at its headquarters facility in Sant&;ICalifornia. The Company's
manufacturing operations include electromecharisaémbly, mechanical and vacuum assembly, fatoicafithe sputter sources, and
system assembly, alignment and testing. The Compeakes extensive use of the infrastructure serfiegsemiconductor equipment
business. The Company purchases vacuum pumpssyatgtrumentation and fittings, power suppliemted wiring board assemblies,
computers and control circuitry and specialized ma@écal parts made by forging, machining and wejdirhe Company has a well-equipped
fabrication center that is capable of producing noéshe fabricated metal parts. This capabilitysed primarily for quick reaction
requirements for design work or to cover shortagesmost of the parts required for production anelpased from outside suppliers.

The Company's manufacturing strategy is to prodhigle quality, cost-effective systems and low ceglacement parts and to be able to
respond effectively to changes in volume. To ds,ttiie Company currently designs its products éostandard parts where possible. The
Company performs manufacturing activities that ealde or that require unique technology or spexgaliknowledge and, taking advantage
of its Silicon Valley location, utilizes subconttars to perform other manufacturing activities.

In certain instances, the Company is dependent apmte supplier or a limited number of suppliershas qualified only a single or limited
number of suppliers, for certain complex componentsub-assemblies utilized in its products. Initold, the Company makes extensive use
of suppliers serving the semiconductor equipmesin@ss and such suppliers may choose to give fyrioriheir semiconductor equipment
customers that are much larger than the Company pAsionged inability to obtain adequate delivegesid require the Company to pay
more for inventory, parts and other supplies, sdtetnative sources of supply, delay its abilityskap its products and damage relationships
with current and prospective customers. Any sudayder damage could have a material adverse effethe Company's business, financial
condition and results of operations.

The Company's systems have a large number of coeng®and are highly complex. The Company may egpee delays and technical and
manufacturing difficulties in future introductions volume production of new systems or enhancemémntddition, some of the systems b
by the Company must be customized to meet indiVidustomer site or operating requirements. The Gomwihas limited manufacturing
capacity and may be unable to complete the devadapor meet the technical specifications of its sg8tems or enhancements or to
manufacture and ship these systems or enhancementsnely manner. Such an occurrence would medtgradversely affect the Company's
business, financial condition and results of openatas well as its relationships with customarsaddition, the Company may incur
substantial unanticipated costs early in a produié¢' cycle, such as increased cost of materiaéstd expediting charges, other purchasing
inefficiencies and greater than expected instaltasind support costs which cannot be passed ¢ toustomer. Any of such events could
materially adversely affect the Company's busini@sancial condition and results of operations. 3Risk Factors -- Manufacturing Risks."

COMPETITION

The Company believes that the principal competitagtors are system performance and featuresbilljgand uptime, overall cost of
ownership and customer support. The Company balithat it competes favorably with respect to eddhese factors. The Company
believes it is the principal United States-baseauptar of sputtering systems for thin-film disks.

The Company experiences intense competition wodeviiom three principal competitors, Ulvac, Leybaltl Anelva, each of which is a
large manufacturer of complex vacuum equipment and

50



thin-film disk manufacturing systems and has saddilastantial number of thin-film disk sputteringahiames worldwide. Leybold is a
manufacturer of static and in-line sputtering syseUlvac is a manufacturer of lime systems and Anelva is a manufacturer of sttitems
and each has substantially greater financial, ieahmrmarketing, manufacturing and other resoutbas the Company. The Company also
experiences competition from other manufactureig-tie sputtering systems used in thin-film dfakrication facilities as well as the
manufacturers of thin-film disks that have devetbfiee capability to manufacture their own sputig@sgstems. There can be no assurance
that the Company's competitors will not developardements to, or future generations of, competgieglucts that will offer superior price
or performance features or that new competitorsneil enter the Company's markets and develop sobhnced products. Furthermore, the
failure of manufacturers of thin-film disks currgntising in-line machines and manufacturers usmernally developed sputtering systems to
switch to static sputtering systems in the futweld adversely affect the Company's ability to @age its sputtering system market share.

In addition, the Company's three principal compesitare based in foreign countries and have casgttates and system prices based on
foreign currencies. Accordingly, currency fluctwaas could cause the Company's dollar-priced predodbe less competitive than its
competitors' products priced in other currenciagréhcy fluctuations could also increase the Comjgacost structure relative to those of its
competitors, which could make it more difficult fille Company to maintain its competitiveness.

Given the lengthy sales cycle and the significaméstment required to integrate a disk sputterysgesn into the manufacturing process, the
Company believes that once a thin-film disk mantufee has selected a particular supplier's disktepng equipment, the manufacturer
generally relies upon that equipment for the spepifoduction line application and frequently witintinue to purchase its other disk
sputtering equipment from the same supplier. They@my expects to experience difficulty in sellingatparticular customer for a significant
period of time if that customer selects a compesitdisk sputtering equipment. Accordingly, comierti for customers in the disk sputtering
equipment industry is particularly intense, andpdigps of disk sputtering equipment may offer prigiconcessions and incentives to attract
new customers, which could adversely affect the @amg's business, financial condition and resultspefrations. Because of these
competitive factors, there can be no assurancettbatompany will be able to compete successfualye future.

PATENTS AND INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY

The Company places a high value on intellectugb@rty and has an active program to seek patentagedor discoveries and designs that
are believed to have significant value. The Compaepgnizes patentable inventions by employeesigiirincentive payments to inventors.
The Company currently has 23 patents issued ittieed States, and has patent applications in thited States and foreign countries. Of
23 patents, seven relate to sputtering, 11 retal&TP, one relates to lubrication and four relatether areas not in Intevac's mainstream
business. The Company has the right to utilizeagepiatents under licensing arrangements with hittmlustries, Varian Associates, Stanford
University, Lawrence Livermore Laboratories and liRock Technology.

There can be no assurance that any of the Compaaigst applications will be allowed or that anytha# allowed applications will be issued
as patents. There can be no assurance that amt pateed by the Company will not be invalidatedemied unenforceable, circumvented or
challenged, that the rights granted thereunderpmilVide competitive advantages to the Companyhatrany of the Company's pending or
future patent applications will be issued with giaiof the scope sought by the Company, if at alftHermore, there can be no assurance that
others will not develop similar products, duplictie Company's products or design around the matemted by the Company. In addition,
there can be no assurance that foreign patensrigtiéllectual property laws or the Company's agrents will protect the Company's
intellectual property rights. Failure to protect th
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Company's intellectual property rights could haveaderial adverse effect upon the Company's busifiesncial condition and results of
operations.

There have also been substantial amounts of litigan the technology industry regarding intelledtproperty rights. The Company has from
time to time received claims that it is infringitigrd parties' intellectual property rights. In Augy 1993, Rockwell International Corporation
("Rockwell") sued the Federal government allegimgingement of certain patent rights with respedhte contracts the Federal government
has had with a number of companies, including lateWhe Federal government has notified Intevatitimaay be liable to the Federal
government in connection with contracts for cerf@ioducts from the Company's discontinued nighbuidusiness. Although the Company
believes it will have no material liability to tlkederal government under these contracts, therbean assurance that the resolution of the
claims by Rockwell with the Federal government wit have a material adverse effect on the Compdmuginess, operating results and
financial condition. In addition, the Company hasantly become aware that a third party has serésmondence to a consortium, of which
the Company is a party, in a proposed governmatsped research and development program clairhatghe work to be done under this
program may infringe patents owned by third paftye Company and its subcontractors have revieweddlrespondence and patents and
believe these claims are without merit; howevegrétcan be no assurance that litigation will netiliefrom such development program. TF
can be no assurance that other third parties wilimthe future claim infringement by the Compavith respect to current or future patents,
trademarks or other proprietary rights relatinghte Company's disk sputtering systems, flat paisplaly manufacturing equipment or other
products. Any present or future claims, with orheitit merit, could be time-consuming, result in yoktigation, cause product shipment
delays or require the Company to enter into royaitiicensing agreements. Such royalty or licensiggeements, if required, may not be
available on terms acceptable to the Company, all.ahny of the foregoing could have a materiabace effect upon the Company's
business, operating results and financial conditioaddition, the Company believes that one ofdsipetitor's may be infringing the
Company's patent rights in connection with prodeatsently being offered by this competitor. Altlgtuthe Company has not undertaken
formal legal proceedings, the Company has inforiteedompetitor that the Company believes its patant being infringed and that the
Company may undertake litigation to protect itseparights if necessary. If undertaken, such Itt@acould be expected to be costly, time-
consuming and result in legal claims being madénagéhe Company. This could have a material adveffect on the Company's business,
operating results and financial condition, andadidition, there could be no assurance that the @aynwould ultimately prevail in any such
litigation. See "Risk Factors -- Patents and Othtallectual Property."

EMPLOYEES

At March 30, 1996, the Company had 193 employeksf ivhom are contract employees. 187 of these @yepk are located in California,
with 51 in research and development, 87 in manufam, and 49 in administration, customer suppod marketing. The Company also he
employees at its operation in Singapore.

The Company believes that it has good relationk itstemployees. None of the Company's employeepigesented by a labor union, and
Company has never experienced a work stoppageCohmpany believes that attracting and motivatintjeskitechnical talent is vital to its
success. See "Risk Factors -- Management of Expgr@perations” and " -- Dependence on Key Emplayees

FACILITIES

The Company leases all of its facilities, includaggproximately 90,000 square feet in Santa Claa¢ifd@nia. These buildings house the
manufacturing, research and development, marketigdgadministration, and the Company's headquaotéces. The lease for these buildit
expires in June 1999. The Company has an optiemtend the lease with respect to 44,000 squarddean additional five-year period, with
a monthly base rent to be negotiated by the Compadythe lessor.
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If the Company and the lessor are unable to regadement with respect to such monthly base reatmbnthly base rent for the extension
will be determined by an appraisal process sef fiorthe lease.

The Company leases a 5,000 square-foot buildifRpicklin, California. This building houses the RTsimess. This lease expires in January
1997. The Company has an option to extend the feasa additional three-year period, with a mopthhse rent equal to its current base rent
plus 5% per year. The Company is currently evahggtine extension of this lease while also revievélgrnate sites for its RTP Business.

The Company leases a facility of approximately @,4Quare feet in Singapore to house the Singapsterner support organization. This
lease expires in December 1997. The Company haptam to extend the lease for an additional twargeat market rates.

The Company believes that its current facilities suitable and adequate for its current and foedde@perations. The Company currently
operates with one full manufacturing shift and paetial manufacturing shift and has sufficient nmfacturing capacity to produce 4-5
sputtering systems per month without material ehgxpenditures. The Company believes that it ctiiydnas sufficient productive capacity
to meet its needs for at least the next 12 montldsdaes not currently anticipate incurring any mateapital expenditures during the next 12
months in order to increase its productive capdoityts disk sputtering production facility.

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS

The Company is subject to a variety of governmemtglilations relating to the use, storage, disahargndling, emission, generation,
manufacture, treatment and disposal of toxic oeotltazardous substances, chemicals, materialsste wany failure to comply with current
or future regulations could result in substantiall penalties or criminal fines being imposed twe Company or its officers, directors or
employees, suspension of production, alteratiagtsahanufacturing process or cessation of operstiSach regulations could require the
Company to acquire expensive remediation or abateetgiipment or to incur substantial expenses topty with environmental regulation
Any failure by the Company to properly manage tbe, wisposal or storage of, or adequately restréctelease of, hazardous or toxic
substances could subject the Company to signifitaitities. See "Risk Factors -- EnvironmentalgRkations."
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MANAGEMENT
DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND KEY EMPLOYEES

The directors, executive officers and key employefahe Company, and their ages as of May 31, 1886as follows:

NAME AGE POSITION
Directors and Executive
Officers:
Norman H. Pond........... 57 Chairman of the Bo ard, President and Chief Executive Officer
Charles B. Eddy lll...... 45  Vice President, Fi nance and Administration, Chief Financial
Officer, Treasurer and Secretary
Robert D. Hempstead...... 52 Chief Operating Of ficer and General Manager of the Vacuum

Systems Division
John R. Dougery(1)(2).... 56 Director
Edward Durbin(1)......... 68 Director
David N. Lambeth......... 49 Director
H. Joseph Smead(2)....... 70 Director
Key Employees:

Verle W. Aebi............ 41 Vice President and General Manager of the Advanced Technology
Division

Daniel E. Gentry......... 49 Vice President, Sa les and Marketing

John Lester Hughes....... 57 Vice President, En gineering

Stephen A. Campano lll... 35 Customer Service M anager

Timothy E. Justyn........ 33 Operations Manager

Carlos E. Rodriguez...... 40 Systems Engineerin g Manager

(1) Member of Audit Committee
(2) Member of Compensation Committee

Mr. Pond is a founder of the Company and has semgddhairman of the Board, President and Chief Ekex Officer since February 1991.
Before joining the Company, from 1988 to 1990, Mond served as President and Chief Operating ©ffic€arian Associates, Inc.
("Vvarian"), a publicly held manufacturer of semidoictor, communication, defense and medical produbtre he was responsible for ove
management of Varian's operations. From 1984 t&1918. Pond was President of Varian's Electron Bednd Systems Group and becat
Director of Varian in 1986. Prior to joining Varigllr. Pond was employed by Teledyne, a diversiéilttronics company, from 1963 to
1984 where he served in various positions, inclydis Group Executive. Mr. Pond holds a B.S. in sySom the University of Missouri
and an M.S. in physics from the University of Galifia at Los Angeles.

Mr. Eddy has served as Vice President, Financefanainistration, Chief Financial Officer, Treasugerd Secretary of the Company since
April 1991. Mr. Eddy served as Chief Financial ©ii of Videonics, Inc., a manufacturer of consumideo editing equipment, from 1987 to
1991 and served as Chief Financial Officer of Rar@omputers, Inc., a startup computer compammfil983 to 1987. Mr. Eddy was with
Intel Corporation, a publicly held manufacturersefniconductor products, from 1974 to 1983 wherseneed in a variety of positions,
including controller and plant manager. Mr. Eddydsaa B.S. in engineering science from the Universi Virginia and an M.B.A. from
Dartmouth College.

Dr. Hempstead has served as Chief Operating OffindrGeneral Manager of the Vacuum Systems Divisfadhe Company since April
1996. Before joining the Company, Dr. Hempsteadexstas Executive Vice President of Censtor Cormaaufacturer of computer disk dr
heads and disks, from November 1994 to Februarg.196 was a self-employed consultant from 1989dwd¥nber 1994. Dr. Hempstead
holds a B.S. and M.S. in electrical engineeringrfthe Massachusetts Institute of Technology anl.B.Rn physics from the University of
lllinois.
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Mr. Dougery has served as a Director of the Comzamge February 1991. Mr. Dougery has been a gepar@mer of Dougery & Wilder, a
venture capital firm, since 1981. Mr. Dougery cuathg serves as a director of Printronix and In Ro8ystems, both publicly held companies,
as well as several privately held technology cormgmarMr. Dougery holds an A.B. in mathematics fribva University of California at
Berkeley and an M.B.A. from Stanford University Guate School of Business.

Mr. Durbin has served as a Director of the Compsinge February 1991. Mr. Durbin has been a Senioe President of Kaiser Aerospace
and Electronics Corporation ("Kaiser"), a privateBld manufacturer of electronic and electro-optgatems, responsible for marketing and
business development since joining Kaiser in 1815 Durbin currently serves as a director for dlKaiser's subsidiaries. Mr. Durbin hold
B.S. in electrical engineering from The Cooper Wnamd an M.S. in electrical engineering from thé/fchnic Institute of Brooklyn.

Dr. Lambeth has served as a Director of the Comgarme May 1996. Dr. Lambeth has been Professelectrical and computer engineering
and Associate Director of the Data Storage Systeemger at Carnegie Mellon University since 1988c8i1988, Dr. Lambeth has been the
owner of Lambeth Systems, an engineering consulitimg From 1973 to 1988, Dr. Lambeth worked attFas1 Kodak Company's Research
Laboratories, most recently as the head of the M@gMaterials Laboratory. Dr. Lambeth holds a Briselectrical engineering from the
University of Missouri and a Ph.D. in physics fréne Massachusetts Institute of Technology.

Dr. Smead has served as a Director of the Compang &February 1991. Dr. Smead has been Presiddisér since joining Kaiser in 197
Since 1977, Dr. Smead has been President and Giraofithe Board of Directors of K Systems, Inc.ijd¢€&s parent company. Dr. Smead
currently serves as Chairman of the Board of Dinecof Kaiser and as a director for all of Kaisstbsidiaries. Dr. Smead holds a B.S. in
electrical engineering from the University of C@db, an M.S. in electrical engineering from theudnsity of Washington and a Ph.D. in
electrical engineering from Purdue University.

Mr. Aebi has served as General Manager of the Acke@Technology Division of the Company since Mag3.and was elected as a Vice
President of the Company in September 1995. Fra88 #rough 1994, Mr. Aebi was the Engineering Mamnagj the Company's night visi
business, where he was responsible for new prd@atlopment in the areas of advanced photocattetkesnage intensifiers. Mr. Aebi hol
a B.S. in physics and an M.S. in electrical engiimgefrom Stanford University.

Mr. Gentry has served as Marketing Manager of taetim Systems Division of the Company since Ma@%iland was elected as a Vice
President, Sales and Marketing of the Company piedeber 1995. Before joining the Company, from 1888991, Mr. Gentry served as
Vice President, Marketing and Sales at ExclusiveifleCompany, a private manufacturer of hard diskuring systems, where he developed
the overseas sales and distribution system andtéditéhe domestic sales and marketing activities.@éntry holds a B.S. and M.S. in
electrical engineering from the Massachusettstlritstiof Technology and an M.B.A. from Harvard Unisigy.

Mr. Hughes has served as Engineering Manager ofgltceum Systems Division of the Company since Fatyr@991 and was elected as a
Vice President of the Company in September 199%rBgoining the Company, from 1984 through 199%, Mughes served as Engineering
Manager of the vacuum systems business of Variarevhe was responsible for the management of isaad development and
engineering of disk sputtering systems. Mr. Hughads a B.A. in physics from San Francisco Statevélsity.

Mr. Campano has served as Customer Service Maon&gfee Company since August 1995 and previouslyeskas Manufacturing Manager
and Product Manager of Intevac's night vision begssn
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since joining the Company in 1991. Currently Mrn@mano is responsible for all of the Company's austoservice activities, including field
service engineering, product support engineernagning and spare parts support. Before joiningGbenpany, from 1987 to 1991 Mr.
Campano held various management positions withaviaincluding Quality Engineer Manager and Qualggurance Manager. Mr.
Campano holds a B.S. in mechanical engineering fremUnited States Military Academy.

Mr. Justyn has served as Operations Manager a@timepany since July 1995, where he is responsiblmémufacturing and materials. From
1984 to 1995, Mr. Justyn held various positiongitevac's night vision business including Enginegfilanager, Environmental Health and
Safety Manager, Manufacturing Business Managemsew Product Development Manager. Mr. Justyn holBsS in chemical engineering

from the University of California at Santa Barbara.

Mr. Rodriguez has served as Systems Engineeringalykarof the Company since February 1991, whers hesponsible for managing new
systems development and ongoing engineering actBé&fore joining the Company, from 1984 to 1991 Rodriguez held various positions
at Varian's vacuum systems business including desigineer and project engineer and was part dktira that manufactured the first MDP
disk sputtering system in 1984. Mr. Rodriguez had&.S. in mechanical engineering from the Unitgrsf Pernambuco, Brazil.

DIRECTOR COMPENSATION

Directors of the Company do not receive compensdtioservices provided as a director. The Compmsg does not pay compensation for
committee participation or special assignmenthefBoard of Directors. However, all directors digilele to receive option grants under the
Discretionary Option Grant Program, and r@mployee directors receive periodic option gramigen the Automatic Option Grant Programr
the 1995 Stock Option/Stock Issuance Plan. SeE995 Stock Option/Stock Issuance Plan.”
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SUMMARY OF EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table provides certain summary infation concerning the compensation earned for t88,18994 and 1993 fiscal years, as
applicable, by

(i) the Company's Chief Executive Officer and é8ch of the two other executive officers of the @any whose compensation was in excess
of $100,000 for the 1995 fiscal year. Such indialduwill be hereafter referred to as the Named Htree Officers.

LONG-TERM
COMPENSATION
AWARDS
NUMBER OF
ANNUAL COMP ENSATION SECURITIES
---------------------------------- UNDERLYING ALL OTHER
NAME AND PRINCIPAL POSITION YEARS  SALARY( 1) BONUS OPTIONS COMPENSATION( 2)
Norman H. Pond................. 1995 $279,9 20 -- 193,333 $2,741
President and Chief 1994 240,0 00 -- -- 2,460
Executive Officer 1993 239,4 23 -- -- 1,700
Charles B. Eddy Ill............ 1995 127,6 91 $25,000 83,332 1,011
Vice President, Finance and 1994 115,7 74 15,000 10,000 886
Administration, Chief 1993 107,6 92 10,000 6,666 118
Financial
Officer, Treasurer and
Secretary
William C. Johnson(3).......... 1995 150,0 00 20,000 66,666 1,102
Vice President and 1994 57,5 52 20,000 50,000 135
General Manager of the 1993 -- -- -- --

Vacuum Systems Division

(1) Includes salary deferral contributions to the@any's 401(k) Plan.

(2) The indicated amount for each Named Executiffee€ is comprised of the contributions made by @ompany on behalf of such
individual to the Company's 401(k) Plan which matelnt of such officer's salary deferral contribngdo that plan, plus the cost of any life
insurance in excess of $50,000 paid by the Company.

(3) Mr. Johnson left the position of Vice Presidant General Manager of the Vacuum Systems Divisidi®96 and was replaced by Dr.
Hempstead.

STOCK OPTION GRANTS

The following table contains information concernthg stock option grants made to each of the Na@xedutive Officers during the 1995
fiscal year. Except for the limited stock appreoiatrights described in footnote (1) below, no &tappreciation rights were granted to those
individuals during such year.

POTENTIAL REALIZ ABLE
INDIVID UAL GRANTS(1) VALUE AT ASSUMED ANNUAL
------------------------ RATES
NUMBER OF PERCENT OF OF STOCK PRIC E
SECURITIES TOTAL OPTIO NS EXERCISE APPRECIATION F OR
UNDERLYING GRANTED TO OR OPTION TERM(3 )
OPTIONS EMPLOYEES | N BASE PRICE EXPIRATION ------mememeeeeee e
NAME GRANTED 1995 PER SHARE(2) DATE 5% 1 0%
Norman H. Pond........... 193,333 27.3% $6.00 08/06/05 $729,517 $1,8 48,738
Charles B. Eddy Ill...... 16,666 2.4 2.17 06/29/05 22,797 57,771
66,666 9.4 6.00 08/06/05 251,555 6 37,491
William C. Johnson....... 16,666 2.4 2.17 06/29/05 22,797 57,771
50,000 7.1 6.00 08/06/05 188,668 4 78,123

(1) Each option, with the exception of Mr. Pondiian to purchase 83,333 shares, is immediatelycesable for all of the option shares.
However, any shares purchased under the optiorbwill
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subject to repurchase by the Company, at the @figixercise price paid per share, upon the optlsressation of service with the Company
prior to vesting in those shares. The option shaiktvest in a series of five

(5) successive equal annual installments upon ptiereee's completion of each year of service oveffive (5) year period measured from the
grant date. In addition, the option shares willt\iegull upon an acquisition of the Company by geror asset sale, unless the options are
assumed by the acquiring entity and the Compaapsrchase right with respect to the option sharémnsferred to the acquiring entity. E
option has a maximum term of 10 years measured fh@noption grant date, subject to earlier terniamatollowing the optionee's cessatior
service with the Company. Each option also incluaémited stock appreciation right which providae optionee with a right, exercisable
upon the successful completion of a hostile tendfer for forty percent (40%) or more of the Comparoutstanding voting securities, to
surrender the option to the Company, to the extenbption is at that time exercisable for vestatss, in return for a cash distribution per
surrendered option share equal to the excess thfg(ilighest price per share of Common Stock pette hostile tender offer over (ii) the
option exercise price payable per share.

(2) The exercise price may be paid in cash, ineshaf the Company's Common Stock valued at faiketafalue on the exercise date or
through a cashless exercise procedure involvirapreesday sale of the purchased shares. The Compaylso finance the option exercise
by loaning the optionee sufficient funds to pay ¢lxercise price for the purchased shares, plus-adgral and state income tax liability
incurred by the optionee in connection with sucéreise.

(3) There can be no assurance provided to any @xeaifficer or any other holder of the CompanysLigities that the actual stock price
appreciation over the 10-year option term will béha 5% and 10% assumed annual rates of compouwtdekiprice appreciation or at any
other defined level. Unless the market price ofGlmenmon Stock appreciates over the option ternvahze will be realized from the option
grant made to the Named Executive Officer.

AGGREGATED OPTION EXERCISES AND YEAR-END OPTION VAL UES

The following table sets forth information concegpioption exercises and option holdings for the51f8cal year by each of the Named
Executive Officers. Except for the limited stockpagciation rights described in footnote

(1) to the table in "-- Stock Option Grants" abowe,stock appreciation rights were exercised dusingh year or were outstanding at the end
of that year.

NUMBER OF
SECURITIES VALUE OF
UNDERLYING UNEXERCIS ED
UNEXERCISED IN-THE-MON EY
OPTIONS/SARS AT  OPTIONS/SAR S AT
FISCAL YEAR-END  FISCAL YEAR -END
NUMBER OF -
SHARES ACQUIRED EXERCISABLE/ EXERCISABL E/
NAME ON EXERCISE VAL UE REALIZED(1) UNEXERCISABLE(2) UNEXERCISAB LE(3)
Norman H. Pond.......... 385,999 $ 781,648 126,669/66,664 $79,168/$4 1,665
Charles B. Eddy lI..... 16,666 5,999 27,291/56,041 80,805/ 35 ,025
William C. Johnson...... -- -- 75,833/40,833 302,393/ 25 ,520

(1) Equal to the fair market value of the purchasieares on the option exercise date less the srgpdice paid for those shares.

(2) For options that are immediately exercisabteafbthe option shares, any shares purchased uhdse options will be subject to
repurchase by the Company, at the original exeqrise paid per share, upon the optionee's cessatiservice with the Company prior to
vesting in such shares. As of December 31, 19@5ahurchase right had lapsed as to none of Mrd'Baption shares, none of Mr. Eddy's
option shares and 10,000 of Mr. Johnson's optianesh
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(3) Based on the market price of $6.625 per she&h was the closing sales price per share o€irmapany's Common Stock as reported on
the Nasdaq National Market on the last day of ®@blfiscal year, less the exercise price payablsdoh shares.

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE INTERLOCKS AND INSIDER PARTI CIPATION

The Compensation Committee of the Company's BoBtdrectors was formed on September 14, 1995, hadritial members of the
Compensation Committee were Messrs. John Chagim, Dougery and H. Joseph Smead. Mr. Chapin didtaoid for re-election to the
Board of Directors at the Company's annual meeétiigay 1996, and the current members of the Comgt@rs Committee consist of Mess
Dougery and Smead. None of these individuals wasytime during the 1995 fiscal year, or at arheotime, an officer or employee of the
Company. No executive officer of the Company seasa member of the board of directors or compmEmsadbmmittee of any other entity
that has one or more executive officers serving aember of the Company's Board of Directors or gEmsation Committee.

1995 STOCK OPTION/STOCK ISSUANCE PLAN

The Company's 1995 Stock Option/Stock Issuance (fhan'1995 Plan") is intended to serve as theessgmr equity incentive program to the
Company's 1991 Stock Option/Stock Issuance Plan"Rhedecessor Plan™). The 1995 Plan was adoptéueboard of Directors on
September 14, 1995 and approved by the stockhabttle8eptember 26, 1995. 1,883,667 shares of ConStamk have been authorized for
issuance under the 1995 Plan. This share reseceeriprised of

() the shares which remained available for isseamder the Predecessor Plan, including the skatgsct to outstanding options thereunder,
plus (ii) an additional increase of approximatelyp®00 shares. Those outstanding options werepocated into the 1995 Plan at the time
Underwriting Agreement for the Company's initiabfia offering was executed, and no further optioangs or share issuances have been
made under the Predecessor Plan. The incorporptizhs will continue to be governed by their exigtterms, unless the Plan Administrator
elects to extend one or more features of the 1%&%© those options. However, except as othemaded below, the outstanding options
under the Predecessor Plan contain substantialgame terms and conditions summarized below &bthcretionary Option Grant Program
in effect under the 1995 Plan.

The 1995 Plan is divided into three separate compisn (i) the Discretionary Option Grant Progrardemwhich eligible individuals in the
Company's employ or service may, at the discraticdhe Plan Administrator, be granted options tachase shares of Common Stock at an
exercise price not less than 85% of their fair maxalue on the grant date, (ii) the Stock Issud@rogram under which such individuals m

in the Plan Administrator's discretion, be issulegres of Common Stock directly, through the purelasuch shares at a price not less than
85% of their fair market value at the time of isscm or as a bonus tied to the performance of sesyvand (iii) the Automatic Option Grant
Program under which option grants will automaticiéle made at periodic intervals to eligible non-toype Board members to purchase
shares of Common Stock at an exercise price equd@% of their fair market value on the grant date

The Discretionary Option Grant Program and the IStesuance Program are administered by the Compenszommittee of the Board. The
Compensation Committee as Plan Administrator hagpbete discretion to determine which eligible irdivals are to receive option grants or
stock issuances, the time or times when such opfiants or stock issuances are to be made, theeturfishares subject to each such gra
issuance, the status of any granted option asreithincentive stock option or a non-statutory lstogtion under the Federal tax laws, the
vesting schedule to be in effect for the optiomgjia stock issuance and the maximum term for whitph granted option is to remain
outstanding. In no event, however, may any ondqgiaant in the 1995 Plan receive option grantsioral stock issuances for more than
200,000 shares per calendar year, except thatéaralendar year in which an individual first eatdre Company's employ or service, the
limit will be increased to 350,000 shares. Uporaequisition of the Company by merger or assetciliee
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Company, each outstanding option and unvested steaknce will be subject to full and immediatetivesunder certain circumstances,
including the involuntary termination of the optemis service within twelve months following theeetive date of such corporate transaction.

The Plan Administrator also has discretion to issteek appreciation rights under the Discretior@apgion Grant Program which provide the
holders with the election to surrender their outdiiag options for an appreciation distribution frtile Company equal to the excess of (i) the
fair market value of the vested shares of CommonkS$ubject to the surrendered option over (ii)dbggregate exercise price payable for
such shares. Such appreciation distribution maypade in cash or in shares of Common Stock or a gwtibn of both. Certain outstanding
options under the Predecessor Plan include linsteck appreciation rights which provide each holdigh the right, exercisable upon the
successful completion of a hostile tender offerféoty percent (40%) or more of the Company's @uitsing voting securities, to surrender his
or her outstanding options to the Company, to #terd those options are at the time exercisabledsted shares, in return for a cash
distribution per surrendered option share equttiéaexcess of (i) the greater of the fair markédean the date the option is surrendered or
the highest price per share of Common Stock pailiérhostile tender offer over (ii) the option eise price payable per share.

The Plan Administrator has the authority to effedth the consent of the affected option holdee, tancellation of outstanding options under
the Discretionary Option Grant Program (includiqgions incorporated from the Predecessor Plargturm for the grant of new options for
the same or different number of option shares wafittexercise price per share based upon the fakethaalue of the Common Stock on the
new grant date.

Under the Automatic Option Grant Program, eachviiddial serving as a non-employee Board member em#te the Underwriting
Agreement for the Company's initial public offeriwas executed received an option grant on suchfdafd,000 shares of Common Stock,
provided such individual had not otherwise beeth@prior employ of the Company. Each individualodtist becomes a non-employee
Board member at any time thereafter will receiwsnailar 10,000share option grant on the date such individualsjdive Board, provided su
individual has not been in the prior employ of @@mpany. In addition, on the date of each Annuati8tolders Meeting, beginning with the
1996 Annual Meeting, each individual who will canié to serve as a non- employee Board memberegiive an option grant to purchase
an additional 2,500 shares of Common Stock, whathaot such individual has been in the prior empmbthe Company, provided such
individual has served as a non-employee Board mefobat least six months. Automatic grants werelete the Company's non-employee
Board members in connection with the Company's 18tual Meeting.

Each automatic grant will have a term of 10 yeswbject to earlier termination following the opté&’s cessation of Board service. Each
automatic option will be immediately exercisablepever, any shares purchased upon exercise optienowill be subject to repurchase
should the optionee cease service as a Board maaribeto vesting in those shares. The initial D0 &hare grant will vest in four successive
equal annual installments, over the optionee'odearf Board service with the first installment test upon the Board members completion of
one year of Board service. Each additional 2,50eskrant will vest upon the optionee's completibane year of Board service measured
from the grant date. However, each outstandingoaptiill immediately vest upon (i) certain changeshie ownership or control of the
Company or (ii) the death or disability of the optee while serving as a Board member.

The Board may amend or modify the 1995 Plan attiamg, however, the Automatic Option Grant Programrmt be amended more
frequently than once every six months. The 1995 Rid terminate on September 30, 2005, unless sp@rminated by the Board.
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EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN

The Company's Employee Stock Purchase Plan (thetBse Plan") was adopted by the Board of DireaiorSeptember 14, 1995 and
approved by the stockholders on September 26, Id85Purchase Plan is designed to allow eligiblpleyees of the Company and
participating subsidiaries to purchase shares afiffon Stock, at semi-annual intervals, through tpefiodic payroll deductions under the
Purchase Plan, and a reserve of 250,000 shareznoin@n Stock has been established for this purpose.

The Purchase Plan has been structured as a sksiescessive offering periods, each with a maxinuration of 24 months. However, the
initial offering period began on the day the Undeting Agreement was executed and priced in conoeatith the Company's initial public
offering and will end on the last business dayanuhry 1998.

Individuals who are eligible employees on the sdate of any offering period may enter the Purclitlaa on that start date or on any
subsequent senainnual entry date (February 1 or August 1). Indiaid who first become eligible employees afterdtaet date of the offerir
period may join the Purchase Plan on any subsegeenitannual entry date within that period.

Payroll deductions may not exceed 10% of baseysalad the accumulated payroll deductions of eactigipant will be applied to the
purchase of shares on his or her behalf on eachas®mal purchase date (January 31 and July 3 patchase price per share equal to
eighty-five percent (85%) of the lower of

(i) the fair market value of the Common Stock oa plarticipant's entry date into the offering perodii) the fair market value on the semi-
annual purchase date. In no event, however, mayarticipant purchase more than 750 shares on a@pgemi-annual purchase date.

The Purchase Plan will terminate on the earligi)dhe last business day of January 2005, (iipariier date determined by the Board or (iii)
the date all shares available for issuance have $&ld.

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS AND CHANGE OF CONTROL ARRANGEM ENTS
The Company does not presently have any employomeritacts in effect with any of the Named Executifécers.

Several change in control arrangements are intaffeder the 1995 Plan. In the event the Compaagdsired via a merger or asset sale, all
outstanding options held by an executive officethef Company will automatically vest unless thgstions are assumed by the acquiring
company. Any assumed options will subsequently weste event an executive officer is terminatedt®/acquiring company within a
specified period following the acquisition. In atiloi, the Compensation Committee as Plan Admirtstraf the 1995 Plan has the
discretionary authority to accelerate outstandiptioms in connection with a change in control @ subsequent termination of the
employment of an executive officer within a certpariod following a change in control. Similar viagtprovisions will be in effect for any
unvested shares issued under the Stock IssuangeaRrof the 1995 Plan.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY AND INDEMNIFICATION MATTERS

The Company's Bylaws provide that the Company mdgmnify its directors, officers and other agentecess of the indemnification
otherwise permitted by the provisions of Sectioid 8ithe California Corporations Code. The Compbeleves that indemnification under

its Bylaws covers at least negligence and grosbgege by indemnified parties, and permits the @any to advance litigation expenses to
directors in the case of shareholder derivativeoastor other actions, against an undertaking byitdemnified party to repay those advances
if it is ultimately determined that the indemnifipdrty is not entitled to indemnification by ther@gany as authorized by the California
Corporations Code. The Company also provides Itghiisurance for its officers and directors.

In addition, the Company's Articles of Incorporatiorovide that liability of directors to the Compdior monetary damages shall be
eliminated to the fullest extent permitted undelifGania
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law. This provision in the Articles of Incorporati@oes not eliminate the Directors' fiduciary datggd in appropriate circumstances equitable
remedies such as injunctive or other forms of namatary relief will remain available under Calif@taw. In addition, each director will
continue to be subject to liability for breach loé tdirector's duty of loyalty to the Company fotsagr omissions not in good faith or involving
intentional misconduct, for knowing violations afal, for actions leading to improper personal benefthe director and for payment of
dividends or approval of stock repurchases or rgdiems that are unlawful under California law. Tgrevision also does not affect a
director's responsibilities under any other lavghsas the federal securities laws or state or &a@gwvironmental laws. In addition, the
Company has entered into indemnification agreemeitkseach of its current directors and executiffecers. The Company believes that its
Articles of Incorporation and Bylaw provisions arecessary to attract and retain qualified persertiractors and officers.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arisingpder the Securities Act of 1933, as amended @leeUrities Act"), may be permitted to
directors, officers or persons controlling the Camp pursuant to the foregoing provisions, the Camgsas been informed that in the opin
of the Securities and Exchange Commission, suatnmmification is against public policy as expressethe Securities Act and is therefore
unenforceable.
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CERTAIN TRANSACTIONS

On July 28, 1995 the Company entered into an ageaeta transfer its leasehold interest in the Gdouease with The Board of Trustees of
the Leland Stanford Junior University for the sifehe Company's discontinued night vision busir{&ss "Palo Alto Site") to 601 California
Avenue LLC (the "LLC"), a California limited liabtiy company formed and owned by most of the shddehe of the Company, in which the
Company owns an interest in the form of a PrefeBledre. The Ground Lease is fully paid and expirése year 2053. The LLC was formed
for the purpose of remediation and developmenhefRalo Alto Site. The Company believes the remot#ie buildings, remediation and
development of an office building at the Palo ASlite will maximize the value of its leasehold irtgfrin the Ground Lease. The Company
agreed to transfer its interest in the Ground Léaske LLC to undertake the development projectlise the Company did not believe it\
appropriate for a manufacturer of high-technologgdpcts to be engaged in real estate developnrenarisideration for the Company's
transfer of its leasehold interest to the LLC, @@mmpany received a Preferred Share in the LLC emudle fair market value of the leasehold
interest as determined by an independent appi@salucted by an outside real estate appraisal Tilm.Preferred Share was valued at $3.9
million and has an aggregate liquidation preferezgeal to the current fair market value of the Fto Site. In addition, the Preferred Share
accrues an annual 10% cumulative preferred retininhnis not payable until the Palo Alto Site is dl®ped and generating operating cash
flow which is not expected prior to the end of 198&t all. To raise capital for the initial dewegiment of the Palo Alto Site, the Company
offered interests in the LLC to all shareholdershaf Company based upon their percentage owner§liig Company's outstanding capital
stock. All executive officers and directors weréeoéd the opportunity to purchase interests inh@ to the extent of their individual
ownership of stock in the Company or to the extdrthe ownership of stock of the Company held irthffiliates. Kaiser purchased a
$588,000 interest in the LLC. Messrs. Durbin ande8dhare shareholders of K Systems, Inc. ("KSI")cwlawns all the outstanding stock of
Kaiser and may be deemed to have a material finhimterest in this transaction but disclaim sudeliest except as to their pecuniary inte
as shareholders of KSI. Certain funds associatéddDaugery & Wilder ("Dougery & Wilder Funds") purased a $295,400 interest in the
LLC. Mr. Dougery may be deemed to have a mateinalnicial interest in this transaction but disclasush an interest, except to the extent of
his pecuniary interest arising from his generatmmaship interest in the general partner of thedsou & Wilder Funds. Messrs. Pond and
Eddy purchased a $123,000 and an $8,400 interéisé¢ ibLC, respectively. See "Principal and Sell8itareholders".

On August 25, 1995, the preferred shareholderseftompany exchanged all the outstanding sharéseférred Stock of the Company for
Common Stock of the Company and cash (the "Exchangpecifically, each share of Preferred Stock eashanged for two-thirds of a
share of Common Stock and $0.76. The Company effabe Exchange to eliminate the preferential sgfftthe outstanding shares of
Preferred Stock, including preferences for dividerdjuidation, voting and anti-dilution. The Conmyacommissioned an appraisal of the fair
market value attributed to the preferences of tieéelPred Stock, which appraisal determined thah sureferences had a fair market value of
$.76 per share. The cash used to effect the Exehang an amount the Company believed to be in exafats operating requirements. Prior
to the Exchange, Mr. Pond, beneficially owned 3@0,6hares of Preferred Stock and received 226 }6&7&s of Common Stock and $258,

in the Exchange. Prior to the Exchange, Kaiser Bgl@0,000 shares of Preferred Stock and receif@D300 shares of Common Stock and
$6,384,000 in the Exchange. Messrs. Chapin, DuabthSmead are shareholders of KSI which owns albthstanding stock of Kaiser and
may be deemed to have a material financial inténetste Exchange, but disclaim such interest exaspb their pecuniary interests as
shareholders of KSI. Prior to the Exchange, Doug@eWilder Funds held 4,200,000 shares of PrefeBtmtk and received 2,800,000 shares
of Common Stock and $3,192,000 in the Exchange Ddugery may be deemed to have a material finaimtidest in the Exchange, but
disclaims such an interest, except to the extehtsopecuniary interest arising from his generatrgaship interest in the general partner of
Dougery & Wilder Funds.
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In addition, the Company has granted options ttagenf its executive officers. See "Managemer8teck Option Grants."

The Company had system and product sales to Vefidih,664,000, $2,491,000, $1,844,000 and $476@0the years ended December 31,
1993, 1994, and 1995 and the three months endech\d&x, 1996, respectively. The Company paid reMaidan of approximately
$1,352,000, and $1,056,000 during the years en@egmber 31, 1993, and 1994, respectively. At M&G;1996, $282,000 was due from
Varian. The Company has been a subcontractor teelKain certain government contracts and recogrsizkes of approximately $105,000,
$406,000 and $12,000 for the years ended Decenihdi983, 1994, 1995, respectively.

During 1995, the Company redeemed all the outstgnshares of its redeemable Series 1 Preferred &&dd by Varian for $6.1 million in
cash. The Series 1 Preferred Stock was issuedriarMia connection with the acquisition of certsfarian assets by the Company in 1991.

The Company believes that all of the transactien$asth above were made on terms no less favotaliltee Company than could have been
obtained from unaffiliated third parties. The Compéntends that all future transactions, includiogns, between the Company and its
officers, directors, principal shareholders andrthiliates be approved by a majority of the Bobaf Directors, including a majority of the
independent and disinterested outside directoti®@Board of Directors, and be on terms no lessrie to the Company than could be
obtained from unaffiliated third parties. In additj the Company will enter into indemnification egments with each of its directors and
executive officers.
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PRINCIPAL AND SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

The following table sets forth certain informatimgarding beneficial ownership of the Company's @am Stock as of May 31, 1996, as
adjusted to reflect the sale of shares offereddyetay (i) each person who is known by the Compangwn beneficially more than five
percent (5%) of the Company's Common Stock, (icheaf the Company's directors, Named Executivec®fé and other executive officers,
(iii) the Selling Shareholders and (iv) all currexecutive officers and directors as a group.

SHAR ES BENEFICIALLY SHARES BENEFI CIALLY
o WNED PRIOR TO OWNED AFT ER
o FFERING(1)(2) SHARES TO OFFERING(1)( 2)(3)
-------------------------- BE SOLD IN = -----------moo--
BENEFICIAL OWNERS NUMBER PERCENT  OFFERING NUMBER PERCENT
Kaiser Aerospace and Electronics.......... 5,600,0 00 45.7% 600,000 5,000,000 36.3%

950 Tower Lane, Suite 800
Foster City, CA 94404

Dougery & Wilder Funds(4)................. 2,800,0 00 22.8% -- 2,800,000 20.4%
155 Bovet Road, Suite 350
San Mateo, CA 94402

Norman H. Pond(5)..........ccccevvvrnnns 1,103,4 36 8.9% 129,378 974,058 7.0%
3550 Bassett Street
Santa Clara, CA 95054

Charles B. EAdY(6).........ccocuvernnenne 120,6 24 * 9,269 111,355 *
Robert D. Hempstead (7)........cccueeeees 250,0 00 2.0% -- 250,000 1.8%
John R. Dougery(8).......cccceeueerunnnne 2,820,7 00 23.0% - 2,820,700 20.5%
Ed Durbin(9).............. 5,612,5 00 45.7% 600,000 5,012,500 36.4%
David N. Lambeth(10)..........cccceeenee. 10,0 00 * - 10,000 *

H. Joseph Smead(9).........ccccvvveeennns 5,612,5 00 45.7% 600,000 5,012,500 36.4%
William C. Johnson(11).........ccceeee... 92,5 00 * - 92,500 *
All directors and executive officers as a

group

(7 persons)(5)(8)(9)(12)......ceeenne. 9,976,5 60 77.8% 738,647 9,237,913 64.5%

OTHER SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

Verle Aebi(13).....cccccevveievennnenne 63,3 31 * 1,353 61,978 *
John L. Hughes(14)........cccocevieeenns 131,6 65 * 10,000 121,665 *

* Less than 1%.

(1) Except as indicated in the footnotes to thidg@nd pursuant to applicable community propentysl to the Company's knowledge the
persons named in the table have sole voting arestment power with respect to all shares of Com8togk.

(2) The number of shares of Common Stock deemestamding prior to and after this offering includies shares issuable pursuant to stock
options that may be exercised by the respectiveopeor group within 60 days after May 31, 1996. mhmber of shares of Common Stock
outstanding after this offering includes the 1,800, shares of Common Stock offered by the Compangtly.

(3) Assumes no exercise of the Underwriters' olletraent option.

(4) Includes 2,672,320 shares held by Dougery &¥filll, a California Limited Partnership ("D&W I, and 127,680 shares held by DW
International Investors Partnership, a Californiaited Partnership ("DW Il International®).

(5) Includes 960,100 shares held by the Norman HRajid and Natalie Pond Trust DTD 12/23/80 of whiichman Hugh Pond and Natalie
Pond are Trustees and options exercisable int3383hares of Common Stock under the 1991 Pladuéas 206,663 shares transferred by
Mr. Pond to Mr. Pond's relatives or their respectiusts, as Mr. Pond has no voting or disposjtiveer over such shares.

(6) Includes options exercisable into 43,958 shaf€smmon Stock.
(7) Includes options exercisable into 250,000 shafeCommon Stock.

(8) Includes options exercisable into 12,500 shaf&ésommon Stock and 2,672,320 shares held by DVénd 127,680 shares held by DW
International Investors Partnership, a Californiaited Partnership ("DW Il International”). Mr. igery, a director of the Company, is a
General Partner of Dougery & Wilder Managementrad, a California Limited Partnership, which is tfeneral partner of D&W 11l and
DW Il International. Mr. Dougery disclaims benaéitownership in the shares held by D&W Ill and DMMnternational except to the extent
of his pecuniary interest therein arising from digmeral partnership interest in D&W 11l and DW litternational.

(9) Includes options exercisable into 12,500 shafémmon Stock and 5,600,000 shares held by Kaéiseospace and Electronics
("Kaiser") Messrs. Durbin and Smead are directbtb® Company and are officers and shareholdeksSdf which owns all of the outstandi
stock of Kaiser, and share voting and investmenigpe over the shares of the Company held by Kagsth individuals disclaim beneficial
ownership of the shares of the Company held bydfaggcept as to their pecuniary interests as shhtets of KSI.



(10) Includes options exercisable into 10,000 shafeCcommon Stock.
(11) Includes options exercisable into 92,500 shafeCommon Stock.
(12) Includes options exercisable into 577,294 ehiaf Common Stock.
(13) Includes options exercisable into 29,999 shafeCommon Stock.
(14) Includes options exercisable into 121,665 ehaf Common Stock.
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DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

The authorized capital stock of the Company cossisb0,000,000 shares of Common Stock, no paeyalnd 10,000,000 shares of Prefe
Stock, no par value.

COMMON STOCK

As of March 30, 1996, there were 12,250,959 shaff@€mmon Stock outstanding that were held of rédxyrapproximately 550
shareholders, assuming no exercise after March@ of outstanding stock options. There will bg758,959 shares of Common Stock
outstanding (assuming no exercise of the Underkstiteser-allotment option) after giving effect teetsale of the shares of Common Stock
offered hereby.

The holders of Common Stock are entitled to one petr share on all matters to be voted upon bghhesholders. Subject to preferences
may be applicable to any outstanding PreferredkStbe holders of Common Stock are entitled to ikeceatably such dividends, if any, as
may be declared from time to time by the Board wé&tors out of funds legally available therefoeeSDividend Policy." In the event of the
liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Conmyathe holders of Common Stock are entitled toeslhatably in all assets remaining after
payment of liabilities, subject to prior distribomi rights of Preferred Stock, if any, then outstagdThe Common Stock has no preemptive or
conversion rights or other subscription rights. fEh@e no redemption or sinking fund provisionsliapple to the Common Stock. All
outstanding shares of Common Stock are fully paitimonassessable, and the shares of Common Stbekissued upon completion of this
offering will be fully paid and nonassessable.

UNDESIGNATED PREFERRED STOCK

The Company's Articles of Incorporation authoriz8900,000 shares of Preferred Stock. The BoaRirettors has the authority to issue
Preferred Stock in one or more series and to fixtice, rights, preferences, privileges and resdris thereof, including dividend rights,
dividend rates, conversion rights, voting rightspts of redemption, redemption prices, liquidatoeferences and the number of shares
constituting any series or the designation of serfes, without further vote or action by the shatéers. The issuance of Preferred Stock
may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preirey a change in control of the Company withoutHar action by the shareholders and
may adversely affect the voting and other rightthefholders of Common Stock. The issuance of BexfeStock with voting and conversion
rights may adversely affect the voting power of tleéders of Common Stock, including the loss ofngtcontrol to others.

ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION AND BYLAWS

The Articles of Incorporation authorize the issuan€ Preferred Stock on terms that the Board of®aors has the authority to fix at the time
of issuance. The Articles and Bylaws provide fa &imination of cumulative voting upon the Compé&@goming a listed corporation. The
Bylaws also require that any action taken by shaldeits must be effected at a duly called annuapecial meeting of shareholders and may
not be affected by written consent without a megtirhese provisions of the Articles of Incorporatand Bylaws could discourage potential
acquisition proposals and could delay or prevesitange in control of the Company. These provisaresalso intended to enhance the
likelihood of continuity and stability in the comgition of the Board of Directors and in the policfermulated by the Board of Directors and
to discourage certain types of transactions thatimalve an actual or threatened change of comtfrtthe Company. These provisions are
designed to reduce the vulnerability of the Compangn unsolicited acquisition proposal. The primris, alone or in combination, could h
the effect of discouraging others from making teraféers for the Company's shares and, as a corsequthey also may inhibit fluctuations
in the market price of the Company's shares thaldo@sult from actual or rumored takeover attemtech provisions also may have the
effect of preventing changes in the managemenrteofCompany.
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REGISTRATION RIGHTS

Upon completion of this offering, the holders opagximately 7,950,622 shares of Common Stock (Begistrable Securities") will be
entitled to certain rights with respect to the ségition of such shares under the Securities Aws& registration rights have been waived
respect to this offering. Under the terms of areagrent between the Company and the holders ofégstRable Securities, if the Company
proposes to register any of its securities undeiScurities Act, either for its own account ordleeount of other security holders exercising
registration rights, those holders are entitleddtice of registration and are entitled to inclstiares of Registrable Securities therein. The
holders of a majority of Registrable Securities matsp require the Company to file up to two registmn statements under the Securities Act
at its expense with respect to their RegistrabuBies, and the Company is required to use its eforts to effect that registration. Further,
those shareholders may require the Company tadititional registration statements on Form S-3s€hegistration rights are subject to
certain conditions and limitations, among themrtght of the underwriters of an offering to limite number of shares included in that
registration.

TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
The Transfer Agent and Registrar for the CommorrlSi® The First National Bank of Boston.
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SHARES ELIGIBLE FOR FUTURE SALE

Upon completion of this offering, the Company wilve 13,750,959 shares of Common Stock outstarfdssyming no exercise of options
after March 30, 1996). Of these shares, 4,907 ,4d8es, including the 2,250,000 shares sold indffiesing, will be freely tradeable without
restriction or further registration under the Sé@s Act, except that any shares purchased byliga#fs" of the Company, as that term is
defined under the Securities Act ("Affiliates"), yngenerally only be sold in compliance with theitations of Rule 144 described below.

The remaining 8,843,511 shares of Common Stockleeeed "Restricted Shares" under Rule 144. The auoflshares of Common Stock
available for sale in the public market is limiteygl restrictions under the Securities Act and lopkagreements under which the holders of
such shares have agreed not to sell or otherwspmse of any of their shares for a period of 9Gdsier the date of this Prospectus without
the prior written consent of Robertson, Stepher@ognpany LLC. Beginning 90 days after the date &f Brospectus upon expiration of lock-
up agreements with Robertson, Stephens & Compa@y (bt earlier with the prior written consent or Rotson, Stephens & Company LLC),
5,883,333 Restricted Shares (and, to the extetddiean additional 928,304 shares subject to mudstg stock options as of March 30, 1996)
will become available for sale in the public markebject to Rule 144 and Rule 701 of the SecurAgsand 160,178 Restricted Shares will
become available for sale in the public market auttrestrictions under Rule 144. In addition tosthehares, 2,800,000 Restricted Shares
by one of the Company's principal shareholdersithan Affiliate of the Company are eligible folesan the date of this Prospectus subject to
volume and other restrictions of Rule 144. If, hgar those shares are distributed by this Affiliatéts partners who are not affiliated with
the Company, a substantial number of those shawa&ivbe eligible for sale without restrictions unéle 144.

In general, under rule 144 of the Securities Aatwrsently in effect, a person (or persons whosgeshare aggregated) who has beneficially
owned "restricted" shares for at least two yeaduding a person who may be deemed an AffiliathhefCompany, is entitled to sell within
any three-month period a number of shares of Com&tock that does not exceed the greater of 1%eothtn-outstanding shares of
Common Stock of the Company (approximately 137 &tfres after giving effect to this offering) or tneerage weekly trading volume of 1
Common Stock as reported through the Nasdaq Natidagket during the four calendar weeks precedinghssale. Sales under Rule 144 of
the Securities Act are subject to certain restiirelating to manner of sale, notice and thelaidity of current public information about t
Company. In addition, under Rule 144(k) of the Sities Act, a person who is not an Affiliate of tBempany at any time 90 days preceding
a sale, and who has beneficially owned sharestfieaat three years, would be entitled to sell sidres immediately following this offering
without regard to the volume limitations, mannesale provisions or notice or other requirementRue 144 of the Securities Act.

As of March 30, 1996, options to purchase a tdt828,304 shares of Common Stock were outstandidgeaercisable. An additional
950,000 shares of Common Stock were availableuftré option grants or direct issuances under @95 Plan. In addition, 250,000 share
Common Stock were available for issuance unde€Ctrapany's Employee Stock Purchase Plan. See "Marage- 1995 Stock
Option/Stock Issuance Plan," and "-- Employee Stagichase Plan,” and Note 9 of Notes to Consolidaieancial Statements.

Rule 701 under the Securities Act provides thateshaf Common Stock acquired on the exercise dtantling options may be resold by
persons other than Affiliates, subject only to th@nner of sale provisions of Rule 144, and by Asffils, subject to all provisions of Rule 144
except its two-year minimum holding period. The Qamy has filed a registration statements on Foi8nt8-register a total of 250,000 sh:
of Common Stock reserved for issuance under thepaagis Employee Stock Purchase Plan, and 1,883/&G@s of Common Stock subject
to outstanding options or reserved for issuanceutite 1995 Plan. Shares of Common Stock issuesignt to these plans from time to
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time will be available for sale in the public matksubject to Rule 144 volume limitations applicatd affiliates.

After this offering, the holders of 7,950,622 slsaoé Common Stock will be entitled to certain dechand piggyback registration rights with
respect to such shares. If such holders, by exegcibeir demand registration rights, cause a langaber of shares to be registered and sold
in the public market, such sales could have anradweffect on the market price of the Company's @omStock. If the Company were
required to include in a Company-initiated registra shares held by such holders pursuant to teecese of their piggyback registration

rights, such sales may have an adverse effecteo@dmpany's ability to raise needed capital. SesstBption of Capital Stock Registratior
Rights."
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UNDERWRITING

The Underwriters named below, acting through thegiresentatives, Robertson, Stephens & CompanydridcHambrecht & Quist LLC (the
"Representatives"), have severally agreed wittQtbmpany and the Selling Shareholders, subjecte¢ettms and conditions of the
Underwriting Agreement, to purchase the numbeishafes of Common Stock set forth opposite thepeaetive names below. The
Underwriters are committed to purchase and paglfaf such shares if any are purchased.

NUMBER OF
UNDERWRITERS SHARES
Robertson, Stephens & Company LLC ................. e
Hambrecht & QUIStLLC.......ccccciviiiiiies e
Totaliieiiiieeie e e 2,250,000

The Representatives have advised the Company arfiielling Shareholders that the Underwriters pregooffer the shares of Common
Stock to the public at the initial public offeripgice set forth on the cover page of this Prospgeahd to certain dealers at such price less a
concession of not in excess of $ per share, ofwfimay be reallowed to other dealers. After thielipwoffering, the public offering price,
concession and reallowance to dealers may be rddycthe Representatives. No such reduction shalige the amount of proceeds to be
received by the Company and the Selling Sharehmlaeset forth on the cover page of this Prospectus

The Company has granted the Underwriters an opticercisable during the 30-day period after the déthis Prospectus, to purchase up to
337,500 additional shares of Common Stock at theegarice per share as the Company and Selling Bbldess receives for the 2,250,000
shares that the Underwriters have agreed to puechiasthe extent that the Underwriters exercisé syntion, each of the Underwriters will
have a firm commitment to purchase approximatetystime percentage of such additional shares thattnber of shares of Common Stock
to be purchased by it shown in the above tableesgmts as a percentage of the 2,250,000 sharesdbffereby. If purchased, such additional
shares will be sold by the Underwriters on the staras as those on which the 2,250,000 sharessamg bold.

The Underwriting Agreement contains covenants démnity among the Underwriters, the Company and&#iing Shareholders against
certain civil liabilities, including liabilities utter the Act.

Each officer and director of the Company, excem, dhe Selling Shareholders and certain other psrgwt beneficially own or have
dispositive power over shares of the Company's Com8tock, have agreed with the Representatives,athtlays after the date of this
Prospectus (the "Lock-Up Period"), subject to éeréxceptions, not to offer to sell, contract td,s® otherwise sell, dispose of, loan, pledge
or grant any rights with respect to any sharesafiffion Stock, any options or warrants to purchageshares of Common Stock, or any
securities convertible into or exchangeable foreshiaf Common Stock now owned or hereafter acquiegttly by such holders or with
respect to which they have or hereafter acquirgtveer of disposition, without the prior writtenrgent of Robertson, Stephens & Company
LLC. Robertson, Stephens & Company LLC may, irsdke discretion and at any time without noticegask all or any portion of the
securities subject to lock-up agreements. Subsinéll of such shares will be eligible for immaté public sale following expiration of the
Lock-Up Period, subject to the provisions of Rud 1In addition, the Company has agreed that dutiad.ockUp Period, the Company w
not, without the prior written consent of Roberts8tephens & Company LLC, subject to certain exoept issue, sell, contract to sell, or
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otherwise dispose of, any shares of Common Stagkpptions or warrants to purchase any shares offftan Stock or any securities
convertible into, exercisable for or exchangeabteshares of Common Stock other than the Compaaiés of shares in this offering, the
issuance of Common Stock upon the exercise ofandstg options, the Company's issuance of optiodgiuexisting employee stock option
plans, and the issuance of Common Stock under ¢hhgp@ny's existing Employee Stock Purchase Plan'Swwes Eligible for Future Sale."

The rules of the Commission generally prohibit thederwriters and other members of the selling grduamy, from making a market in the
Company's Common Stock during the "cooling-off"ipéimmediately preceding the commencement of daldse offering. The
Commission has, however, adopted exemptions fr@sethules that permit passive market making unel¢aia conditions. These rules
permit an underwriter or other members of the sglroup, if any, to continue to make a marketactio the conditions, among others, that
its bid not exceed the highest bid by a market makéconnected with the offering and that its puetchases on any one trading day not
exceed prescribed limits. Pursuant to these exemgtcertain Underwriters and other members o$éfieng group, if any, may engage in
passive market making in the Company's Common Stadkg the cooling-off period.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the Common Stock offered herebyl wé passed upon for the Company by Brobeck, Phigddarrison LLP, Palo Alto,
California. Certain legal matters for the offeriwdl be passed upon for the Underwriters by Wils8onsini, Goodrich & Rosati, Professional
Corporation, Palo Alto, California. As of the datfethis Prospectus, members of Brobeck, Phlegera&ision LLP beneficially own an
aggregate of approximately 7,150 shares of the @oylp Common Stock.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Intevac, &t December 31, 1994 and 1995, and for eatiiedhree years in the period ended
December 31, 1995, appearing in this Prospectufkegistration Statement have been audited by Bri¥siung LLP, independent auditors,
as set forth in their report thereon appearingvdisee herein, and are included in reliance upoh seport given upon the authority of such
firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The financial statements of Lotus Technologies, &tdanuary 31, 1996, and for the year then erafgabaring in this Prospectus and
Registration Statement have been audited by Ernéd@ng LLP, independent auditors, as set forttheirtreport thereon appearing elsewt
herein, and are included in reliance upon suchrtepeen upon the authority of such firm as expértaccounting and auditing.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

The Company has filed with the Securities and ErgeaCommission, Washington, D.C. 20549, a Registr&tatement, of which this
Prospectus constitutes a part, on Form S-1 undeAd¢hwith respect to the Common Stock offered ber@his Prospectus does not contain
all of the information set forth in the RegistratiStatement and the exhibits and schedules todgestRation Statement. For further
information with respect to the Company and the @mm Stock offered hereby, reference is made tdr#gistration Statement and the
exhibits and schedules filed as a part of the Regisn Statement. Statements contained in thisg&@tus concerning the contents of any
contract or any other document referred to arexroessarily complete; reference is made in eatanios to the copy of such contract or
document filed as an exhibit to the Registraticat&nent. Each such statement is qualified in appeets by such reference to such exhibit.
The Registration Statement, including exhibits acldedules thereto, may be inspected without ctetrtiee Securities and Exchange
Commission's public reference facilities describetbw, and copies of all or any part
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thereof may be obtained from such facilities afteyment of fees prescribed by the Securities aruth&ge Commission.

The Company is subject to the informational requiats of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, asmaled (the "Exchange Act"), and in
accordance therewith files reports, proxy statesant other information with the Securities andiaxge Commission (the "Commission™).
Such reports, proxy statements and other informatiay be inspected and copied at the public rederéacilities maintained by the
Commission at Room 1024, 450 Fifth Street, N.Wdiciary Plaza, Washington, D.C. 20549, and at thm@ission's Regional Offices:
Seven World Trade Center, 13th Floor, New York, Néark 10048; and at Northwest Atrium Center, 500sfMdadison Street, Suite 1400,
Chicago, Illinois 60661. Copies of such materialyrba obtained at prescribed rates from the Puldiiefence Section of the Commission at
450 Fifth Street, N.W., Judiciary Plaza, WashingrC. 20549. The Common Stock of the Company &egion the Nasdaqg National

Market. Reports and other information concernirg@ompany may be inspected at the offices of thexlaig Stock Market at 1735 K Street,
N.W., Washington, D.C. 2000
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GLOSSARY
ACTIVE MATRIX LIQUID CRYSTAL DISPLAY (AMLCD): A display which uses a transistor at each picture elémen
ADVANCED RESEARCH PROJECTS AGENCY (ARPA): UnitedaBts Department of Defense's Advanced Researcad&djgency.
AMORPHOUS SILICON: A glassy form of silicon whiclods not have a crystalline structure.
AREAL DENSITY: The number of bits of data stored pait of area.
ASPERITY CONTROL: A means of eliminating or previegtthe formation of protrusions on the disk suefac

BIT: The basic unit of storage of information it@mputer system. Bits are represented by the presarabsence of changes in orientatic
the magnetic domains along a track on the storaggian

BYTE: Equal to eight bits.

CAPTIVE THIN-FILM DISK MANUFACTURER: A producer oflisks to be used in disk drives manufactured by swoducer.
COERCIVITY: A measure of the magnetic strengthhaf tlisk which is expressed in Oersteds.

CONDENSATE: The collection of sputtered materialtbe pallet that repeatedly passes through amedputtering machine.

CSS TESTING: Contact Stop/Start testing perfornegise measurements of disk wear, friction, sticéind start-stop torques related to the
interface of the read-write head with the thin-fitisk.

DEFECTS: The surface or magnetic imperfections disk.
DISK: A magnetically coated substrate which spitsde a hard disk drive and is used as the storegkum for digital data.

DISK SPUTTERING LINES: A sputtering system and tethequipment such as plating, polishing, textyrinlgrication and test equipment
as well as related handling equipment.

FIELD EMISSION DISPLAY (FED): A type of flat panelisplay based on electrons emitted from an arrgyooft sources.
FLAT PANEL DISPLAY SCREENS: The screens used intglole computers and televisions.

FLAT PANEL DISPLAY SPUTTERING SYSTEM: A system dgsied to coat glass panels with thin films of vasiouaterials. The coated
glass panels are used in the manufacture of flatlgtisplay screens.

FLYING HEIGHT: The distance between the head amddisk while the disk drive is operating. Fly hdighdependant on the smoothness
and flatness of the disk surface.

HARD DISK DRIVE: Comprised of disks that are substis which have been coated with several thinifilyers and used as a storage
medium for digital data.

HIGH PERFORMANCE DISKS: Disks that have relativeigh capacity and/or high signal to noise ratio.

IN-LINE DISK SPUTTERING SYSTEM: A system in whichgiks are contained in a carrier or pallet which es&long a conveyor from
station to station.

MAGNETO-RESISTIVE HEADS: Recording heads that usaraluctive thin-film element to write data on lketmedia and read the data
with a separate magneto-resistive element. Thelaeeparate but much more sensitive read elepsentits data to be recorded and,
subsequently, read at much higher track denstigs inductive thin-film head technology.
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MDP-250B SPUTTERING SYSTEM: The current model Irstestatic disk sputtering system.
MEGABYTE: Equal to a million bytes.
MERCHANT THIN-FILM DISK MANUFACTURER: A producer oflisks to be included in disk drives manufacturgdhird-parties.

MOLECULAR BEAM EPITAXY (MBE) SYSTEMS: A specializestacuum system used for the design and manufactumaterials having
the characteristics of semiconductors that are tspdoduce transistors, opto-electronic devicesiategrated circuits.

OERSTED (OES): A unit of magnetic strength.

POLY-SILICON: A silicon layer which consists of ntiglle, small crystals of silicon.

RAPID THERMAL PROCESSING (RTP) SYSTEM: A system famverting amorphous silicon into poly-silicon.
SIGNAL-TO-NOISE RATIO: The level of the signal dded by the level of background noise.

SPUTTERING: A complex vacuum deposition processlusaleposit multiple thin-film layers on a disk.

STATIC SPUTTERING SYSTEM: A system that provides fite deposition of materials with no relative maent between the sputtering
source and the disk being coated.

SUBSTRATES: The disk material (typically aluminuomjto which the thin layers of material are sputiere
SUPER TWISTED NEUMATIC (STN): A type of liquid crial flat panel display.
THIN-FILMS: For magnetic disks, films with thickness measured in microinches (millionths of an inch)

THIN-FILM DISK: A disk incorporating a thin magnetfilm capable of storing information in the forrhroagnetic patterns written and
detected by a separate magnetic head.

THIN-FILM DISK MANUFACTURING PROCESS: The variouseps required to produce a thin-film disk. Typigaticludes sputtering,
texturing, polishing, and lubrication among others.

THROUGHPUT: The number of disks processed on amgpreduction machine per unit of time.
YIELD: A measure of manufacturing efficiency; therpent of acceptable product obtained from a sipami&nufacturing process(es).
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Intevac, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of Intevac, Inc. as of December 31, 49841995, and the related
consolidated statements of income, shareholdeugtyeand cash flows for each of the three yeathénperiod ended December 31, 1995.
These financial statements are the responsibilithie Company's management. Our responsibilitg Esxipress an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with geneaaltepted auditing standards. Those standardsedhat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethenthedial statements are free of material misstatemd@naudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digeesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial stateteeaferred to above present fairly, in all matenégpects, the consolidated financial posi
of Intevac, Inc. at December 31, 1994 and 1995 thedonsolidated results of its operations andah flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 1995, in conformitly generally accepted accounting principles.

Ernst & Young LLP San Jose, California
February 2, 1996



ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents....
Short-term investments..........cccccoeveeennnes
Accounts receivable, net of allowances of $106, $
and 1995 and March 30, 1996, respectively, and

of $457, and $199 at December 31, 1994 and 1995

Inventories, including $1,402, $2,579 and $5,813
and 1995 and March 30, 1996, respectively......

Short-term note receivable, arising from the sale
Corporation, net of allowance of $593 and $983
1996, respectively.......cccceeviieeeiienenns

Prepaid expenses and other current assets........

Deferred tax assets

Net current assets of discontinued operations....

Total current assets........cccovverveeiieeninns

Property, plant, and equipment, at cost:
Buildings and improvements............ccccc.v...
Machinery and equipment............cccccevuneen.

Accumulated depreciation and amortization........

Investment in Chorus Corporation...................

Long-term note receivable, arising from sale of the
net of allowance of $1,180 and $790 at December 3
respectively.......occveeeveeiiiieciiieees

Investment in 601 California Avenue LLC............

Deferred tax assets and other assets...............

Total aSSetS...ccveeiiiieeiiie e

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current liabilities:
Notes payable........
Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and related liabilities..
Accrued income taxes...........ccoveerveeneens
Other accrued liabilities.............c..oc.....
Customer advances...........ccooveververnnennns
Net liabilities of discontinued operations.......

Total current liabilities..............cccveeenes
Long-term liabilities............ccoceeeivneennns
Redeemable Series 1 preferred stock................
Commitments and contingencies....
Shareholders' equity:
Preferred stock, no par value:
Authorized shares -- 20,000, none and none at D
30, 1996, respectively
Series A convertible preferred stock, no par va
Designated, issued, and outstanding shares --
31, 1994 and 1995 and March 30, 1996, respecti
Undesignated preferred stock, no par value, 10,00
issued and outstanding...............ccoeueuen.
Common stock, no par value:
Authorized shares -- 50,000
Issued and outstanding shares -- 714, 12,248 an
1995 and March 30, 1996, respectively.........
Retained earnings..........ccccovevvveeiiveennns

Total shareholders’ equity.............cccceeueee.

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity.........

See accompanying notes.

INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(IN THOUSANDS)

DECEMBER 31

$9,268 $20
4,079

461 and $560 at December 31, 1994

includes related party receivables

, respectively.........cccceeeeinns 9,494 4
at customers at December 31, 1994
.................................... 11,224 16

of the investment in Chorus
at December 31, 1995 and March 30,

investment in Chorus Corporation,
1, 1995 and March 30, 1996,

2
1
2
2
14
.................................... 13,354 24
308
6,100

ecember 31, 1994 and 1995 and March

lue:
13,020, none and none at December
VEIY. i 13,020

d 12,251 at December 31, 1994 and
.................................... 104 15
.................................... 9,863 12

.................................... 22,987 27

F-3

, MARCH 30,

(UNAUDITED)

422 $14,119
- 2,571
439 9,753
,468 18,308
177 177
503 348
,158 3,158

77 73
944 48,507
416 2,329
,909 4,319
325 6,648
,846 2,011
479 4,637
431 2,431
83 3,029

- $ 1,250
,681 2,233
,075 1,189
,616 1,768
,052 2,036
,436 19,027
7157 1,153
617 28,656

- 730
,304 15,305
,016 13,913
,320 29,218



INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS)

THREE MONTHS ENDED

YE ARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,  ---------meeemmmeeee
- e APRIL 1, MARCH 30,
199 3 1994 1995 1995 1996

(UNAUDITED)
Net revenues:
Disk, flat panel, and other................ $16, 026 $18,266 $42,187 $ 4,674 $15,126
MBE......coiiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinee s 6, 370 2,185 695 695 --

Total net revenues (includes related party
revenues of $1,769, $2,897 and $1,856 for
the years ended December 31, 1993, 1994,
and 1995, respectively, and $541 for the

three months ended April 1, 1995).......... 22, 396 20,451 42,882 5,369 15,126
Cost of net revenues:

Disk, flat panel, and other................ 9, 749 11,799 27,280 3,244 9,203

MBE......oiiiiiiiiie e 5, 417 858 434 434 -
Total cost of net revenues................... 15, 166 12,657 27,714 3,678 9,203
Gross profit.......cccceceeeeeeeeienennnn. 7, 230 7,794 15,168 1,691 5,923
Operating expenses:

Research and development................... 3, 142 3,515 2,603 340 1,379

Selling, general, and administrative....... 3, 896 2,248 4,550 871 1,887

7, 038 5,763 7,153 1,211 3,266

Total operating expenses

Operating income.................... 192 2,031 8,015 480 2,657

Other income (expense), net... ( 201) 470 929 234 261
Income (loss) from continuing operations

before income taxes...............ccue. (9) 2,501 8,944 714 2,918
Provision for (benefit from) income taxes.... (75) 826 3,179 247 1,021
Income from continuing operations............ 66 1,675 5,765 467 1,897

Discontinued operations:
Income (loss) from discontinued operations,
net of applicable income taxes.......... 1, 457 (267) (63) (63) -
Gain on disposal of discontinued operations
including provision of $2,622 for
estimated closing, environmental
remediation and warranty costs, net of

applicable income taxes................. - -- 1,398 1,398 --
Income (loss) from discontinued operations... 1, 457 (267) 1,335 1,335 --
Net inCOME.......ccoveeeiireieiieeens $1, 523 $1,408 $7,100 $ 1,802 $1,897
Per share:
Income from continuing operations.......... $0 .01 $016 $054 $ 005 $ 0.15
Net inCoOmMe........ccovvvereereereene. $0 15 $ 014 $ 067 $ 018 $ 0.15
Shares used in per share amounts............. 10, 305 10,285 10,606 10,295 12,631

See accompanying notes.



INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(IN THOUSANDS)

SERIES A
CONVERTIBLE
PREFERRED STOCK COMMON STOCK TOTAL
----------------- --  ==------e-——-——-- RETAINED SHAREHOLDERS
SHARES AMOUN T SHARES AMOUNT EARNINGS EQUITY
Balance at December 31, 1992.... 13,020 $ 13,0 20 659 $ 99 $ 6,932 $20,051
Sale of common stock under
stock option plan.......... - -- a7 14 - 14
Net income..........c.ce.... - -- - - 1,523 1,523
Balance at December 31, 1993.... 13,020 13,0 20 706 113 8,455 21,588
Sale of common stock under
stock option plan.......... - -- 37 14 - 14
Repurchase of common stock
under stock option plan.... -- -- (29) (23) -- (23)
Net income..........c.cc.... - - - - 1,408 1,408
Balance at December 31, 1994.... 13,020 13,0 20 714 104 9,863 22,987
Exchange of Series A preferred
stock for common stock..... (13,020) (13,0 20) 8,680 3,125 - (9,895)
Common stock dividend......... - -- - - (4,922) (4,922)
Redeemable Series 1 preferred
stock dividend............. -- -- -- -- (25) (25)
Sale of common stock under
stock option plan.......... - -- 557 174 - 174
Repurchase of common stock
under stock option plan.... -- -- ) 4) -- 4)
Sale of common stock through
initial public offering.... -- -- 2,300 11,905 - 11,905
Net income........... . - -- - - 7,100 7,100
Balance at December 31, 1995.... -- -- 12,248 15,304 12,016 27,320
Initial public offering costs
(unaudited)................ - - - (6) - (6)

Sale of common stock under

stock option plan

(unaudited)................ - -- 3 7 - 7
Net income (unaudited)........ - - - - 1,897 1,897

Balance at March 30, 1996
(unaudited).........ccuee.e. - $ -- 12,251 $15,305 $13,913 $29,218

See accompanying notes.
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INTEVAC, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(IN THOUSANDS)

T HREE MONTHS ENDED
YEARS ENDING DECEMBER 31, == mmmememmemeeeeeeee
AP RIL1, MARCH 30,
1993 1994 1995 1995 1996
(UNAUDITED)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income from continuing operations.................. ...$ 66 $1675 $5765 $ 467 $1,897
Income (loss) from discontinued operations........ ... 1,457 (267) 1,335 1,335 -
NetinCoOMe. .o 1,523 1,408 7,100 1,802 1,897
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash and cash

equivalents provided by (used in) operating activ ities:

Depreciation and amortization...........cceee.e.. . 3,245 1,663 883 341 227

Amortization of non-compete covenant............. . 911 - - -- 13

Amortization of goodwill......................... - - - -- 95

Gain on disposition of discontinued operations... - - (1,398) (1,398) -

Loss on disposal of equipment.................... - - 219 22 -

Reserve for idle equipment due to downsizing the

DUSINESS. ...ttt 1,411 - - - -
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable..............ccccceeeeeeee. e 4,037 (3,829) 5,055 4,830 (5,314)
Progress billings receivable on contracts-in-pr ogress....... 4,642 - - -- -
INVENLONIES. ..oecvviieeiiie et 1,337 (3,827) (9,116) (2,112) (1,840)
Prepaid expenses and other assets.............. (1,335) 1,900 942 (30) 155
Accounts payable...........ccccceeeiiiennnns (320) (953) 1,276 1,298 (448)
Accrued payroll and other accrued liabilities.. ... (2,036) (3,586) 676 60 (750)
Customer advancCes.........cccoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee s 1,106 1,961 7,641 1,786 4,591
Discontinued operations -- noncash changes and working
capital changes.......c.coccovvevvcees - - (2,770) (4,328) 100
Total adjustmentsS.......ccccvvvvvevivieenices e, 12,998 (6,671) 3,408 469  (3,171)
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (used in) operating

ACtVItIES. .o e 14,521 (5,263) 10,508 2,271 (1,274)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of short-term investments................. (1,001) (9,084) (3,001) (1,000) (2,571)
Proceeds from maturities of short-term investments. - 6,006 7,080 ,99 -
Purchase of property and equipment................. (647)  (953) (3,042) (745) (1,385)
Investment in Cathode.............cc.cco..... - - - - (1,074)
Payment for non-compete covenant (305)  (305) - -- -
Proceeds from sale of discontinued operations...... - - 7,546 - -
Proceeds from sale of Chorus Investment............ - - 930 -- -
Proceeds from settlement of purchase price arbitrat 2,014 - - -- -

Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (used in) investing

ACtVItIES. .o e 61 (4,336) 9,513 1,253  (5,030)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issuance of common stock.............. . ... 14 14 12,079 60 1
Repurchase of common stock........ccooeeevveeeeee - (23) (4) (@) -
Payments of debt obligations.. . - -- -- -
Dividends on common stock..............ccceeeueee. - (4,922) -- -
Dividends on redeemable Series 1 Preferred Stock... - (25) -- -
Exchange of Series A Preferred Stock for common sto -~ (9,895) -- -
Redemption of redeemable Series 1 Preferred Stock.. - (6,100) (1,525) -
Net cash and cash equivalents provided by (used in)

ACHVItIES....cvviee e (9) (8,867) (1,472) 1
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalent (9,608) 11,154 2,052  (6,303)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period... 18,876 9,268 9,268 20,422
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period......... ... $18,876 $9,268 $20,422 $ 11,320 $14,119

Cash paid (received) for:
INterest.......ccccvviiiiiiniiiiniciiee
Income taxes
Income tax refund.......cccccveevceeviicneeee. - (L,120) (727) -- -

Other noncash changes:

Purchase accounting adjustments............c..... . e 1,454 - - -- -
System transferred from machinery and equipment t o}

INVENTOMY..vieiiiie e e, 380 - -- -- -
Investment in Cathode through assumption notes pa yable........ - - - -- 1,980

See accompanying notes.



INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

1. BUSINESS AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS

Intevac, Inc. ("Intevac” or the "Company") was faunn October 1990 for the purpose of acquiringatetbusiness assets and liabilities from
Varian Associates, Inc. ("Varian"). In February 198ertain agreements were entered into betweearvyand the Company which provided
for the transfer of the assets and business of¥aridisk sputtering equipment business, nighbtridievice business and molecular beam
epitaxy ("MBE") equipment business to Intevac.

In October 1993, certain assets of the MBE businese exchanged for a 20% ownership in the outstgrstock of Chorus Corporation
("Chorus"), a manufacturer of MBE products. The @amy retained the rights to sell certain residsakts of the MBE business not
exchanged with Chorus Corporation. Dispositionhefse assets was completed during the first quairte995. In the third quarter of 1995,
Company sold its investment interest in Chorus.

In 1994, the Company purchased certain assetsAtdie Corporation and purchased certain patents flBaccarat Electronics, Inc. for
$182,000 which formed the genesis of its Rapid Ma¢iProcessing Operation ("RTP"). RTP is develogingpid thermal system for use in
the production of flat panel displays under AdvahBesearch Project Agency ("ARPA") contracts. R€Rvdred and sold its first RTP
system in the first quarter of 1995 and a seconB Byistem in the first quarter of 1996.

In the second quarter of 1995, the Company conmgbkste sale of its night vision business to Littgrstéms, Inc. for cash. The Company
retained certain engineering personnel from thatnigsion business as well as some government actstfor research and development w
in photocathodes, various applications of thathetdgy, and development of processes for makingfthm transistors with sputtered
materials. This activity was organized with the RatBiness to form the Advanced Technology DivigigarD"). ATD expects to continue
this type of work and will seek continued custom@pport for research and development activities.

In the first quarter of 1996, the Company purchaakdf the outstanding stock of Cathode TechnolGgyporation ("Cathode") for
$1,060,000 cash and notes in the aggregate amb#{@D0,000. Cathode designs and manufactures etragnsputter sources for use in the
Company's disk sputtering systems. This acquisi@ccounted for under the purchase method. Ttes®ar interest at 5.58% compoun
monthly and payable quarterly. Principal paymemtsh@ notes are made quarterly based upon ung ethe Cathode sputter sources. Any
remaining balance on the notes on January 24, @30fle in full regardless of sputter source s@laghode licenses its patented magnetron
sputter source technology from Alum Rock Technoldgg. ("Alum Rock") for a royalty of 2.5% of sale$ Cathode sputter sources. As part
of the transaction the company received from AluotiR (1) an exclusive license to use Alum Roclktht®logy in the disk sputtering
business, (2) a non-exclusive license to use AlwckR technology in other businesses, and (3) &nro purchase Alum Rock's patents for
$1,000,000. The company has also entered into/Bae non-compete agreements with the principaGathode and Alum Rock.

The Company is a supplier of static sputteringesystused to manufacture thin-film disks for compbtad disk drives. The Company's
principal product, the MDP-250B system enables diskufacturers to achieve high coercivities, higinal-to-noise ratios, minimal disk
defects, durability and uniformity, all of whicheanecessary in the production of high performahigh capacity disks. The Company sells
static sputtering systems to both captive and naaicthin film disk manufacturers. The Company saild markets its products directly in the
United States, and through exclusive distributordapan, Taiwan and Korea. The Company supportsistemers in Southeast Asia through
its wholly owned subsidiary in Singapore.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include tw®ants of Intevac and its subsidiaries. All intenpany transactions and balances have
been eliminated.

Interim Financial Information

The financial statements and related notes as ofM30, 1996 and for the three months ended AptiBB5 and March 30, 1996 are
unaudited and have been prepared on the sameslsasis audited financial statements. The unautiitedcial statements include all
adjustments (consisting solely of normal recuriegruals) which are, in the opinion of managenmetessary for a fair presentation of the
financial position and results of operations fa thterim period.

Revenue Recognition

Systems and components -- Revenue for systemisakesognized upon customer acceptance. Revengystem component sales is
recognized upon shipment.

Service and Maintenance -- Service and maintenemaegact revenue, which to date has been insigmifids recognized ratably over
applicable contract periods or as services ar@padd.

Technology Development -- The Company performs bstts research and development work under vaniesearch contracts. Revenue on
these contracts is recognized in accordance witlract terms, typically as costs are incurred.

These contracts cover such projects as developspgitbering process for thin film transistors aedealoping technology for rapid thermal
processing of glass substrates. Typically, for eamttract, the Company commits to perform certagearch and development efforts up t
agreed upon amount. In connection with these cotstrehe Company receives funding on an incremdaisis up to a ceiling. Upon
completion of each contract, each party will tyfliceeceive certain rights to the technical and paoiter software data developed under the
contract. In addition, the Company has, from timérhe, negotiated with a third party to fund atjmr of the Company's costs in return for a
joint interest to the Company's rights at the ehthe contract

Net revenues and related cost of net revenuesiatsmaevith these contracts were $258,000 and $2B6&@ 1994, respectively, $1,210,0
and $1,180,000 for 1995, respectively, $313,000%8@#,000 for the three months ended April 1, 1985pectively and $367,000 and
$351,000 for the three months ended March 30, 1@3pectively.

Warranty

The Company's standard warranty provides for wayrom 2,000 hours of operation or up to twelve ri@from customer acceptance,
whichever occurs first. During this warranty peraty necessary non-consumable parts are supplicohstalled. Nonsystem products are
warranted for a period of up to twenty four morfitesn shipment. A provision for the estimated cdstvarranty is recorded upon customer
acceptance for systems and upon shipment for ntemeysroducts.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

International Distribution Costs

The Company makes payments to agents and distrébutmler certain agreements related to interndtsates in return for obtaining orders
and providing installation and warranty servicesyients to these agents and distributors are iadlutcost of net revenues. These amounts
totaled approximately $1,046,000, $1,289,000, an8@6,000 for the years ended December 31, 1998}, Hhd 1995, respectively, and
$18,000 and $650,000 for the three month periodsgmpril 1, 1995 and March 30, 1996, respectively

Advertising Expenses

The Company accounts for advertising costs as eego@rthe period in which they are incurred. Adeary expenses for 1993, 1994, 1995,
and the three months ended March 30, 1996 wergniffisiant.

Customer Advances

Customer advances generally represent nonrefundabplesits invoiced by the Company in connectiom wéteiving customer purchase
orders and shipment of the systems. Customer adsaetated to systems that have not been shippadstomers included in accounts
receivable represent $946,000, $806,000 and $209&t December 31, 1994 and 1995, and March 3, ¥8spectively.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers all highly liquid investmenith a maturity of three months or less when pasg to be cash equivalents.
Short-Term Investments

Short-term investments consist principally of delstruments with maturities between three and teveiwnths and are carried at cost, which
approximates market. These investments are vaniatdeand typically short-term in nature and themebear minimal risk.

Effective January 1, 1994, the Company adoptec®tant of Financial Accounting Standards No. 115 c@unting for Certain Investments
in Debt and Equity Securities” (FAS 115). Under FAIS, all affected debt and equity securities nbestlassified as held-to-maturity,
trading, or available- for-sale. The cumulativeseffas of January 1, 1994 of adopting FAS 115 wasdterial.

Management determines the appropriate classificatii@ebt securities at the time of purchase aadaleates such designation as of each
balance sheet date. At December 31, 1994 and Maxch996, all debt securities were classified dd-tematurity. The Company had the
intent and ability to hold the securities to maturHeld-to-maturity securities are stated at aiett cost. The fair value of the short-term
investments approximates their carrying value.

Cash and cash equivalents represent cash accmortey market funds and variable rate municipal bgndachased with original maturities
of less than ninety days. At December 31, 1994Marth 30, 1996, short-term investments represessiments in variable rate municipal
bonds. The fair market value of the short-term gtrents as of December 31, 1994 and March 30, #88654,073,000 and $2,543,000,
respectively.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

Inventories

Inventories for night vision products in 1994 ateesd at the lower of weighted average cost or etafkystem and component inventories are
stated at the lower of standard cost (which appnaies actual cost on a first-in, fil@tt basis) or market. Inventories consist of tHewang:

DECEMBER 31,

- e MARCH 30,
19 94 1995 1996
(IN THOUSANDS)
Raw materialS..........cccoevvrreiirninnns $2 ,288 $2,900 $3,499
WOrk-in-progress......ccceeeeeeeveiecninnnnns 7 ,707 10,818 8,898
Finished goods..........cccocuveieinnnnenn. 1 ,229 2,750 5,911
$11 224 $16,468  $18,308

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is carried at cast &lowances for accumulated depreciation. Prafitslosses on dispositions are reflected in
current operations.

Depreciation is computed using the straityi-method over the estimated useful lives ofabgets, which are generally five to seven yea
machinery and equipment and ten years for buildiAgsortization of leasehold improvements is comguising the shorter of the remaining
terms of the leases or the estimated economic lugefa of the improvements.

In 1995, the Financial Accounting Standards Boastiéd the Statement of Financial Accounting Statedido. 121 (SFAS 121), "Accounting
for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for lgehived Assets to be Disposed of". SFAS 121 reguiezognition of impairment of long-
lived assets in the event the net book value dfi sissets exceeds the future undiscounted cash &tssutable to such assets. SFAS 121 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after Decembgy 1995. Adoption of SFAS 121 has not had a ritienpact on the Company's financial
position or results of operations.

Intangible Assets

In connection with the acquisition of various operg divisions from Varian, the Company enterea itwwo separate non-compete covenants
with Varian. In connection with these covenants, fihal installment of $305,000 was paid on Febyuds, 1994.

Goodwill of $2,855,000 related to the Cathode asitjon is being amortized over seven years and $®00assigned to a non-compete
agreement will be amortized over five years. Acclatad amortization at March 30, 1996 was $108,@0@Hese intangible assets.

Income Taxes

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company changemiéthod of accounting for income taxes to the ligbihethod required by Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 109 (FAS 109 Tompany adopted FAS 109 retroactively to thbesayear presented. Under FAS
109, deferred tax liabilities and assets are reizegrbased on temporary differences between tlamdial statement and tax bases of assets
and liabilities using current statutory tax rateAS 109 also requires a valuation allowance agaiestieferred tax assets if, based upon the
available evidence, it is more likely than not teaine or all of the deferred tax assets will notdzdized.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

Net income per sha

Net income per share is computed using the weightedage number of shares of common stock and conepaivalent shares, wh
dilutive, from convertible preferred stock (usitg tas-if-converted method) and from stock optiarssng the treasury stock method).
Pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Commi&iaifit Accounting Bulletins, common and common eglént shares issued by the
Company at prices below the initial public offeripgce during the twelve-month period prior to tiféering have been included in the
calculation, for periods prior to the initial publbffering date, as if they were outstanding fbpaliods presented (using the treasury stock
method at an assumed initial public offering pricgyidends paid to Series 1 preferred stockholttemsugh the redemption of the Series 1
Preferred Stock in the third quarter of 1995 we#8,800. The impact on net income per share anthcetne applicable to common stock is
not material.

Reverse Stock Split

Effective October 3, 1995, there was a 2-for-3 regestock split of the Company's common stock amadnson stock equivalents with the
corresponding adjustment of conversion rights eelab the Company's Series A Preferred Stock.lte and per share amounts included in
the accompanying financial statements and notes haen adjusted retroactively to reflect this regestock split.

Employee Stock Plans

The Company accounts for its stock option plansieneémployee stock purchase plan in accordande pravisions of the Accounting
Principles Board's Opinion No. 25 (APB 25), "Accting For Stock Issued to Employees." In 1995, timakcial Accounting Standards
Board released the Statement of Financial Accogritandard No. 123 (SFAS 123), "Accounting for &tBased Compensation.” SFAS 123
provides an alternative to APB 25 and is effectiuefiscal years beginning after December 15, 199t Company has elected to continue to
account for its employee stock plans in accordavittethe provisions of APB 25. Accordingly, SFAS3L& not expected to have any mate
impact on the company's financial position or ressaf operations.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principatuiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdass#ts and liabilities and disclosure of contihgessets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements and the reported amountsveinge and expenses during the reporting periodighcesults inevitably will differ from
those estimates, and such differences may be @laieithe financial statements.

3. CONCENTRATIONS
Credit Risk and Significant Customers

Financial instruments that potentially subject @@mmpany to significant concentrations of credik @ensist of cash equivalents, short-term
investments, and accounts receivable. The Compangrglly invests its excess cash in money marketsand in variable rate municipal
bonds, which have contracted maturities within pear. By policy, the Company's investments in comuiaépaper, Certificates of Deposit
(CD's), Eurodollar time deposits, or bankers acees are rated A1/P1, or better. Investmentsiexampt or tax advantaged instruments,
such as variable rate
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

municipal bonds are rated A, AA, or better. To déte Company has not incurred losses relatedetsetmvestments.

The Company operates primarily in one business sag(subsequent to the discontinuance of the wigidn business), which is to design,
manufacture, and sell capital equipment used ih téghnology manufacturing and research activitittstorically, a significant portion of the
Company's revenues in any particular period haea lagtributable to sales to a limited number otauers. The Company performs credit
evaluations of its customers' financial conditiansl requires deposits on system orders but doegenetally require collateral or other
security to support customer receivables. In 1888e customers accounted for approximately 21%4, Bhd 11% of net revenues; in 1994,
five customers accounted for 25%, 15%, 13%, 12%,18% of net revenues; in 1995, three customersueted for 40%, 20%, and 17% of
net revenues; for the three months ended Aprib®51three customers accounted for 44%, 13% anddf@9%t revenues; and for the three
months ended March 30, 1996, three customers atmbéor 40%, 23% and 22% of net revenues. The Cagipéargest customers purchase
disk-sputtering systems and change from periockteng as thin-film disk fabrication facilities abeiilt or expanded.

Products

Disk sputtering equipment contributed a significaottion of the Company's revenues and profits9ie51 The Company expects that its
ability to maintain or expand its current levelsge¥enues and profits in the future will dependnufie success in enhancing its existing
systems and developing and manufacturing, in alyimanner, the next generation of disk sputteriggigment.

Markets

The market for the Company's products is charasdrby rapid technological developments, evolvirduistry standards, changes in custc
requirements, new product introductions and enharo¢s. The market for disk sputtering systemsiiaanily dependent upon the decisior

a prospective customer to replace obsolete equipardn increase manufacturing capacity by upgmradinexpanding existing manufacturing
facilities or constructing new manufacturing faess, all of which typically involve a significactpital commitment. In addition, the
cyclicality of the disk drive industry, among otHactors, may cause prospective customers to postgecisions regarding major capital
expenditures, including purchases of the Compaygtems.

Materials

In certain instances, the Company is dependent apmte supplier or a limited number of suppliershas qualified only a single or limited
number of suppliers, for certain complex componentsub-assemblies utilized in its products. Initold, the Company makes extensive use
of suppliers serving the semiconductor equipmesin@ss and such suppliers may choose to give fyrioriheir semiconductor equipment
customers that are much larger than the Company pAsionged inability to obtain adequate deliveigeslid require the Company to pay
more for inventory, parts and other supplies, sdtenative sources of supply, delay its abilitystap its products and damage relationships
with current and prospective customers. Any sudayder damage could have a material adverse effethe Company's business, financial
condition and results of operations.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

Inventories

Given the volatility of the market, the Company msknventory provisions for potentially excess abdolete inventory based on backlog
forecasted demand. However, such backlog demasubjsct to revisions, cancellations, and reschegul\ctual demand will inevitably
differ from such anticipated demand, and such diffees may have a material effect on the finarstéements.

Competition

The Company experiences intense competition woddwiiiom three principal competitors, each of whiels substantially greater financial,
technical, marketing, manufacturing and other resmaithan the Company. There can be no assurasict¢hCompany's competitors will r
develop enhancements to, or future generationsoafpetitive products that will offer superior priceperformance features or that new
competitors will not enter the Company's market$ @evelop such enhanced products. Because of tbhageetitive factors, there can be no
assurance that the Company will be able to competeessfully in the future. Increased competitiresgure could cause the Company to
lower prices for its products, thereby adversefgaing the Company's business, financial conditind results of operations.

Export Net Revenues

Export net revenues by geographic region were lasafe (in thousands):

YEAR ENDED

DECEMBER 31, EUROPE FAR EAST TOTAL
1993 $1,481 $5,705 $7,186
1994 .. 13 8,231 8,244
1995, 723 7,954 8,677

THREE MONTHS ENDED

April 1, 1995, 695 80 775
March 30, 1996........ccccovvvvvviiiiiiice -- 6,740 6,740

International sales are likely to continue to acttdar a substantial portion of net revenues infthare. Sales and operating activities outside
of the United States are subject to certain inheaisks, including fluctuations in the value of tbeited States dollar relative to foreign
currencies, tariffs, quotas, taxes and other mdrleiers, political and economic instability, régtons on the export or import of technology,
potentially limited intellectual property proteatiodifficulties in staffing and managing internaitéd operations and potentially adverse tax
consequences. There can be no assurance that #irgseffactors will not have a material adverseotfbn the Company's business, financial
condition or results of operations. In particulthough the Company's international sales have beaominated in United States dollars,
such sales and expenses may not be denominatetlarsdn the future, and currency exchange fluttue in countries where the Company
does business could materially adversely affecCiimpany's business, financial condition and resafloperations.

4. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

In the fourth quarter of 1992, the Company wasfieatiby the U.S. Army that the night vision busisésd not been awarded the next phase
of a significant production contract that was ctito
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(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

the business. In 1993, as the majority of the igdt).S. Army contract was completed, the Compacyired a $1,400,000 charge to
operations for the downsizing of the night visiarsimess, primarily related to noncash expensel®s$ses on idle fixed assets.

In the first quarter of 1995, the Company adoptéatial plan to discontinue the operations of itghhvision business. Accordingly, the
consolidated statements of operations and casts flomall periods presented reflect the night visiperations as discontinued. In the second
quarter of 1995, the Company sold its night vidioisiness to Litton Systems, Inc. for cash of $7,3d®. The terms of the sale of the night
vision business required the Company to indemnifiph Systems, Inc. for certain potential warraatyl environmental claims. In connect
with this sale, the Company recorded a net gaidismosal of $2,254,000 ($1,398,000 after tax, ot$@er share) as follows:

Gain on sale, less applicable income taxes of $1,00 7,000......... $1,645,000
Operating losses from April 1, 1995 to May 5, 1995, net of
applicable benefit from income taxes of $151,000. ... (247,000)
$1,398,000

In connection with this sale, the Company redutedgain by a charge of $2,622,000 ($1,626,000 tdteror $0.15 per share) for costs
associated with the sale. The significant companehthis charge included $795,000 for warrantyt$,d8680,000 for estimated
environmental remediation costs associated withsiteeof the night vision operations, and $476,fa00vrite-offs of certain prepaid expenses
and other assets. The estimated environmental iatr@dcosts associated with the site of the niggibn operation was based upon a
preliminary contractor bid for permits and remowfall toxic materials the Company is responsilbleremoving. Although management
believes that the reserves established will comgrmtential warranty and environmental remediatibligations the Company may have,
with respect to the night vision operations anaidsupancy of the Palo Alto site, there can bessui@nce that such reserves will be adec
or that there will not be a material impact in ttear term on the financial statements presented.

Net revenues of the night vision business includetiscontinued operations were $37,545,000, $IB(E®, and $4,221,000 for the ye
ended December 31, 1993, 1994, and 1995 respsctiMat income (loss) from discontinued operatioeseanet of a provision (benefit) for
income taxes of $893,000, $(163,000) and $(39,880he years ended December 31, 1993, 1994, a9, t8spectively.

5. INVESTMENT IN 601 CALIFORNIA AVENUE LLC

In the third quarter of 1995, the Company enten¢d & Limited Liability Company Operating Agreemétibhe Operating Agreement") which
expires December 31, 2015 with 601 California AvehuC (the "LLC"), a California limited liability ampany formed and owned by the
Company and certain shareholders of the Comparg/LL was formed for the purpose of removing thidings, remediation and the
development of an office building at the site af thompany's discontinued night vision business"@ie"). Under the Operating Agreeme
the Company transferred its leasehold interediénSite in exchange for a preferred share in thg,lllaving an aggregate liquidation
preference equal to $3,900,000, (unaudited), amdetmaining shareholders of the LLC contributedhadsapproximately $1,053,000
(unaudited). The Company's preferred share votdsthve common shares and has one vote out of 1e8@#&pt for votes on the sale, transfer
or lease of the Site, the LLC or changes to thetsigf the preferred share as to which approvét@holder of the preferred share is required.
The leasehold interest in the Site is with the Blar
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Trustees of the Leland Stanford Junior Universitye leasehold interest is fully paid and expirethmyear 2053. The fair market value of
leasehold interest in the Site was determined bypdependent appraiser to be $3,900,000 (unauditéd) Company is accounting for the
investment under the cost recovery method anddwsded its investment in the LLC at approxima&?y431,000, which represents the
Company's historical carrying value of the leasdfiolerest in the Site which the Company beliegdsss than the net realizable value. The
Company and the LLC will cross-indemnify each otfeempotential environmental claims relating tosaptior to and subsequent to the
transfer of the Site, respectively. Per the Opegafigreement, the Company is not required to couate additional capital to the LLC. The
preferred share in the LLC accrues an annual 10%ulative preferred return. The cumulative prefemetdrn is not payable until the
property is developed and generating positive dimgyraash flow, which among other factors, is dejssn on the LLC obtaining additional
financing, performing site environmental remediatior which Varian has made certain indemnificasioteveloping the Site, and negotiat
a favorable lease(s). The Company has estimatedtiéntial environmental remediation costs andpnasided a reserve of $680,000 for si
estimated costs. This reserve is included in adillties of discontinued operations.

6. INVESTMENT IN CHORUS CORPORATION

In the fourth quarter of 1993, the Company soldMBE operations and acquired 20% of the outstandapital stock of Chorus, a
manufacturer of MBE products, in a nonmonetary exge whereby the Company agreed to deliver inveraod fixed assets, and Chorus
agreed to assume MBE's vacation liability. In cariom with this sale, the Company recorded a Idsgpproximately $800,000, which is
included in other income (expense), net. The imaest is accounted for under the equity method. Agteeffect of the Company's share of
Chorus' net income (loss) is included in other medqexpense), net and was $(20,000), $(2,000) 268,800 for the years ended December
31, 1993, 1994 and 1995, respectively.

Certain MBE inventory, sufficient to fill MBE's bklog at October 1993, was not sold to Chorus. Hawvehorus used this inventory to
complete the backlog sales and reimbursed the Gaoyrfpathe cost of this inventory upon completidrttee sale. A receivable of $249,000
was recorded in the Company's financial statemegribeecember 31, 1994 for the cost of such inventoraddition, the Company retained
rights to sell certain other residual used systehise MBE business that were not exchanged witbr@h The sale of these used systems
completed during the first quarter of 1995.

In the third quarter of 1995, the Company sol®@%6 investment interest in Chorus, which repregseht250,000 shares of Chorus stock t
individual for $500,000 in cash and a note for 88,800. This note bears interest at 12.5% perwéhrprincipal and interest payable in
installments through August 1997. The note is sstibry 1,033,000 shares of Chorus stock. The sales @f the Chorus stock exceeded the
net carrying value of the Company's investmenthior@s by approximately $1,800,000. Due to the ieheuncertainties regarding the
performance of an individual making the remainingtallment payments on the note, the Company efitidthe gain on the sale and
recognize it under the cost recovery method. Utitecost-recovery method, no profit is recognizetil cash payments by the individual
buyer, including principal and interest on debt tluéhe Company, exceed the Company's net carmahge of its investment. The note
receivable reserve of approximately $1,773,000extenber 31, 1995 and at March 30, 1996 representieferred gain under the cost-
recovery method.
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7. LINE OF CREDIT

During 1993, the Company entered into a BusinessilA&greement with a bank, which was amended andtegsin March 1996 and which
provides for a total of $10.0 million in availatiderrowings based on eligible receivables. The ages is for a revolving line of credit,
which is available until March 13, 1997, when thestanding principal will be payable. Interest aristanding amounts is due monthly. The
line of credit bears interest, at the option of @@npany, at the prime rate, or the London Intekb@ffering Rate (LIBOR) plus two and one-
half percent per annum. In the event of defauterest on the outstanding loan increases to 5.0886the prime rate.

As of March 30, 1996, no amounts were outstandimdputhe agreement. The Company is required totaiainertain financial ratios and
other financial conditions. Substantially all oEtBompany's assets are pledged as collateral droth@vings.

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Commitments

The Company leases certain facilities under norelabte operating leases that expire in 1999. Tbitialeases require the Company to pay
for all normal maintenance costs.

Future minimum rental payments under these legs€ee@mber 31, 1995 are as follows (in thousands):

1996....
1997....

Gross rental expense was approximately $1,420§10212,000, $675,000 and $254,000 for the yearsceBecember 31, 1993, 1994, and
1995 and for the three months ending March 30, 183pectively. Offsetting rental expense for teeqals ending December 31, 1993, 1994
and 1995 was sublease income of $837,000, $73%000$14,000, respectively. There was no subleaserie for the three month period
ending March 30, 1996.

Contingencies

In August 1993, Rockwell International Corporat{@Rockwell") sued the Federal government allegimfgingement of certain patent rights
with respect to the contracts the Federal governimas had with a number of companies, includingvat. The Federal government has
notified the Company that it may be liable to tlegléral government in connection with contractsctatain products from the Company's
discontinued night vision business. There can bassorance that the resolution of the claims bykRelt with the Federal government will
not have a material adverse effect on the Compdingscial position, results of operations or céetvs. However, the Company believes
that the ultimate resolution of this matter willtiave a material adverse effect on its finanadalifion, results of operations or cash flows.
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INTEVAC, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

9. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

In 1991, the Company established a defined coritdbuetirement plan with 401(k) plan features. Pien covers all United States
employees eighteen years and older. Employees ralig nontributions by a percentage reduction irr thedaries, not to exceed the
statutorily prescribed annual limit. The Companydmaontributions of $134,000, $112,000 and $49f0b¢the years ended December 31,
1994 and 1995 and the three month period endingiMa®, 1996, respectively, and made no contribstiorthe Plan for the year ended
December 31, 1993. Administrative expenses relatrtge plan are insignificant.

10. REDEEMABLE PREFERRED STOCK

On February 15, 1991, Intevac issued 610,000 slédimesnvoting redeemable Series 1 Preferred Sto&arian. In 1995, the Company
redeemed the shares of nonvoting redeemable SeResferred Stock held by Varian for $6,100,000 paid dividends of $25,000 prior to
the redemption.

11. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

The Company's Articles of Incorporation authori8g000,000 shares of Preferred Stock. The BoaRirettors has the authority to issue
Preferred Stock in one or more series and to fixatice, rights, preferences, privileges and retstris thereof, including dividend rights,
dividend rates, conversion rights, voting righésnis of redemption, redemption prices, liquidapoeferences and the number of shares
constituting any series or the designation of serfies, without further vote or action by the shatéers.

Convertible Preferred Stock

The Company previously had authorized 20,000,0@@eshof preferred stock, no par value, of whict®23,000 shares were designated,
issued and outstanding as Series A preferred stodKkL,000,000 shares had been designated as Bgmieferred stock. The Series B
preferred stock had been authorized by the BoaRiretctors but was not filed with the state of @atiia. In the third quarter of 1995, the
Series A convertible preferred shareholders of@bmpany exchanged all of the outstanding shar&eoés A convertible preferred stock of
the Company for common stock and cash. Each sharef@rred stock was exchanged for two-thirds share of common stock and a cash
payment of $0.76 which was based on a valuatiom #ia independent appraiser. As a result of theangdy, 13,020,000 shares of convertible
preferred stock were exchanged for 8,680,000 studresmmon stock, and the Company's total cash paymas approximately $9,895,000
to the Series A convertible preferred shareholdehms. Series A and B preferred stock were converiiftio two-thirds of a share of common
stock, at the option of the holder, subject toaiaraintidilution adjustments.

Common Stock Dividend

In 1995, subsequent to the convertible preferredkséxchange described above, the Company paie &roe dividend of $0.495 per
outstanding share of common stock. The Companyaa#sh dividend on 9,929,303 shares of approxlyn$#922,000 to the common
shareholders. The Company has no plans to payatidilin the future.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONT INUED)

(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

Stock Option/Stock Issuance Plans

The Board of Directors approved the 1991 Stock @y8tock Issuance Plan (the "1991 Plan™) in 199 maximum number of shares that
may be issued over the term of the 1991 Plan 862667 shares.

The 1991 Plan is divided into two separate comptméine Option Grant Program and the Stock IssuBnagram. Under the Option Grant
Program, the Company may grant either incentivekstptions or nonqualified options or implementcitappreciation rights provisions at
the discretion of the Board of Directors. Exercikgh option price, and other terms are determibgdhe Board of Directors, but the option
price shall not be less than 85% and 100% of tiarfarket value for nonqualified options and indemtstock options, respectively, as
determined by the Board of Directors.

In 1995, the Board of Directors approved adoptibi)dhe 1995 Stock Option/Stock Issuance Planennehich employees, nonemployee
directors, and consultants may be granted stodkropto purchase stock or issued shares of stootdess than 85% of fair market value on
the grant/issuance date; and

(i) the Employee Stock Purchase Plan, under whidployees may purchase common stock at semiamtealals at the lower of 85% of t
fair market value of the common stock at the beigimor end of each offering period up to an aggtetatal of 250,000 shares of the
Company's common stock. The 1995 Stock Option/Sisgkance Plan is intended to serve as the sucaegsity incentive program to the
Company's 1991 Stock Option/Stock Issuance P1&8821013 shares of common stock have been authdozéssuance which is comprised
of the shares which remain available for issuamzietthe 1991 Stock Option/Stock Issuance Platyding the shares subject to outstanding
options and an additional increase of approximaiély,000 shares.

Options under the Stock Option Plans are as follows

OPTIONS OUTSTANDING

AGGREGATE
NUMBER OF EXERCISE PRICE PER
SHARES PRICE SHARE
(IN THOU SANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)
Balance at December 31, 1992........ 749 $ 144 $0.15-0.75
Granted...........ccoevveeeennns 75 96 $1.28
Exercised........cccoevvennnnne (47) (14) $0.15-$0.75
Canceled.........cccccevvennen. (35) 4) $0.15
Balance at December 31, 1993........ 742 222 $0.15-0.75
Granted...........coeevveeeenns 99 215 $2.18
Exercised.........cccevveennennne (37) (14) $0.15-$0.75
Canceled.........ccccceuvennenn. (@) (5) $0.75
Balance at December 31, 1994........ 797 419 $0.15-2.18
Granted.........cccccovveeeniens 708 3,738 $2.18-$7.50
Exercised.........cccovveeunrnnn. (557) (174) $0.15-$2.18
Canceled.........cccceeeuvennen. (16) (20) $1.28
Balance at December 31, 1995........ 932 3,963 $0.15-7.50
Exercised.........cccevveeunnnnn. 3) (@) $2.18
Balance at March 30, 199........... 929 $3,956 $0.15-$7.50
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(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

Options granted under the 1991 Stock Option/Steskdnce Plan are immediately exercisable, howawexercised options and shares
purchased upon the exercise of the options aresuta vesting over a five-year period. Sharesahatnot vested may be repurchased by the
Company. Options to purchase 402,097, 572,45494726nd 135,062 shares were vested at Decemb&®33, 1994 and 1995 and March
30, 1996, respectively. Shares of 88,127, 46,708H67 and 49,212 were subject to repurchase atrilese31, 1993, 1994 and 1995 and
March 30, 1996, respectively.

12. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Kaiser Aerospace & Electronics Corporation (Kaise@ related party resulting from their stock et in the Company. Kaiser owns
approximately 46% of the outstanding common stadieccember 31, 1995 and at March 30, 1996. Varias avrelated party until August
1995 when their non-voting preferred stock was eetzd.

The Company had system and product sales to Vafiih,664,000, $2,491,000, $1,844,000 and $541f@0e years ended December 31,
1993, 1994, and 1995 and for the three months eAdatl30, 1995, respectively. The Company paid teriVarian of approximately
$1,352,000, and $1,056,000 during the years endeeémber 31, 1993 and 1994, respectively. At DeceRibel995, $199,000 was due fr
Varian. The Company has been a subcontractor teelKan certain government contracts and recogmeaszhues of approximately $105,0
$406,000, and $12,000 for the years ended Dece®&ihd993, 1994 and 1995, respectively. Gross mamirthese contracts for the years
ended December 31, 1993, 1994 and 1995 were ifis@gmni. In 1995, final settlement was reached @ost-type contract, which resulted in
the Company receiving $12,000 from Kaiser. The Camyphas not been a subcontractor to Kaiser inhteetmonths ended March 30, 1996.

Gross margins realized on related party transagti@ve not been materially different from the gmossgins realized on similar types of
transactions with unaffiliated customers. Managerbetieves rent paid to Varian was made on termspawable to what the Company could
have obtained from an unaffiliated third party.

13. INCOME TAXES

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemmporary differences between the carrying amoohassets and liabilities for financial
reporting purposes and the amounts used for in¢arme
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(INFORMATION RELATING TO THE THREE MONTH PERIODS EDING APRIL 1, 1995 AND
MARCH 30, 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

purposes. Significant components of the Compareferced tax assets computed in accordance with F®Sare as follows (in thousands):

DECEMBER 31,

1994 1995
Deferred tax assets:
Discontinued operations reserve.......cc.ccoeeee. . $ - $ 809
Idle equipment reserve.......ccccoovvvvecccceeees L 237 -
Vacation accrual........cccccovvcvveennccvee. L 388 264
warranty reserve.......cccccooevenneiccneneee 510 454
Deferred investment gain.........ccooeeeevveeeee. L 10 202
Bad debtreserve........cccoovvvivniiens L 45 235
Inventory valuation........ccccceeeeeeeveveeeeee L 1,606 1,051
Other accruals and reserves not previously deduct ed for
TAX PUIPOSES...cooioviiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeee 197 322
Book depreciation in excess of tax depreciation.. ... 375 173
Other. i 330 188
3,698 3,698
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets........ . ... (862) (462)
Total deferred tax assets......cccceeveevceeeeees L $2,836 $3,236

The valuation allowances of $0.9 million and $0.8iam at December 31, 1994 and 1995, respectivelate to certain future state income
tax deductions. The total valuation allowance Far year ended December 31, 1994 increased by $®15d@mn December 31, 1993.

The provision (benefit) for income taxes attribléato continuing operations consists of the follogv{(in thousands):

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Federal:
CUIMENE .. $(780) $76 $2,853
Deferred.......cccoviieiveieiiiiiiiie, 705 633 (109)
(75) 709 2,744
State:
(10 ¢ 1T o | R -- -- 99
Deferred.......cccoviieiveieiiiiiiiie, -- 117 336
117 435
1o ] = LS $(75) $826 $3,179
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A reconciliation of the income tax provision (beitie@t the federal statutory rate of 34% in 1998 4894 and 35% in 1995 to the income tax
provision at the effective tax rate is as followsthousands):

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

Income taxes (benefit) computed at the federal

statutory rate........cccoceeeeevieenieennnen. $(3) $850 $3,130
State taxes (net of federal benefit)............... - 90 283
Tax exempt iINCOME........cceeevrveiiiiniiiiiienns (9) (125) (92)
Research credit.........cccccceveeeieiiiiiiiinnnns (90) (51) --
Other. ..o 27 62 (142)

Total..oeoeieecee e $(75) $826 $3,179

The Company's effective tax rates for the yeareemdkecember 31, 1993, 1994 and 1995 were 834.0%/@8nd 35.5%, respectively. The
effective tax rates used for the three month perauting April 1, 1995 and March 30, 1996 were &b6ahd 35.0%, respectively. This rate is
based on the estimated annual tax rate complyitlg Fimancial Standards No. 109, "Accounting fordme Taxes".

Pretax income (loss) from foreign operations w&9#00), $40,000 and $7,000 for the years endeéidker 31, 1993, 1994, and 1995,
respectively. Unrepatriated foreign earnings foralviiaxes have not been provided are immaterial.

14. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COST SHARING AGREEMENT

The Company entered into an agreement with a Japarempany to perform best efforts joint reseanthdevelopment work. The nature of
the project is to develop a glass coating machori®etused in the production of flat panel displayse Company was funded one-half of the
actual costs of the project up to a ceiling of $8,200, payable in three installments. Subsequebetember 31, 1995, the Company
amended the agreement to increase the fundingigedi$5,450,000. At March 30, 1996, the Compard/feaeived $4,250,000 under the
contract. Qualifying costs of approximately $1,82%), $3,994,000, $1,958,000 and $784,000 for thesyended December 31, 1993, 1994,
1995, and the three months ended March 30, 198pectively, were incurred on this project, resgiin offsets against research and
development costs of approximately $913,000, $1(3%Y, $1,130,000 and $392,000 in 1993, 1994, 1898 the three months ended March
30, 1996, respectively.

Upon completion of the research and developmenkwibsuccessful, each party will receive certaiamafacturing and marketing rights for
separate regions of the world. The agreement al$®for certain royalty payments by each partthe other party, based on production and
sales. The royalty rate will be 10% for each partyil the party has received royalty payments etpahe-half of the amount spent on the
development program, at which time the royalty deereases to 5%. Subsequent to December 31, A8%atties amended the agreement to
make the royalty rate 5% for all sales.

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On May 3, 1996, the Company completed the acqoisif San Jose Technology Corporation ("SJT") fipraximately $3.7 million in cash.
SJT is a supplier of systems used to lubricatefihimdisks for computer hard disk drives. On J@nd 996 the Company completed the
acquisition of Lotus Technologies, Inc. ("Lotusty approximately $8.3 million in cash. Lotus isugglier of contact stop/start test equipmr
for computer hard disk drives and components. hmeation with the
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acquisitions, the Company expects to take a chafrgpproximately $5.8 million for in-process resgmand development in the three months
ended June 29, 1996.

The purchase price was allocated to tangible atagible assets of Lotus and SJT based on thedhies of those assets using a risk adjt
discounted cash flow approach. The valuation gfrimeess research and development considered, antloeigfactors, the stage of
development of each project, the time and resoureeded to complete each project, expected incoh@ssociated risks. Associated risks
include the inherent difficulties and uncertaintiegompleting each project and thereby achievaoitological feasibility, and risks relatec
the viability of potential changes in future targedrkets. The in-process research and developnnbtihave alternative future uses. The
purchase price allocations are based on prelimiappyaisals received by Intevac, and will be firedi upon the closings to reflect the final
balance sheets of Lotus and SJT.
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INTEVAC, INC., SAN JOSE TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION AND
LOTUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

UNAUDITED PRO FORMA CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL IN FORMATION

On May 3, 1996, Intevac, Inc. ("Intevac” or the fmany") completed the acquisition of San Jose Telclgy Corporation ("SJT") for
approximately $3.7 million in cash. SJT is a sugptif systems used to lubricate thin-film disksédomputer hard disk drives.

On June 6, 1996 the Company completed the acquigifi Lotus Technologies, Inc. ("Lotus") for appimately $8.3 million in cash. Lotus is
a supplier of contact stop/start test equipmentéonputer hard drives and components.

The following pro forma condensed combined finahstiatements give effect to the acquisition of @d@ Lotus under the purchase method
of accounting at the date and for the periods sh&mder the purchase method of accounting, the atmelating to acquired in-process
research and development will be charged to opersitks of the purchase date. The purchase praxatifins are based on preliminary
appraisals received by Intevac, and will be firedizipon the closings to reflect the final balartteess of Lotus and SJT. The Company
presently expects to record a charge of approxim&te8 million relating to the acquisition of imgress technology in the quarter ending
June 29, 1996.

The pro forma condensed combined balance sheahasghe acquisitions occurred as of March 31, I806JT and April 30, 1996 for

Lotus (the dates of the balance sheet) and pregentombined financial position of Intevac, SJ@ &otus. Such unaudited pro forma
information is based on the historical balance ghiee Intevac, SJT and Lotus and gives effecttierpro forma adjustments described in the
notes accompanying the pro forma condensed comliimaacial statements. The charge relating to tgpisition of in-process technology
described above is included in the pro forma cosddrrombined balance sheet as a charge to reeaneithgs.

The pro forma condensed combined statements ofiipes presents the combined year and three moedgh#s of Intevac, SJT and Lotus
and, assumes the SJT acquisition took place oradaiy 1995 and January 1, 1996 and the Lotus sitigni took place on February 1, 1995
and February 1, 1996. Such unaudited pro formarnmédition is based on the historical statements efaions for Intevac, SJT and Lotus and
give effect for the pro forma adjustments descritpeithe notes accompanying the pro forma condeasetbined financial statements. The
charge relating to the acquisition of in-proceshitmlogy described above is excluded from the prmé statements of operations as it
represents a nonrecurring item directly relatethéotransactions. The pro forma condensed comtstaeement of operations for the year
ended December 31, 1995 combines the historicstnt of operations for Intevac for the year enidedember 31, 1995 with the historical
statement of operations for SJT for the twelve msminded December 31, 1995 and the historicahseateof operations for Lotus for the
fiscal year ended January 31, 1996. The pro foromalensed combined statement of operations fohtiee tmonths ended March 30, 1996
combines the historical statement of operationsrinition for Intevac for the three months endeddd&80, 1996 with the historical staterr
of operations for SJT for the three months endedciM&1, 1996 and the historical statement of opmratfor Lotus for the three months
ended April 30, 1996.

These pro forma statements may not be indicatibefesults that actually would have occurretiéf tcombinations had been in effect on the
dates indicated or which may be realized in tharut
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED

MARCH 30, MA

1996
INTEVAC
ASSETS
Current assets.........coceevenene $48,507 $
Property and equipment, net........ 4,637
Other assets..........ccccoeunee. 5,460
$58,604 $
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS'
EQUITY
Current liabilities................ $28,656 $
Long term debt..................... 730
Shareholders' equity
Common stocK.........cccveeenee 15,305
Retained earnings................ 13,913

Total shareholders'
equity.....ccceeueee. 29,218

$

BALANCE SHEET
(IN THOUSANDS)

RCH 31, APRIL 30, PRO FORMA

1996 1996 ADJUSTMENTS
--------------- INCREASE PRO FO
SJT  LOTUS (DECREASE) COMBIN
2,318  $867  $(3,715)(A) $39,9
(8,335)(C)
278(B)
144 26 19(B) 48
1 7 100(B) 12,5
785(B)
136(D)
1,016(D)
4,995(B)(D)
2,463  $900  $(4,721) $57,2
1,595 $783  $2,099(B)(D) $33,1
- - 7
95 54 (149)(J) 15,3
773 63 (836)(J) 8,0
(5,835)(B)(D)(K)
868 117  (6,820) 233
2,463  $900  $(4,721) $57,2

F-24

RMA
ED

20

26
00



UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31, 1995 JAN UARY 31, 1996
------------------ - ----m-----—--  PRO FORMA PRO FOR
INTEVAC SJT LOTUS ADJUSTMENTS COMBINE
Net revenues............ $42,882  $2,273 $3,135 $ - $48,29
Cost of sales.......... 27,714 1,152 1,836 2,063(E)(F)(G)(H) 32,76
Gross profit............ 15,168 1,121 1,299 (2,063) 15,52

Operating expenses:
Selling general and

administrative..... 4,550 508 417 - 5,47
Research and
development........ 2,603 1 923 -- 3,52
Amortization of
acquired
intangibles........ - - - 65(E)(F) 6
Total operating
expenses...... 7,153 509 1,340 65 9,06
Operating income
(I0SS).ccivvieene 8,015 612 (41) (2,128) 6,45
Other income (expense).. 929 8 8 (603)(1) 34

Income (loss) from
continuing operations

before tax............ 8,944 620 (33) (2,731) 6,80
Provision (benefit) for

income taxes.......... 3,179 279 -- (1,078)(L) 2,38
Income (loss) from

continuing

operations............ 5,765 341 (33) (1,653) 4,42

Income (loss) from
discontinued

operations............ 1,335 - - - 1,33
Net income (loss)....... $7,100 $ 341 $ (33) $(1,653) $5,75
Per share:
Income (loss) from
continuing
operations......... $ 054 $3.59 $(0.01) $ 04
Net income (loss)..... $ 0.67 $3.59 $(0.01) $ 05

Shares used in computing
net income per

1 OZ

o' oo
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UNAUDITED PRO FORMA COMBINED CONDENSED

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

(IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE DATA)

THREE MONTHS EN

MARCH 30, 1996 MARCH 31, 199

INTEVAC SJT
Net revenues....... $ 15,126 $1,158
Cost of sales...... 9,203 510
Gross profit....... 5,923 648

Operating expenses:
Selling general
and
administrative... 1,887 92
Research and
development... 1,379 -
Amortization of
acquired
intangibles... -- --
Total
operating
expenses... 3,266 92
Operating income... 2,657 556
Other income
(expense)........ 261 15
Income (loss) from
continuing
operations before
taX. e 2,918 571
Provision (benefit)
for income

Income (loss) from

continuing

operations....... 1,897 322
Income (loss) from

discontinued

operations....... -- --

Net income......... $ 1,897 $ 322

Per share:

Income from

continuing

operations.... $ 0.15 $3.39
Net income....... $ 0.15 $3.39

Shares used in
computing net
income per
share............ 12,631 95

DED
6 APRIL 30, 1996
S — PRO FORMA PR
LOTUS  ADJUSTMENTS co
$1,312 $ - $
800 516(E)(F)(G)(H
512 (516)
101 -
189 -
- 16(E)(F)
290 16
222 (532)
4 (150)(1)
226 (682)
55 (263) (L)
171 (419)
$ 171 $ (419) $
$0.05 $
$0.05 $
3,780

O FORMA
MBINED



INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA
CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The pro forma information presented is theoreficalature and not necessarily indicative of therfetconsolidated results of operations of
Company or the consolidated results of operatidmsiwould have resulted had the Company purch83&dand Lotus during the periods
presented. The pro forma condensed consolidataddial statements reflect the effects of the adtipis, assuming the acquisition and
related events occurred as of March 30, 1996 ptirposes of the pro forma condensed combineddmlksheet and as of January 1, 1995
and January 1, 1996 for the purposes of the pradarondensed combined statements of operations.

2. PRO FORMA CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATMENT ADJUSTMENTS:

(A) The purchase price for the completion of the SJT acquisition was determined as
follows (in thousands):
CaSh.i e e $ 3,700
Estimated transaction COStS........ccceeeee. s 15
$3,715
(B) Allocation of the purchase price for the comp letion of the SJT acquisition was

determined as follows (in thousands):

Current assets at March 31, 1996.............
Property and equipment at March 31, 1996.....
Other assets at March 31, 1996...............
Current asset purchase price adjustment......
Fixed asset purchase price adjustment........
Non-compete covenant.............ccceeeenne
Current technology intangible................
GOoOodWill......coviiieieiiienecee

Assumption of SJT current and other liabiliti
Current liability purchase price adjustment..
Deferred taxes........ccoceeevvvveeeennns

Acquired in-process research and development.

(1,595)

(C) The purchase price for the completion of the Lotus acquisition was determined
as follows (in thousands):
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA
CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINU ED)

(D) Allocation of the purchase price for the comp
was determined as follows (in thousands):
Current assets at April 30, 1996.............
Property and equipment at April 30, 1996.....
Other assets at April 30, 1996.. .
Non-compete covenant............
Current technology intangible................
GOoOodWill......coviiieiiiiiiieceeee
Assumption of Lotus current liabilities at Ma
Deferred taXes........ccocveeeeiiieeeennnns
Acquired in-process research and development.

(E) Amortization of the non-compete covenant and
for SJT will be amortized over the estimated
years, respectively. The amortization of the
included in operating expenses and amortizati
intangible will be included in cost of sales.

(F) Amortization of the non-compete covenant, the
excess purchase price of $2,971,000 (goodwill
the estimated useful lives of three years, th
respectively. The amortization of the non-com
operating expenses and amortization of curren
included in cost of sales.

(G) Goodwill created by the deferred tax liabilit
amortized over two years. The amortization of
of sales.

(H) Goodwill created by the deferred tax liabilit
amortized over three years. The amortization
cost of sales.

() To reduce interest income earned on the cash
Technology and to Lotus for the purchase pric

(J) Elimination of SJT and Lotus stockholders' eq

(K) The pro forma statement of operations exclude
purchased in-process research and development
These charges will be included in the Company
statements for the three month period ending
The purchase price for each acquisition was a
intangible assets of SJT and Lotus based on t
assets using a risk adjusted discounted cash
the underlying technology acquired considered
uncertainties in completing the development,
technological feasibility, and the risks rela
potential changes in future target markets. T
alternative uses in other research and develo
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INTEVAC, INC.

NOTES TO UNAUDITED PRO FORMA
CONDENSED COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINU ED)

(L) The pro forma provision for income taxes repr esents the hypothetical amount
that would have resulted had the Company, SJT and Lotus filed consolidated
income tax returns during the period presente d. The Company will not receive
any tax benefits for either the amounts expen sed as in-process technology or
the expenses related to the amortization of a cquired intangible assets.
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REPORT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP, INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Lotus Technologies, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheeito§lTechnologies, Inc. as of January 31, 1996 flamdelated statements of operations,
shareholders' equity (deficit), and cash flowsthar year then ended. These financial statementhamsponsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these financial statements based on out. aud

We conducted our audit in accordance with generadbepted auditing standards. Those standardsedtyat we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whethemthedial statements are free of material misstaterdenaudit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digeesn the financial statements. An audit alsoudek assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by managememtell as evaluating the overall financial statetpeesentation. We believe that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referdlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Lotus Technologies,
Inc. at January 31, 1996, and the results of iesatpns and its cash flows for the year then emdednformity with generally accepted
accounting principles.

ERNST & YOUNG LLP

San Jose, California
March 28, 1996, except for
Note 4, as to which the dz
is June 5, 1996
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LOTUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
BALANCE SHEETS

APRIL 30,
1996
JANUARY 31,  ---------
1996

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents..............c.c.......
Accounts receivable.............cccccceeveernnn.

$ 601,712 $ 257,352
130,078 350,045

INVENONIES......evveieieiiee e 356,137 259,550
Total current assetS.....ccoovvveeevicieeeeneeee e 1,087,927 866,947
Equipment and leasehold improvements:

Machinery and equipment........cccovevvcvcceeeee e 49,485 58,085
Furniture and fixtures . 2,561 2,561
Leasehold improvements..............cccoeuveeee. 455 455

52,501 61,101

Accumulated depreciation and amortization........ L (33,447) (34,860)
19,054 26,241
Other @ssetS......cccccvvvivciniiiiieiiciees e 7,162 7,162
Total @SSetS..ccciiiiiiiiieeieeeeeeeeee e $1,114,143 $ 900,350

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable.......ccccoovveviieniieeeees e $ 209,112 $ 265,231
Accrued bonuses..........c.ocoeveeiiiieeeenns 675,000 350,000
Income taxes payable.. -- 55,000

234,744 53,519
48,821 58,883
Total current liabilities.........ccccovveveeveeeee 1,167,677 782,633

Shareholders' equity (deficit):
Common stock, no par value:
Authorized shares -- 10,000,000
Issued and outstanding shares -- 3,780,000 at January 31, 1996
and April 30, 1996 (unaudited) 54,200 54,200
Retained earnings (deficit).............ccec.... (107,734) 63,517

Customer deposits.......... .
Other accrued liabilities........................

Total shareholders' equity (deficit).....ccoceeeee. L (53,534) 117,717

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity (deficit ) TR $1,114,143 $ 900,350

See accompanying notes.
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LOTUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

REVENUES.......cooviiiiiiiiiiiiee e
Cost of revenues........cceveveeeeeeeeiiieiecnnn,

Gross Profite......ceeeeeeeesieiciiiieeeens
Operating expenses:
Research and development.............cccueee...
Marketing and selling.............
General and administrative

Total operating eXpenses.........cccvvveeeeeeennn.

Income (loss) from operations......................
Interest income............cccoevveiiiiniinnn.

Income (loss) before provision for income taxes....
Provision for income taxes..............cccc.......

Net income (I0SS)......uuvvvveeeiiereeeeiiniiinns
Net income (loss) per share.............cc.......

Common shares used in computing per share amounts

See accompanying notes.
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THREE MONTHS ENDED

YEAR ENDED  —---memmemmemeememeneas
JANUARY 31, APRIL30, APRIL 30,
1996 1995 1996
(UNAUDITED)
$3,135,152 $ 567,733 $1,311,547
1,835,965 294,123 799,543
1,299,187 273610 512,004
923,260 123,920 188,675
253,951 16,727 58,357
162,770 102,847 42,856
1,339,981 243494 289,888
(40,794) 30,116 222,116
8,129 - 4,135
(32,665) 30,116 226,251
- - 55,000
. $ (32,665) $ 30,116 $ 171,251
.$ (01 $ 001 $ 005
3,780,000 3,780,000 3,780,000




LOTUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY (DEFICIT)

TOTAL
COMMON STOCK RETAINED SHAREHOLDERS'
— EARNINGS EQUITY
SHA RES AMOUNT (DEFICIT) (DEFICIT)
Balance at January 31, 1995.................. 3,78 0,000 $54,200 $(75,069) $(20,869)
NEt 10SS....ccvveerrnieiieeeiieaiens - - - (32,665) (32,665)
Balance at January 31, 1996.................. 3,78 0,000 54,200 (107,734)  (53,534)
Net income (unaudited)..................... - - -- 171,251 171,251
Balance at April 30, 1996 (unaudited)........ 3,78 0,000 $54,200 $ 63,517 $ 117,717

See accompanying notes.
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LOTUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (I0SS).......cccuveeeriiiiieriiiinenn.
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net ¢
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization....................
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable
Inventories............
Accounts payable..
Accrued bonuses.........
Income taxes payable...........ccccceeevnnns
Customer depositS.........cccveeeeriiineennn.
Other accrued liabilities

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchases of equipment and leasehold improvements..

Other assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents...
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period...

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

See accompanying notes.

YEAR ENDED THREE MONTHS ENDED
JANUARY  —mmmmememmemooeeeee

31, APRIL 30, APRIL 30,

1996 1995 1996

(UNAUDITED)

..... $ (32,665) ¢ 30,116 $171,251

..... 2,339 584 1,413

..... 86,861 44,748  (219,967)

..... (193,719)  (69,907) 96,587

..... 156,557 69,207 56,119

..... 257,000  (249,000) (325,000)
- - 55,000

..... 61,355 60,216  (181,225)

..... 12,856  (23,950) 10,062

..... 350,584  (137,986) (335,760)

..... (20,614) - (8,600)
..... 15780 - -
..... (4,834) - (8,600)

..... 345,750  (137,986) (344,360)
..... 255,962 255,962 601,712

..... $ 601,712 $117,976 $ 257,352
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LOTUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(INFORMATION AS OF APRIL 30, 1996 AND FOR THE THRBEONTHS ENDED
APRIL 30, 1995 AND 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTNG POLICIES
ORGANIZATION

Lotus Technologies, Inc. (the "Company") was incogted in the state of California in March 1988eT@ompany is a supplier of contact
stop/start test equipment for computer hard diskedrand components. The Company's customers @tetbmainly in the United States and
the Pacific Rim. The Company currently utilizedragke Japanese distributor, sales to which accauioteapproximately 25% of revenue in
the fiscal year ended January 31, 1996, and appedgly 10% of revenue for the three month periadkerApril 30, 1996.

INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The financial statements and related notes as df 2@, 1996 and for the three months ended Al 395 and 1996 are unaudited and have
been prepared on the same basis as the auditedifihatatements. The unaudited financial statesniactude all adjustments (consisting
solely of normal recurring adjustments) which amethe opinion of management, necessary for gof@isentation of the financial position and
results of operations for the interim periods.

The results of operations for the three months @igwil 30, 1996 are not necessarily indicativeedults to be expected for the full fiscal
year.

USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL ST ATEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith generally accepted accounting principleguiees management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amourdassats and liabilities and the disclosure of ogreint assets and liabilities at the date of the
financial statements as well as the reported ansaafitevenue and expenses during the reportingghetictual results inevitably will differ
from those estimates, and such differences mayaierial to the financial statements.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Company considers all highly liquid investmensih an original maturity from the date of purchas three months or less to be cash
equivalents. The Company maintains deposits wittkband had invested excess cash in a money naugetint at January 31, 1996 and
April 30, 1996. The Company has not experiencedlasses on its investments.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost (finsfirst-out basis) or market. The major composasftinventories are as follows:

APRIL 30,
1996
JANUARY 31,  ------mee-
1996

----------- (UNAUDITED)
Raw materialS......cccoovvmvevvviiiiisiiieeee $ 159,215 $ 116,019
WOrK-IN-proCesS.....ccoovveeiiiiiieeeiiiiieeeeeee 186,408 135,745
Finished goods.......ccccccoviiviinniiiaeeneee 10,514 7,786

$ 356,137 $ 259,550

F-35



LOTUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED)

(INFORMATION AS OF APRIL 30, 1996 AND FOR THE THRBEONTHS ENDED
APRIL 30, 1995 AND 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

EQUIPMENT AND LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS

Equipment and leasehold improvements are carriedsitiess accumulated depreciation. Depreciatigndvided on a straight-line basis over
the estimated useful lives of the assets, whiclganerally three to five years.

LONG-LIVED ASSETS

On February 1, 1996 the Company was required tpta€éioancial Accounting Standards Board Statem&FRtr@ancial Accounting Standards
No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Lc-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to be Dsgmbof" (FAS 121). FAS 121 requires
recognition of impairment of long-lived assetshie event the net book value of such assets extieedsture undiscounted cash flows
attributable to such assets. The adoption of FABdi@ not have a material impact on the Compamy&ntial position or results of
operations.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue from product sales is recognized upon @ripnCash received from customers prior to shiprisergcorded as customer deposits
until shipment occurs and revenue is recognizesieRege from the sales of extended warranty contradtgh totaled $14,250 in the year
ended January 31, 1996 and $1,000 and $7,500 thitse months ended April 30, 1995 and 1996, reiady, is recognized ratably over the
period services are provided, generally twelve ent

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that subject the Companyéditrisk consist principally of trade receivabl&ége majority of the Company's product
sales are to large, wedkstablished disk drive manufacturers, and genenadiycollateral is required. The Company's typaalit terms requi
a one-third down payment subject to a 25% cancegldée and the balance due within 30 days of shipn@redit risk with respect to trade

receivables is limited by the Company's credit eatibn process and reasonably short collectiongerm

For the year ended January 31, 1996, four custoame@unted for 26%, 25%, 13%, and 13% of revenues.

For the three months ended April 30, 1996, threstarners accounted for 36%, 17%, and 10% of revenues

NET INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE

Net income (loss) per share is based upon the weglglverage number of common shares outstandimggadilve periods presente
2. COMMITMENTS

The Company currently leases its facility undepagancelable operating lease that expires in Deeedf®96. Future minimum lease
payments under this agreement are approximatelyd®8%s of April 30, 1996.

Rent expense under this operating lease was appatedy $49,000, $9,000 and $13,000 for the yeae@ddnuary 31, 1996 and the three
months ended April 30, 1995 and 1996, respectively.
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LOTUS TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -- (CONTINUED)

(INFORMATION AS OF APRIL 30, 1996 AND FOR THE THRBEONTHS ENDED
APRIL 30, 1995 AND 1996 IS UNAUDITED)

3. INCOME TAXES

Income taxes are calculated under the liabilityhodtin accordance with Statement of Financial Aotiog Standards No. 109, "Accounting
for Income Taxes".

There was no provision for income taxes for the yeaed January 31, 1996. For the three monthgeended April 30, 1995 and 1996,
income taxes have been provided based on the ¢stirmanual effective rate applied to pretax incdonghe interim periods.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effettemporary differences between the carrying ammohassets and liabilities used for
financial reporting and the amounts used for incéaxepurposes. Significant components of the Coyppateferred tax assets as of January
31, 1996 are as follows:

Deferred tax assets:

Research credits...........cccoveeeeeinneeenn. $ 69,000

Inventory reserve 17,000

[©]1 = SR 24,000
Total deferred tax asSetS.....ccccvvveeeeeeeeeees 110,000
Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets........ . .. (110,000)
Net deferred tax a@sSetS.....ccccvvvvveeveveeees e $ -

The realization and amount of any tax benefit fitbmdeferred tax asset of $110,000 is dependemt tygogeneration of future taxable
income and the tax rate in effect in such yeargofdingly, due to the uncertainty of realizing figuaxable income, a valuation allowance
has been established. The change in the valudtmmeance was a net increase of $60,000 for the geded January 31, 1996.

For federal tax purposes, the Company has reseatdevelopment credit carryforwards of approxihya#80,000, which will expire in the
years 2009 through 2011. For California tax purppdee Company has research and development cezdjforwards of approximate
$19,000, which will expire in the years 2010 and 20

4. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In May 1996, the Company signed a letter of intertie acquired by Intevac, Inc. (Intevac), a legdinpplier of static sputtering systems t
to manufacture thin-film disks for computer hardkddrives. Under the terms of the proposed purcagssement, which is expected to be
consummated in June 1996, the shareholders ofdhg@ny will receive approximately $8.3 million iagh in exchange for all of their
common stock.

F-37



(This page intentionally left blanl



(This page intentionally left blanl



(This page intentionally left blanl



APPENDIX -- DESCRIPTION OF GRAPHIC IMAGES
INSIDE FRONT COVER
Intevac is a leading supplier of static sputtesggtems used to manufacture thin-film disks for patar hard disk drives.
CENTER OF PAGE PHOTO
Photograph of thin-film disks.
Photograph of MDP-250B disk sputtering system.
Caption: The MDP250B is fully automated, has 12 independent prostg®ons and achieves throughput of approximatgy disks per hou
P. 35:
A depiction of the layering of the thin films ordésk substrate.
P. 38:
An illustration of a typical in-line thin-film diskputtering system.
P. 40:
An illustration of Intevac's MDP-250B disk sputtagisystem.
P. 43:
A diagram depicting the process of sputtering a-ftin layer on a disk.
P. 44:
A depiction of the transport mechanism designedl intevac's MDP-250B disk sputtering system.
INSIDE BACK COVER
UPPER LEFT PHOTO
Photograph of CM-Gun sputtering source.
Caption: The "CM-Gun" magnetron sputtering soureestan electromagnet to provide the necessary miafjet.
LOWER LEFT PHOTO
Photograph of cooling-station.

Caption: The gas conduction cooling station isagfly used to lower disk temperature prior to sgrirtiy the carbon top co:



CENTER PHOTO

Photograph of infrared substrate heater.

Caption: The infrared substrate heater.

UPPER RIGHT PHOTO

Photograph of thin-film disk on pedestal.

Caption: Disks are transported on pedestals whigtogated on the rim of the disk transfer wheel.
LOWER RIGHT PHOTO

Photograph of a cassette of thin-film disks entgthre sputtering system.

Caption: Cassettes containing 25 disks automagiti@lel through the system.
Each disk moves separately through up to 12 prastegs.

OUTSIDE BACK COVER
Photograph of disk cassette inside sputtering machi

Intevac logo.

End of Filing
Pewerad By EDGAR

i

© 2005 | EDGAR Online, Inc.



